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MINUTES - Las Vegas, Nevada
‘ ' December 15, 1976

A Regular Meeting of the Board of City Commissioners
of the City of Las Vegas, Nevada, held this 15th day
of December, 1976, was called to order by His Honor,
William H. Briare, at the hour of 9: 00 A.M., with the’
following members present : '

- Mayor . , William H. Briare
Commissioner Paul J. Christensen
Commissioner - , Myron E. Leavitt
Commissioner o : Roy A. Woofter
Commissioner ‘ R Ron Lurie
City Manager . William E. Adams.
City Attorney o Carl E. Lovell, dJr.
Director, Department of ' '

Business Activities , ITa M. Britt

Director, Department of
Community Planning and » ‘ o
Development Donald J. Saylor

- Director, Department of
Cultural Services’ Harold A. Foster
Director, Department of '
Financial Management - Marvin A. Leavitt

- Director, Department of

Fire Services Chief J. D. Miller
Director, Department of '
- Funds Coordination and

Projects Bruce W. Spaulding
Director, Department of _
Municipal Services J. C. Cathcart

Director, Department of
Personnel and Employee

Relations ‘ J. Robt McPherson
Director, Department. of. :

Public Services "Laurence Hampton
City Clerk Edwina M. Cole

The Invocation was given by Rev. Ted I. Kerber,
LAS VEGAS RESCUE MISSION: ' :

"Let us Pray. Oh God, Our Father, 1ndeed

we are grateful this morning for the privilege
and opportunity You have given us to come
together to take care of the business of the
City of Las Vegas. God, we thank You this
morn1ng for the Mayor, the Commissioners and
those in authority over us. We would ask
Your special Blessings upon them.‘ Give them
much Wisdom, Understanding as they direct the
affairs of this City for Your Word definitely
teaches us that without You we are nothing
‘and without You we can do nothing, so this
morning we invoke Your Divine Présence in the
hearts and minds of each and every one of us that
in everything that is said and done here
today will bring Honor to Your Presence.
And, Father, we Pray this meeting today will be
conducted in the form of the Season we are
commemorating when You shows us Love two thousand
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years ago when You gave Your Best, and may

we this morning give our best for our fellow
.man in thinking of those less fortunate than
.ourselves, and especially those who are sick
~or afflicted, we would Pray, Father, that you

would lay Your hands on them and raise them up

and bring them back into our fellowship. In

Jesus' Blessed Name we Pray. Amen." -

The Pledge of Allegiance was given and the meeting
called to order by His Honor, Mayor William H. Briare.

Mayor Briare: From time to time as a tribute to
certain citizens that are chosen for one reason or
another, it is the pleasure of the Mayor and C1ty
Commissioners to make a Proclamation. .

To begin this meeting today I am going to read just’
two paragraphs from a Proclamation that is to be
issued this even1ng from the City of Las Vegas, as
follows: . '

"WHEREAS, MOE DALITZ is an outstanding
citizen of the Las Vegas community who

has made great contributions to the genera]
well be1ng of our residents; and

"WHEREAS, through his brilliance and imagination,
Moe Da11tz, whose name is synonomous with the
spectacular development of our Tourist’ Industry,
did much to create and promote the Las Vegas '
image of 'The Most Exciting City in the World';
and

"WHEREAS, a special tribute and honor will be
~accorded Moe Dalitz by the American Cancer
Research Center  in the presentation December
15, 1976, of the 1976 Humanitarian Award at a
d1nner .

"NOW, THEREFORE, We, the undersigned Mayor and
Commissioners of the Citt of Las Vegas, Nevada
~do hereby proclaim December 15, 1976.(today)
to be v

MOE DALITZ DAY
in and for the City of Las Vegas, and we hereby
urge all citizens to take note and to share in
the pride and recognition of this occasion.”

~(See Page 3 of_these Minutes (Proclamation)




WHEREAS, Moe Dalitz is an outstanding citizen of the Las Vegas community who has
made great contributions to the general well being of our residents; and

WHEREAS, Through his brilliance and imagination, Moe Dalitz, whose name is synonomous
with the spectacular development of our tourist industry, did much to create

and promote the Las Vegas image of “The Most Exciting City in the World;”

and : :

WHEREAS, Moe Dalitz has freely given of his time and talents in the aid and support of
charitable causes and other worthy endeavors in our community; and

WHEREAS, A special tribute and honor will be accorded Moe Dalitz by the American
 Cancer Research Center in the presentation December 15, 1976, of the 1976
Humanitarian Award at a dinner at the MGM Grand Hotel and

WHEREAS, it is proper that official recognition be given and that our entire community
joins in tribute to this distinguished citizen;

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the undersigned Mayor and Commissioners of the
~ City of Las Vegas, Nevada, do hereby proclaim December 15, 1976, to be:

fMoe Balit; Bap

in and for the City of Las Vegas, and we do hereby urge all citizens to take
note and to share in the pride and recognition of this occasion.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto afflxed our hands this 15th Day of
December, 1976.

1
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OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

WILLIAM E. ADAMS, CITY MANAGER

RESOLUTION RESOLUTION ADOPTING "ENTERTAINMENT CAPITAL OF THE
Adopted : WORLD" AS MOTTO FOR THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

Mr. Adams: As a little background for this, the -
City has already adopted the rose as its official
flower and Blue & Silver as its colors and it is
now recommended that a Resolution be adopted
designating the City of Las Vegas, Nevada as the
Entertainment Capital of the World as its motto.
It has been used throughout the community for many
“years and accepted Nation-wide. We feel it is now
appropriate that it be adopted off1c1a11y

See Page 5 of these Minutes (Resolution)

Motion ~ Commissioner Lurie: I move fbr adoption of the
‘ . Resolution.

Motion carried by the fo]]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,-
" Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

SWIMMING POOL LORENZI PARK
Abeyance

Mr. Adams: The next ‘item concerns information we
. are requesting from you in reference to Lorenzi
Park as to your feelings on the need and necessity
for a swimming pool in that Park particularly. The
reason for this is that we are deeply involved in.
the master planning and we are in the position now
where we need to have a firm decision from you as
to whether you want a swimming pool in that Park, or not.
We recognice we have other areas where this could
go in, but we need to have your op1n1on on the Park
itself as to what you have in mind swimming pool-wise:
so that we can proceed with the rest of the Park
design.

Commissioner Woofter: I'm a little confused - are
you talking about the existing sw1mm1ng poo] that
has been there for some time?

‘Mr. Adams: The existing swimming pool is almost at
the condition where we yearly repair it and it is
becoming more and more expensive. Undoubtedly we
will have to rebuild the pool. Now, whether to
rebuild another pool.in that Park, or not, or whether
to. build one at the Gibson Jr. High School and do
something else at Lorenzi - that's the big question.

Commissioner Woofter: I know that Commissioner
Lurie has certain feelings in regards to this swimming

Z?gﬁte§' p°9]3 but, to me, that's qgite a 1aqdmark, in my
Regular Meetin opinion. I can remember riding a bicycle out there
City Comm1ss1oﬁ from North Las Vegas when I was eight and nine years

: old, to the Twin Lakes Pool. It used to be advertised

December 15, 1976 as the largest swimming pool in the State of Nevada.

My feeling is - I don't know what the cost is on"
renovat1on, but I would certainly encourage Staff to
review this to see if we can save the existing swimming

~pool. Tear the concrete up and repu11d it and keep it
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A RESOLUTION BYATHE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA ADOPTING

"ENTERTAINMENT CAPITAL OF THE WORLD" AS

"MOTTO FOR THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas, Nevada (herein-

after referred to as "Las Vegas") is known by people-

throughout the world and

. WHEREAS, one of the unique qualities of Las Vegas

is that it is an entertainment mecca for visitors to the

City; and

WHEREAS, Las Vegas is deserving of a distinctive

- motto which will be recognized by people all_oﬁerathe

~world and will associate said mcttc to Las Vegas, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of

Las Vegas,

1. Adopts the motto of "Entertainment Capital of
the World" for the City of Las Vegas, chada.

2. The las Vegas motto shall ~appear on the City
Seal, Official Correspondence and~on all other places of

proizinence which is fraquented by tourists and visitors

to Les Vegas

PASSED APPROVEL AND ADOPTED this ' ’ __day of

, 1976

WILLIAM H. BRIAKE, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Edwina M. Cole, City Clerk

(SEAL)
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* SWIMMING POOL as it is because, to me, théy are few and far between -
(continued) swimming pools this size - in existence. I'm JUSt :
' throwing that out in response to the City Manager S
request for our fee11ngs on it. =

Mr. Adams: CIf you are 1nterested we will proceed
to do it, bearing in mind what we have in the rest
of the Park .

Commissioner Lurie: I have a comment I'd 1ike to
~make concerning this swimming pool. About two and a
half years ago I did make a motion, and the Commission
adopted it, that the next swimming pool constructed in
the City of Las Vegas would be an indoor swimming pool.

The City of Las Vegas, at the present time, ‘does not
have an indoor swimming pool, except for the one at
the YMCA, and we have many Swim Clubs that have to go
outside the City in order to get time available so
their swimmers can train in order to compete in Swim
Meets. I feel that the nexr swimming pool that is
built should be an indoor pool and the location that
we had discussed was Lorenzi Park or Fountain Park.
Mr. Adams, you discussed that with me and the fact
that you were going to talk to the School District
about the Gibron Jr. High School. That Jr. High
School does not have a pool and they were contem-
plating building one on a basis with the City :
participating with the School District on maintenance
and upkeep of the pool as their portion.

Mr. Adams: That is still in 1imbo at the moment.
We have made the approach to the School District and
they have taken it under advisement. Gibson is the
only High School that doesn't have a pool and they
use our facility at Lorenz1

The Lorenzi pool is the one, of course, that will
involve a great deal of money to rebuild. One thing
we want to keep in mind there, in building an indoor
pool it would require a building and parking area
around it. That might create a problem .

Commissioner Lurie: We were also asked to give some
comments on a Capital Improvement Program insofar as
Bonds are concerned. Again, my feeling is that if we.
can work something out with the School District. to
build a pool at Gibson or - at one time we had dis- -
cussed Cashman Field being developed into a multi-
purpose type of facility, as Commissioner Woofter
presented before this Board. I would not be opposed
to an indoor pool being built at that location
because of the room for parking and accessibility

- to that location, but I think it is something we have
to decide - where we want the indoor pool.

I somewhat agree with Commissioner Woofter in that' the
pool out at Lorenzi 1s a landmark. I would like to
see that pool remain there because it does get the

use and the Park is a regional type of Park for all
activities - whether tennis, softball, swim or fish

at the lake - these are the types of areas we're

Page 6 = ' ‘Tooking for to make it available for the public to
Minutes use for an a11 day outing, not just a few hours
Regular Meeting

City Commission Commissioner Leavitt: Do I understand - according to
December 15, ]975 the Report we have here - the pool is in such a

condition that it will cost a tremendous amount of
" money to repair it and will cost about $1,000.00
"more than any other poo1 in the City to maintain it -
is that right? '

Mr. Adams: That's right -




SWIMMING POOL
(continued)
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Commissioner Leavift: Can it be repaired, and
how much is it going to cost to .repair it?

Mr. Adams: We are of the opinion that it can't
be repaired. ~You would have to build a new one.

Commissioner Leavitt: You can't repair the existing
one? ;

Mr. Adams: Not from the extent of the monies
involved - i

Commissioner Leavitt: The question, then,.is whether

to build a new pool there, or build it somewhere
else, is that correct?

3y

Mr. Adams: You are correct -

Commissioner Lurie: VYou don't have any prices on

 what it would cost to repair the pool or to build
-a new pool there at Lorenzi, at that same location?-

-Mr. Adams: Not at this time.

Commissioner Lurie: Maybe we should. have a Committee
on this to bring back a recommendat1on at our next
meeting. : _

Mayor Briare: If there are no bbJect1ons, that will

be the order on th1s item - cost estimates ‘to be
subm1tted at our next regular meet1ng L

PETITION FROM RESIDENTS OF SILVER BIRCH LANE

REQUESTING SPEED BUMPS

- See Pages 8 and 9 of these Minutes
(Petition)

Mayor Briare: Is there anyone in thevaudiehce who
joined in a petition that was sent to the City
relative to speed bumps on Silver Birch Lane?

(No response)
Mr. Adams, I don't know whether there is a Commission'

action requested here - I think the petition that was
circulated by the people who live on Silver. Birch,

" the next move would be to determine if the pet1t1on

js justified - I don't believe there 1s any action
to be taken bh this Board

Commissioner Leavitt: I think the people ought to be
notified as to the findings of Staff -

Mayor Briare: Right, they have the names and
addresses. : B

Mr. Adams: I have two more walk-on items, Your
Honor - at the request of the Parks & Recreation
Advisory Commission, to hear a request for lighting
to the UNLV Baseball diamond. I think there is
someone from the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
present here and also an interested citizen 'who
wants to talk about Cashman Field in relationship
to similar lighting.

Mayor Briare: No - this is not the time, Mr. Adams,
to be discussing Cashman Field as a walk-on item.

We have a real full Agenda. I asked you two weeks
ago when you came in here just a few minutes before
we adjourned and you wanted to get into a discussion
on this. There are certain procedures - apparently
this gentleman doesn't know what the procedures are,
Mr. Adams.



RECW\/ED
We, the undersigmed, are residents of Sll JMVZS 2 5. FH 76 H
Birch Lane. We are petitiiming for speed bumps on’

our street. The heavy traffic, due to cars lots and ,
dealerships in our area, docs not heed the 25 m.p.h. C“Y CLERK
residential speed limit. We find this very hazardous

to our childrens welfare. . .
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CASHMAN FIELD

(continued)-

MINUTES
Approved
- By Reference

BALL PARK
'LIGHTING
AT UNLV

Motion
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Mayor Briare: We have a very busy agenda and unless
one of the Commissioners specifically requests at this
time that you walk in here, without being on the Agenda
to present a brand new program for the utilization of
Cashman Field, then you are not going to be heard at
this time. Do any of the Commissioners want to hear
this matter at this time?

Commissioner Woofter: Mr. Mayor, the only suggestion
I would make is that this be discussed with Mr. Saylor
and Mr. Miller in regards to the Master Plan for
Cashman Field for, some time for input, and bring back
to Staff of the Facilities Committee at the Convention
Authority. That 1is where it is now, and I would
suggest that the best bet, at this time, rather than
holding the meeting up is to get with Mr. Saylor and
Mr. Miller and go from there. : V

Commissioner Leavitt: I would suggest that whatever
material you were going to give to us, you give to Mr.
Saylor because we wou]d have to give it to Staff for a
recommendation anyway.

Comm1ss1oner Lurie moved that M1nutes of the fo110w1ng
meetings of the Board of City Commissioners be

APPROVED BY REFERENCE and the Mayor and Clerk authorized
to sign: '

REGULAR MEETING JULY 7, 1976

REGULAR MEETING - JuLY 21, 1976
REGULAR MEETING . SEPTEMBER 1, 1976
REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 15, 1976
-REGULAR MEETING ‘ ‘OCTOBER 6, 1976

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen. Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare'voting aye; noes, none.

PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION -
LIGHTING UNLV BASEBALL FIELD

See Page 11 of these M1nutes (Memo)
Commissioner Leavitt: In regard to sthe 1ighting at
the UNLV Baseball Field, I think we ought to consider
the possibility of the Legls]ature coming up with the
funding for this.
Mr. Adams: That would be my recommendation.

Commissioner Leavitt: Why don't we just dispose of it

.that way then? 1 feel this is something that should be

taken up with the Legislature. It is something the
Legislature should take care of.

Mr. Adams: We would be happy to write a letter suggesting
it and offering whatever assistance we can give.

Commissioner Woofter: Mr. Mayor, I concur with
Commissioner Leavitt's comments on this University
lighting. Even the Convention Authority, I think, has
had concern on this Downtown proposal as far as any -
funding is concerned at this present time.

Commissioner Leavitt: I think perhaps we ought to make
a motion to advise the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Commission that we would rather see this matter taken
up with the Legislature - at least wait until the
Legislature has an opportun1ty to vote the funds, and

I will so move. ‘
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To: W. E. Adaus, P.E.

. S N\ S
FROM: parolag \)?__'.\.,Fostgfr, Director
Services

City Manager Departméﬁt of .Cultural
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SUBJECT: COPIES TO: ‘j:\

Parks and Recreation Advisory
Commission Recommendation -

1
|

( Lighting UNLV Baseball Field

At last night's Advisory Commission meeting it was voted to
recommend to the City Commission that the City participate
in the lighting of the existing baseball field at the ,
' . University of Nevada, Las Vegas campus. It was also recom-
mended that the City Commission request the Convention
Authority and the County to participate in this project.
The purpose of this project would be to provide a baseball
facility that would accommodate professional exhibition’
games, the proposed 1980 World Series of American Legion
Baseball Tournament, regular American Legion leaque play
and possibly any other type of baseball activity that
would require this type of facility. The baseball field
exists on the campus but it is not lighted nor does it have
sufficient seating and restroom facilities. The estimated
cost for providing these improvements was indicated to be
$300,000 and the recommendation of the Advisory Commission
- was that the City, County and Convention Authority each
provide $100,000 to construct these improvements.

The Advisory Commission requested that this item be placed
on the December 15, 1976, City Commission agenda for consi-
deration. A representative of the University pointed out

the plans for the lighting are completed for this field and
they could proceed on the construction as soon as the money

is appropriated. The representative stated that the University

would maintain the field at their cost; however, they wish
to have control of all scheduling of any type of activity
on this baseball field. .It should be pointed out that this
is a baseball field only and would not accommodate any type
of softball activity. -

The above recommendation of the Advisory Commission was ing-~
tiated by Mr. Rogich, who is one of the' Commission memberss;
He indicated that since the Cashman Field proposal that WS
suggested by Commissioner Woofter will be considered by Ehe
Convention Authority at their meeting on December 14, heZz
e would appear at this meeting as a private citizen and /3
(T  request that the Converition Authority give consideration o
- his proposal. I advised him at the meeting that he could{,
not be there as a representative of the Parks and Recreation
Advisory Commission because this Commission serves only in

an advisory capacity to the City Commission and all actions

Contd....
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v‘t:h .:'of £he_Advisdry Commission must go to the City Commission ror

consideration and final decision. He was also advised if a
recommendation of the Advisory Commission was approved by

'the City Commission, any necessary followup would be handled.

by City staff and would not be the responsibility of the

Advisory Commission.
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“UNLV
LIGHTING
(continued)
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Mot1on carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.
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Mayor Briare: Because of a Court appearance that
Senator Mel Close has to make that was scheduled some
time ago, I have asked the Commission's approval to
deviate from the agenda to go to Item "O" under the
Department of Business Act1v1t1es

APPEAL

Letter from Attorney Melvin D. Close, Jr., requesting
an appeal to the Board of City Commissioners in re the
Department of Business Activities refusal to renew
Wedding Chapel License on

CHAPEL OF THE BELLS, a Nevada Corp.

Rick Truesdell President
Trish Truesdell . V.P.
Terry Truesdell . V.P.
Sandra Jones . V.P.
Jeffrey De Luca V.P.
John W. Jones Secretary’
Jane Truesdell Treasurer

Senator Close, at your request, we are happy to comply
with a change in the agenda for just this one item.

Mr. Close: I appreciate that very much, Mr. Mayor. I

,apologize for.the inconvenience to the Commission.

This is a matter, gentlemen, of a License for The Chapel
of the Bells - a Weddling Chape] License - at Las Vegas
Blvd., South.

There has been at that particular location for the.
past seven years a License to operate a Wedding Chapel.
The owners of the Chapel have seen fit to place a sign
on their advertising sign, indicating the availability
of weddings and the price therefor. This, of course,
is in violation and contradiction to an Ordinance.

There was a misdemeanor charge brought aga1nst the
corporate officers and they are preséntly in the
Municipal Courts for the purpose of determining
whether or not th1s is a constitutional Ordinance.

The next thing that happened was that we were SChedu1ed
to renew our Business License and on the day before the
License was to have been renewed, about noon, we were
given notice that the License would not be renewed.
Hormally, of course, Business Licenses are taken as a
matter of course - they are mailed out some time prior
to the date they are due. The money is sent back in
and the License is renewed. 1In this particular case,
evidently, the notice was not mailed out. There was

no notice given that the License would not be renewed
and the notice was actually given to the corporation
about twelve hours prior to the deadline, which meant
that at midnight, I think on the 9th of December, as. I
recall, they would have been out of business because
there had been no License clearance. They could, of
course, not operate it. .They did not receive that
notice that it would not be renewed until approx1mate1y
noon the day before. :

As a result of that we were compelled to go to Court .
and obtain a Temporary Restraining Order against the
Business License Department, compelling them, at Teast

on a temporary basis, not to terminate the operation of




*CHAPEL OF
THE BELLS
(continued)
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the'wedding Chapel. That matter now is pending

" before Judge Thompson. We have a Temporary Restra1n1ng

Order and we have agreed with the City Attorney's office
to extend that Restraining Order until we had a chance
to come before this Commission and be heard.

I would 1ike to point out to the Commission that there
was a fairly recent Supreme Court case that dealt with

a very similar matter, and it is a case that came from
Virginia. Of course, at the present time, we are in a
consumer-oriented situation and the advertising of
pr1ces in many areas now is not only being requested,

but is being required, and rather than 11m1t1ng the
pub11c s access and knowledge of the prices for your
services, in many areas now that notification is
required. For example, about two years ago, we had
quite a discussion in the Legislature relative to
advertising prescription prices. There were those

who wanted it and those who did not want it and, of
course, wWe now have advertised prescription prices.
There were those that said advertising those prices
would ruin the industry. Obviously, it hasn't. As a
matter of fact the people in Virginia went to Court

to determine whether or not they could advertise
prescription prices in Virginia. This matter eventually
went to the Supreme Court of the United States and: they -
have expressed their position on this matter and they.
have said there is a right of commercial notification
and because of that right it is protected speech under
the Fourteenth Amendment, and in that. part1cu1ar Court's
position, they have said this:

‘When an issue is whether a state may-

completely suppress dissemination of truthful
information about an entirely lawful activity
fearful of that informations affect upon its
disseminators and its recipients, reserving
other questions, we conclude the answer to th1s
one is negative.

Now, that is the Supreme Court's word on whether or not
you can completely ban advert1s1ng on prescriptive

drug prices. I feel it is certainly indicative of what
probab]y, I would feel, would be the ultimate result

in Nevada if the matter was tested at the present time.
The Supreme Court of the United States is the ultimate
Law of the Land and they feel that the advertising of
prices such as this, are appropriate and should be
allowed. We feel by restricting that right, people
coming into Nevada, who have a desire to be married,

do not have access to information as to price. We

feel this is in violation of their rights. It is in
violation of the Wedding Chapel's rights and we feel

it is not in the best interests of the public because,
certainly, the right to have knowledge of things of
this nature I think are critical to making an informed
decision.

Therefore, we would request that this Comm1ss1on grant
us the License for the Wedding Chapel, pending a
determination by the Court as to whether or not the
governing Ordinance is constitutional. If it is not in-
constitutional, and the Court so determines, then we

-would obv1ous]y take down the sign because we would

then be in violation of a legitimate City ordinance.

On the other hand, if the Court determines that that

it is not const1tut1ona1 then, of course, that particular
Ordinance would no longer be effective and we would have
the right to our License for our sign. _
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Commissioner Leavitt: Why don't you do just the
opposite? Why don't you take the signs down until
the Ordinance is determined to be constitutional or
unconstitutional. If it is determined to be uncon-
stitutional, then leave the signs up.

Right now we've got an Ordinance that is presumed to
be constitutional and if I understand what you said,
Counselor, your client is in violation of the

Ordinance. I assume there is no dispute as to that.

Mr. Close: He is in vio]ation of the Ordinance, but

there is a question as to whether or not that

Ordinance is constitutional.

Commissioner Leavitt: You will agree, I assume, that
it is presumably constitutional until ruled otherwise -
isn't that correct?

Mr. Close: That is correct.

Commissioner Leavitt: That's the status of the Law,
is the way I understand it. If that's the case then,
if it is presumed to be constitutional, why can't we
do just the opposite - take the signs down until it is
found to be unconstitutional and then you can put them
back up.

In other words, you are violating the Law now which
presumably is constitutional. That is like - we had

-a similar situation on Campaign Spending recently

that everybody is real familiar with - whether it is
constitutional or not - go ahead and violate the Law
because we know it is unconstitutional. 1In the mean-

time the Law is presumed to be constitutional - until’

it is proven otherwise.

Mr. Close: Well, we would probably haVé had other

things going on this, and maybe even tested the Law
ourselves, if we had known before midnight of the

day the License was not to be renewed. We didn't have
knowledge of this unt11

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: I understand the only reason the
License wasn't renewed was because the signs are up.
Alright, take the signs down and get your L1cense

You are in violation of the Law

Mr. Close: If we had had an opportunity prior to that
time that they were not going to renew the L1cense - if

‘they had adv1sed us of that

Comm1ss1oner Christensen: .Were you notified that,you
were in violation .prior to the time you were notified
that you weren't going to get the License renewed?

Howard Crow:  Mr. Commissioner, I can answer that:
In.March of this year S A :

Commissioner Leavitt: VYou have stated you have a

case pending in Municipal Court about it S0, obviously,
there was some not1f1cat1on that you were in v101at1on
of the Law -

Mr. Close: That's correct. We had notification that
we were in violation. However, we felt the matter
should proceed to the Court for determination. We
were not aware of the fact that the City License
Department would not send out the normal notice to
renew a Business License and give us notice only
twelve hours beforehand of the fact that the License

~would not be renewed. We felt it should proceed to

the Court appropriately, and we are prepared to do that.
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Commissioner Christensen: You say it iSvproceeding
through the Courts approprlately It really isn't
"appropriately" since you were in violation of the .

Law and made no effort to correct that violation

‘while they are testing it in the Courts

I don't understand that. In other words - I hate to
see someone thumb their nose at the Law and say

"it's unconstitutional"” and I don't have to-do a
dang thing until I decide. "It is constitutional v
until it's proven unconstitutional. Your people were
notified three months prior to that they were in
violation of the Law - as a matter of fact they went
to Municipal Court over it - which means they were in
violation of the Law until. such time as they prove that

‘Law unconstitutional. ‘I can't see any recourse there.

Mayor Briare: Senator, you are also here for the pur-
pose of estab11sh1ng adm1n1strat1ve procedure, aren't
you? .

‘Mr. Close: That is correct.

Mayor Briare: Mr:‘Love]], do you have any comments?

City Attorney, Carl E. Lovell, Jr.: No comments
except as an educational aspect. We do have the City
Ordinance on the books. We also have the State

- Statute regarding the same type of thing that was

happening with hotels and their advertising, and that
was upheld in the late '60's - approximately ten (10)
years ago, by Federal Supreme Court and by the Supreme
Court of the State of Nevada. " In view of recent
decisions by the Supreme Court. 11bera11z1ng the area,

'there might be some question. But, as it is, there is

a State Statute which compares that of the C1ty, wh1ch

~is on the bonks.

Commissioner Leavitt: Do 1 interpret your statement
to mean that the Law is.constitutional until proved
otherwise in the proper Court jurisdictions?

Mr. Lovell: That is correct - yes.

Commissioner Leavitt: | There has'been no decision by.
any Court of competent jurisdiction that that Ordinance
is unconst1tut1ona1 - has there been? -

Mr. Lovell:. No.

Mayor Briare: 1 believe the question before us'then is -
shall the City over-rule its Licensing Department?.

" Does that seem to be fairly stated, Counselor? -

Mr. C]ose. Yes -

Commissioner Lurie: Are they w1111ng to take the s1gn
down until the matter is sett]ed in Court?

Mr. Close: I would have to talk with him, Mr.
Commissioner, and see if he would. We are presently
in Court - we have discussed it before and he may be
willing to do that. I don't know - I would have to
d1scuss that with him. : ' -

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: That would seem to be a s1mp1e
solution. Take down the sign until the status of
the Ordinance is determined.

Commissioner Christensen: What bothers me is - why
didn't they take the signs down when they were not1f1ed
they were in violation, until it was decided whether

it was constitutional or unconstitutional? That's
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thumbing your noce at the Law and that bothers me a
little.

Robert Truesdell: I would‘like to answer that
question for you right now. I am Robert Truesdell .

‘and I am the spokesman for the Chapel of the Bells.

I do not own any part of it and I am not an officer
in the Corporat1on

Mayor Briare: Is Mr. Close your attorney?

Mr. Truesdell: Mr. Close is my attorney. About the
last two to three years - in fact, we felt this was a
good Ordinance - constitutional, or not --because it
stopped a "war" a few years ago in the Wedding Chapel
industry. I probably, along with a young man by the
name of George Flint, have more more trips to Carson
City to come up with corrective measures to help our
industry along. I've been on the phone on many
occasions with Mr. Howard Crow - the gentleman on my :
right here - asking him to enforce this Ordinance to
the Letter of the Law. - His comments to me were - we
do not have enough help, and they are just minor
violations. I don't believe there is any such thing -
and my apologies to any of the ladies here in this
audience - of being just a little bit pregnant. And

‘that price sign, at my request to the President of

the Corporation, went up and we have offered to take
it down at any time - even though we do know it is in
violation of the Law, if Mr. Howard Crow and the City .
Licensing staff will enforce that Ordinance against
all the others to the Letter of the Law. Am I wrong
in requesting that a Law be lived up to the 1etter?

If I am, I apologize.

Mayor Briare: Mr. TrUesde]], are you suggest1ng that
because others are breaking thr Law, that gives you .
a 11cense to break the Law?

Mr._Truesde]]: Well, with the others breaking the

- Law has put a lot of pressure on our industry. We

didn't know how else to fight them. We cou]dn't seem
to get any cooperation from Mr. Crow. In fact, .now
Mr. Crow refuses to even talk to me or discuss it. I
feel that this is unfair. I feel that if there is a
violation of the Law by others - I asked him - I said -
why can't you do it? In front of witnesses one day
here at a Court hearing, his comments were - we do not
have enough help. I said, if you do not have enough
help to enforce the Ordinance completely, how come you
can put a full time man on the Chapel of the Bells?

We are willing, at any time, to remove that sign upon
your request. We will remove it. A1l we request is
that Mr. Crow and his Staff see that every other
violation of this Ordinance is corrected. I would be
willing to even step back and leave the Ordinance on
the books because nobody wants a Price War in our ,
community. The hotels don't want it - you know what :
happened then. I knew what happened when the Chapels
had it, because it was going on when I came into this
City. They had a "war" on here for a year or a year
and a half.

Mayor Br1are Mr. Truesdell, wou]d you be 1nf1uent1a1
enough with your son to assure this Board that those
signs will be taken off today? v

Mr. Truesdel}:v I can assure you that that Price'ngn
will come down. _ , . . o

Mayor Briare: In that event, Mr. Cfow; thefe is no
further problem before us, is there?

Mr. Crow: No Sir -
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Mayor Briare: We11, then, I suppose by three 0 c]ock
this afternoon thlS matter can be reso]ved7'

Mr. Truesdell: We will have to call a Sign Company -
we do not own the sign and it would take us until
about noon tomorrow because it would have to be
scheduled.

Mayor Briare: Does that present any problem, Mr.
Crow? S : '

Mr. Crow: No Sir -

Mayor Briare: Mr. Close, is that going to resoive o
the issue for now? : , S

Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt You can still prooeed.with

.your legal remed1es -

Mayor Briare:. Is thnsiin'order, Mr. Lovell?

Mr. Lovell: Yes -

Mayor Briare: Is. there any further comment by any

of the Comm1ss1oners?

Commissioner Lurie: There were some other matters
brought up by Mr. Truesdell regarding violations by
other Wedding Chape]s I w0u1d request that the
License Department. give us a report on other Chapels
who might be in violation of our 0rd1nance, SO they
can be corrected.

Mr. Truesdell: I w0u1d ask no more from this
Commission. : '

Mayor Briare: Thank you Mr. Truesdell, Mr. Close and
Mr. Crow. ' : '

Commissioner ChriStenSen: 1 have just one further
comment - the thing that worries me about this case

- 1s that I don't think we have enough Policemen to stop
all the burglaries either, but I sure don't want to ‘

11cense a]] burglars now.

See Pages 18 and 19. of these M1nutes (Annotated
Agenda - C1ty Manager)
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CITY MANAGER - WILLIAM E. ADAMS, P.E.

- N

RESOLUTION ADOPTING "ENTERTAINMENT
CAPITAL OF THE WORLD" AS MOTTO FOR
THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS

SWIMMING POOL - LORENZI PARK'

PETITION FROM RESIDENTS OF SILVER

'BIRCH LANE REOUESTING SPEED BUMPS

“ Referred to Dir.

ADDITIONAL ITEMS

1.

2.

PROCLAMATION HONORING MOE .
DALITZ AS "HUMANATARIAN OF -THE"
YEAR"

BALL: PARK- LIGHTING AT UNLV

0.  MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING - SEPT.
REGULAR MEETING - SEPT.

‘1, 1976
15, 1976

'REGULAR MEETING - OCT. 6, 1976

REGULAR MEETING, - JULY 7, 1976
REGULAR MEETING - JULY 21, 1976
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LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY &
COUNTY RE SPACE IN CITY HALL: _
(a) Four (4) year ‘term -

(b) Exact costs to be computed
and. brought back before Board
on 1/5/77 : 4

Regular Meeting
City Commission

‘December -

15, 1976

_,Reso]ution
Adopted

*

,Redd by Mayor
Briare and ‘

“ordered spread .
~on the Minutes

breakdown re rebu
Lorenzi; repa1r1n

oor bu11d1ng.indbo~
: 1ocat1on

action to provide

.Leav1tt - unan1mous

 Approved -

Minutes
by Reference
Lur1e'- unan1mous

Approved

Leavitt

C_‘ VO:t‘e;d_‘"nO"' o

~ Approved .

Leav1tt - ‘unanimou

Staff to
proceed

$f Pub. Services "

f*C/M to comp11e apd subm1t cost

1ding Pool at
0 Pool at Lorenzi -
Poo] at another -

" Directed C/M to request ]977 State
“Legistature to tak

e appropnriate
these fac1]1t1esa>

!
Mayor and
- Clerk to sign

.C/M fo;proceed
1/5/77 Agenda .
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4. - RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING PREVIOUSLY

APPROVAL LOCATION OF THE I 515
U.S. 95 FREEWAY '

5. . DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL SERVICES .
6 "STREAM-LINING" OF AGENDA ITEMS
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Adopted
Lurie -
Commissioner

Woofter voted "no"

Effective ,
immediately, to be
officially _
designated as:
DEPARTMENT OF
RECREATION &
CULTURAL SERVICES
(no motion) . :

Mayor & :
Clerk to sign

Staff to procet
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_ AUDIT REPORT FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1976 - PRESENTATION

BY LAVENTHOL AND HORWATH

Mayor Briare: I think that the Comm1ss1on, just having
been handed this document would, of course, like to

‘review it and then have you gentlemen available for

comments or questions that might be asked. I gather,
Mr. Adams, the purpose of the representat1ves from
Laventhol and Horwath are here just to make the formal

‘presentation, without gett1ng into-a lot of deta115

on it.

Al Garraway:: I am Al Garraway of the firm of Laventhol
& Horwath and this 1s my partner, Mer11n Jones.

Under the Nevada Revised Statutes it is required that the
summary of our comments and our recommendations is

read at a full meeting of the Commission, after. the -
Report has been submitted.

We have comp]eted the audit for the City of Las Vegas
for the year ended June 30, 1976. With regard to the
General Fund, the cash position in this Fund was
sufficient to pay the current liabilities and the out-
standing obligations of the Fund, with an excess of
approx1mate1y $1,200,000.00. - - o

The expenditures of the General Fund during the past
ten years have been increasing on an average of
approx1mate1y 10.8%. Revenues have been increasing
on an average of 10.13%. This is having the effect
of continually depleting the Fund Balance Reserve.
During .the past five years the Fund Balance has:
decreased approximately One M1111on Dollars.

We believe one reason for this, because it takes time

for the City's revenues to react to inflationary

~trends, while expenditures tend to react immediately.

Next is thé Off Street Parking Fund. This Fund has

shown .a 1ight improvement over the prev1ous year.
However, the General Fund continues to subs1d1ze the
operation by about $325 000.00.

We do have some recommendat1ons:_ During the courSe of
our Audit we have studied the City's system of internal
control and during that study we disclosed the following
areas in wh1ch we recommend improvement.

In regard to the Parking Garage hourly rate applications,
we recommend that a policy be -established regard1ng the

- grace period allowed for additional charges made in

order that a11 charges are app11cab1e to all customers.

As to’ empToyee check cashing, we recommend that all
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(c) uanRLMLuT OF FInAhCIAL MANAGEMEINT

MARVIN A LEAVITT CPA, DIREC iOR

“CONSENT AGELDA

All matters listed under Items A

and B are considered to be routine

by the City Commission and may be
enacted by one motion. tHowever,.
any item may be discussed if a
Commission member or citizen so

vrequests

*A. SERVICE AND MATERIAL WARRANTS

»

K9u7ou L1118

L11uu9u, I208211,~'
L209924 to L209925,
L209929 to L209951, .
L209953 to L209955,
L209959 to L20999y, -
L209996 to L209997,
L210001 to L210302
inclusive.

In the amount of $ 2; 739 636.55

Nos.

«B. PAYROLL WARRANTS

Nos 77068 thru 78250, inclusive. |

For Pay Period Endlng 11-27-76

In the amount of $389,952.57

C. PRESENTATION BY LAVENTHOL AND
HORWATH OF AUDIT REPORT FOR
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1976.

D. RECOMMENDATION BY LAVENTHOL
AND HORWATH REGARDING FUTURE
COMPUTER ACQUISITION.

Page 21
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~ Lurie - unanimous

© and instructed

" Leavitt - unanimo

s

Ttems A and B
Approved as
submitted

-Items C and D
Accepted Report

Staff to comply
with the recom-
mendations contai
therein

Director
authorized -
to issue

Director.
to proceed

hed
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- departments adhere'to the City's present policy

that employees' personal checks are not cashed with
City Funds. o - I T '

In regard to return Bail refunds, we recommend that
these Bail refunds that come in by return mail, be
delivered directly to the Treasurer's Offlce rather
than to the Court Clerk's Office.

Commissioner Leavitt: Is this a Bail refund that has

~been sent to the person that has posted it and it has

been refused, and come back?

. Answer: . Yes - .

~ Commissioner Leavitt: I not1ce you also recommend
- §hat a stop payment order be issued, too. -

Mr. Garraway:‘-Yes,e_either stop payment'or cancelled
immediately - IR L
Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: You d1dn t mean "stop payment" -
you mean destroyed-or cancel]ed because they've got
the check back - . S

.-Garrawayt That's right:-n‘

-Commissibner»Leavitt: That confused me when I read it.

Mr. Garraway In regards'to the Accounting Manha] we
recommend that the Finance Office prepare an Account1ng
Manual to incorporate certain documents already in

_existence and to provide a description of all of the
duties of all Finance-related personnel. This will

greatly assist employees in the performance of their

- duties, as well as help in the tra1n1ng of new and

add1t1ona1 emp]oyees

In regards to the billing rates of Intra- governmenta]
Service Funds, we recommend that the b1111ng rates of

~ these funds be adjusted, where practical, to reflect
~actual charges to other departments. As it is

presently, the Gereral Fund on a blanket situation,
has been subsidizing the operations of the Inter- '
governmental Service Fu“d, rather than the denartments

paying the.r_costs

Recorciliation of recc1pf numbers: We recommerd that
the Finance Office's program on Gencral Receipt .
Numbers be expanded’ to 1nc1ude prov1s1on for 1dent1fy1ng

"n1ss1ng receipts.

Interna],Aud1tor We rncommend that the City's Interna]

| Auditor be " ass1gned to perform 1nterna1 aud1t

functions as soon'as practical.

We would like to acknowledge the cooperat1on of City.

~employees during the conduct of the Audit.  If. you

have any questions, we would be- p]eased to answer them.

Mayor Briare: Do any of the Comm1ss1oners have any
questions at ‘this time? ‘

Commissioner Leavitt: What about the previous
~recommendations? Have they been complied with?

Mr. Garraway: VYes, all except one I be11eve there Was

~one that was acceptad with modification.

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Did_youidiscuss your'recom-
mendations with Staff? ‘ : :

Mr. Garraway: VYes, we have,
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Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt Mr. Adams, do you have any .
comment on the recommendations?:

Mr. Adams: On all of these recommendations, we see
no reason why we carnot comply with them as presented.

Commissioner Leavitt: I'move'thén, Mr. Mayof, that-

we accept *he Report and instruct Staff to implement

those recommendations containeﬂ in that Report.

Mayor Briare: Marvin Leavitt, do you have any commentsw

.you would 1ike to make at this point?

Mr.-Mafvin,Leavitt:_ None, except that we agree with
the recommendations. '

Commissioner Leavitt: . Then you can put those recom-
mendat1ons into effect --you agree with what ‘they . have
said, in other words - - _

Marvin Leavitt: We have no prob]ems there -

Mayor Briare: A1l in all, you feel that the City of
Las Vegas is in pretty good shape - is that a correct

lstatement to make? -

Mr. Garraway. Yésg“cir.

Commissioner Lurie: I would just like to thank the
Auditors for the fine job they have done and also
commend the Staff for being as cooperative as they
were in helping to prepare this Report. It is a.
pleasure to receive a Report such as this and the
City of Las Vegas can be very nroud that we are main-
taining proper accounting procedures, as well as

being able to provide services w1thout hav1ng to 1odk

for other sources of revenue.

Commissioner Leav1tt And you have also said that-

the City is in conformance w1th all of the Laws,,d1dn t
you? :

1

Mr.’Garraway" That's r1ght - on account1ng matters.
Motion carried by the f0110w1ng vote: :
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

- . - = = e =P e e SR em S e e - PP e e S U e T e s e S wh m em m  m




Mot ion

Page 24
Minutes

Regular Meeting ...

City Commission

December 15, 1976

DEPARTMENT_OF PERSONNEL & EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

J. ROBT McPHERSON, DIRECTOR

- G an s G e G am e e e G GE Gm s Gr e G G e W G TR R G SR On R M SR G TS O Ue Y O G e e e e e e - - - - - .

- See. Pages 25 and 26 of. these M1nutes
(Annotated Agenda) ,

Mayor Briare: - On Item 7, Mr. Adams, relative to the

- Senior Citizen expenditure, is it safe to assume that

when funds are coming from sources, including the
Saints and Sinners Club, that the Saints and Sinners
Club has approved the part1cu1ar expenditure, or
recommended the expenditure? I believe that when the
Grant was made, they wanted it to be used for Just

,certa1n purposes ‘You .are aware of that?
Mr. Adams- I am aware of that -

_Mayor Briare: So when it appears here you have
~already determ1ned that it.is in accordance w1th the

terms of the1r Grant

,Comm1ss1oner Lurie: To answer that question, since I

serve . on the Advisory Board for the Senior Citizens,
this item has been approved by that Board before 1t is
recommended to th1s Board. , :

" Mayor Briare: Thank you, Commissioner Lur1e Are"there
any comments on the other 1tems7 _

(No’ response)

Commissioner Lurie: I move for approval.

Motion carried by the’fo]]owing,vote:
‘Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare vot1ng aye; noes,.none

'Comm1ss1oner Lurie: On the items we have Just approved

I appreciate, and I'm sure the Mayor and other

‘Commissioners appreciate it also, the justification

that is attached. T would like that to be continued

"and also I would like when we have these authorizations

to fill positions, that you give us an up-to-date list
of any vacant positions we have that haven't been filled..
I know at one time we were talking about between 35 and
45 pos1t1ons that haven't been f111ed

e T




| | - AGENDA
c : ‘ : T . December 15, ivy7

ITEM | Commission Action ' Depargment Action
1. (d) DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
BOB MCPHERSON, DIRECTOR
' AUTHORIZATION TO FILL POSITf[ONS
: P Items 1 thru 8
Federally funded Approved as
’ ' recommended :
E . - Mont}!ly - . ) : o . 3 .

) ; ; . Lurie - unanimou Director
De¥%{class'_. Salary Justification H._ ) authorized
Human Resources 946 Assists the Fiscal . ' v to Pr°‘?ed
Accountant : Analyst in the handlin% '

(replace vacancy) . of Grant monies and in
Title I funding ' the preparation of re-
o : quired reports to the-
Department of Labor.
. city funded
() . o o T
MS/Purchasing 637 Responsible for pro-

-& Contracts -.  cessing invoices,
Intermediate Clerk . requests for quotationg,
(replace budgeted = verification of producty
vacancy) - - purchased and providin

g ~ . other clerical support
within the division. -

(3) : -

CS/Fecreation 721 To assist in coordinatihg
Jr Rec Leader - 2 ;- programs and activities
(reinatate,previously _ at the Teen Center. ‘

~ budgeted positions) '

(4) g » S N
PS/Mgintenance _ 946 The complex air-conditipning -

‘Alr-Conditioning : system must be mainta :

Mechanic : on a 7-day, 24-hour
(replace budgeted _ basia.
vacancy) .

(5) - | |
PS/Engineering _ 758 To perform the entry

Services ' ' level work involved in.
Drafting Aide s updating maps and chart
(reinstate previously of sanitary sewers, stofm

. budgeted position) drains, right-of-way a
. : _ ' street improvements.
o : : Work is currently behi
! R with some being done by

employees in a higher

classification.

(6) o ' ‘
Fire Services o ‘994  The two employees fillihg
Firefighter - 2 = ~ these positions have . '
(replace budgeted ’ been on the federal

~ vacancies) ‘ program for more than

two years; therefore,
it is recommended that
they be transitioned
to reqular employment
in line with the concep}
of the Public Service

_ Pr .
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ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA
December 15, 197.

Pago 5

Department Action

1. (d) DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL & EMPLOYEE RELATIOJS

Other funding

Mbnthly
Dept/Class ‘ Salary

Justification

(7) . '
Senior Citizens
"Senior Citizens'
Instructor - 2 v
(create new position)-
Temporary -~ until
6/1/77 '

(8)
City Attorney
Intermediate Clerk
(replace budgeted
position)

. Page 26
Minutes
Regular Meeting
City Commission

777
)

637

December 15, 1976

.-to the Financial

microfilming work.

Instructing in
various language
classes and sketch]
Fees will be paid
from donations
received from the
Frontier Savings
Bank and the Saint
and Sinners Club,

To perform recepti#Pist
and other clerical
ion

duties. This posit
is to replace a

budgeted position J '
ed

which was transfer

Management Departmé
to perform some

ng.

t

See Page 4

See Page 4




WESTSIDE
DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION

Page 27
Minutes

DEPARTMENT OF FUNDS, COORDINATION AND PROJECTS

BRUCE W. SPAULDING, DIRECTOR

Mr. Spaulding: Both items are requests for Block Grant
Funds. The two reou‘red Public Hearints have been. held
and they are here before you for action.

The first item is a reduest from the WESTSIDE DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION for $28,000.00. The details of this proposal

~ have been e]aborated upon through the Public Hearing

process. I believe they have a representat1ve present and
it 1s before you for action.

Commissioner Lur1e I wou1d move for approva1 of Item A.

.‘Mayor Briare: ‘Are there any comments7

/ _ _
Commissioner'Leavitt I have a comment I would like to make
to Mr. Spaulding. I don't want to get in the same position
we've been in before. Would you outline for me now, the
procedure to go through this Federa! funding? Are they
going to have to approve these things befo»e we start

putting money out? I don't want to get into the position

you had with NALA where we approved it, started the operation
and then- they jerked the funds from us.

Mr. Spaulding: Well, they can still do that. They reserve
the right to remove th~ funds at any time they desire, so
you could be initiating these programs and they later can
indicate the feeling they do not want to centinue the

funding, and we can be in exactly the same pocition as we
. are now. ~ : _ : L

Commissioner Leavitt: Someonelin an administrative capacity .
can make this decision? - ‘ :
Mr. Spaulding: They can make that decision even though wef
have a signed contract with the Department of HOUS1ng &
Development :

Commissioner Leavitt: Is there any way we can get a firm

- approval so that they can't pull that kind of stuff on us,

Tike they did before?"

Mr. Spaulding: 'Not unless we win the NALA Appea1 and they
are willing to change their 1nterna1 adm1n1strat1ve

~regulations.

Commissioner Leavitt: In other words, we can approve these
Programs, get them rolling, and then they could Jerk‘the

~ funds - just like they d1d on the Day Care Center7

 Mr. Spaulding: Yes.

Commissioner Leavitt: And then you have these peop1e coming
in and wanting us to use City money to fund them, etc. - the.
same thing you had with NALA. ‘

Commissioner Woofter: I think Rev. Bennett is in the

Regular Meeting audience, along with Assemblyman Chaney, and they know well

City Commission

December 15,

enough that if somebody pu]]s the rug out from under this

1976Program, they are not going to come back here b1am1ng us.

They can go to wash1ngton -




WESTSIDE
"DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION

(continued)

.
o3 '
-'s
‘o
S

o

e+

MARION BENNETT
YOUTH PROGRAM
Approved

}iM o t ion

Page 28
Minutes
Regular Meeting
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December 15, 1976

'CommiSSioner_Leavitt:_ I just wanted to make sure

that you had informed the applicants that if a
simitar situation took place takes place with them

as it did with NALA, the City does not have_the money
to fund this. That the only reason we are ab]e to do
it is because of a Federal Grant.

Mr.’Spaulding' A1l of those st1pu1at1ons are right in:
the Tegal documents involved.

Commissioner Leavitt: I would Tike to make an amend-
ment to Commissioner Lurie's mot1on, if I could and

~if he will accept it, and that is that the Program

for the Westside Development Commission be ap~roved
providinag Federa1 funds are av=11ab1e ro f1nunce ‘the
same. »

Commissionar L"rie* I WOqu-accept thét amendment’“"

- Mayor Briare: That w111 be 1nc1uded in the motion if

there are no obJect1ons
L (No resprnse) ' ‘
Mot1on carr1ed by the f0110w1ng vote
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter
~and Lurie vot1ng aye; noes, none. '

MARION BENNETT YOUTH PROGRAM - $7,000.00 }

Mayor Briare: Rev. Bennett, cou]d you come forward

‘please? I was simply going to ask the question if

the SYNDAC discussion, I believe, that is current’y.
in the news, is going to have an =ffect on the Marion

- Bennett Yourh Program Do you know which decision I am

talking about?

Jo Anne Jones: Yes I do. I am a Director of the

Marion Bennett Youth Program. I don't believe their
decision will have any bearing on this Program becanse
it is SYNDAC's decision to consolidate. We do have a
contract with SYNDAC and we do have altern>tives to
have them or not. In addition to that, we do have
other Programs. which make use of the peer .counselors
and of‘er ithe transportat1on we ar- request1ng

.MayurTBr1are. Any further comments or quest1ons?

(No response)

C-mmissioner Noofter. I would make the motion: *o
approve the Marion Benn~tt Youth Program, MWr. Mayor,

to include the amendment by Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt on the
previous Program.

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, WOofter,,
L rie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

Mr. Spaulding: Mr. Mayor, I would like to make.one
comment. These two requests exhaust the balance,
with the exception of $2 000.00, in the Local Option

Account for this year. Therefore, no more applications.

can be considered u1t11 the next Block Grant- cyc]e
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" DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

J. C. CATHCART, DIRECTOR

Mayor Briare: Under Item B, Mr. Cathcart, Item 3,

as Commissioner Lurie 1nd1cated on a previous agenda

that he, and I'm sure all of us, appreciated the

background material that was given on the Personnel

section- - I wonder if it might be possible - and I'm

not quite sure how to define.which of the items - I ‘
- am interested in the fact that four new automobiles are

‘needed by the Municipal Court. Presumably-these are

for the Bailiffs.

Mr. Cathcart: Yes, Your Honor, presently the Bailiffs
are using our old City Detective Police cars. They
are using three and one out of the motor pool. They
. have need for the four. The three cars they have will
be transferred to the Public Services Department for
»Inspectors who -need transportat1on :

,Mayor,Briare: _Arefthere any further questions or
comments7 ' ,

“See Page 30 of these M1nutes (Annotated
- Agenda) _

. Commissioner Lurie: I have on Item 2 wnder PermissiOn'
to Receive Bids on the Cultural Services Building:
_What is the back-up material relating to that? I
don't seem-to have- anyth1ng Is thlS for the renovation
of Reed Wh1pp1e7 ' i .

Cathcart: I wou]d pass thlS a]ong te Mr. Hampton
for an answer on that '

Mr. Hampt0u ' ThlS is for the renovat1on of the Nava]
Reserve Bu11d1ng :

Commissioner.Lurie: What is going to be done over
~there at the Naval Reserve Building, and which’
department ‘is going to be using it? I don't remember
anyth1ng coming berore thlS Board - -~ - _

- Adams Th1s is one of the .items you approved
.under Federa] fundlng for the renovat1on of that

Commlss1oner Lur1e Who is go1ng to use that bu11d1ng7
That S what I'm ask1ng -

Mr. Adams: The fultural Serv1ces Department

Commissionen Lurie: Thenﬁthey_w111 ‘be moving out of
City Hall over to,theeNavaI,Reserve'Building?_

LY

Page 29 Mr ‘es -

Minutes | | |
6?%“]gr Meeting Commissioner Woofter: Mr. Mayor, I'm a little con-
ﬁecgmbgmm;251$876* - cerned too. Do you mean that whole Naval Reserve
nber > 1 - Building, Mr. Adams, is going to be used for Cu]tura]
o  Services? B _

Adams:

Mr. Adams: We still have some sections of it we are .
using for a Survey Crew - we have some Public Works
~maintenance equipment -there and we are using the
central office section, plus,: for the Public Services




AGENDA

December 15, 1978
Page 7
QTEM Cornmission Action De’partm_ent Action
i-f. "~ DEPARTMENT, OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES _
J. C. CATHCARTlfDIRECTOR |
1. PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS STAFF
J. E. Park, Purchasing and .
Contracts 0ff1cer
* CONSENT AGENDA

A11 items listed under Items A and B are con-
sidered to be routine by the City Commission-and
may be enacted by one motion.. However, any item
may be discussed if a Comm1ss10n member or
citizen so requests ‘

*A. PERMISSION TOfRECEIVE'BIDS

1.  Miscellaneous Floor Care and Restroom
' Cleaners - City Facilities, for a 6-Month
Period from Date of Notice to Proceed
(Municipal Services - Purchasing and.

. Contracts) _
2. _Cu]tura] Services Building - Convention_,’
. Center Recreation Grant '?Pub]ic Services)

'3.: 18,000 Pounds Turf Herbicides . (Cultural
' -Services - Golf Course Division) ‘

4.  Two (2) Each Controller and Cabinet -
Sahara and Paradise; Sahara and Las Vegas
Bivd. (50% State Funded; 50% Regiona]
‘Streets and Highways Funded)

(Public Services - Traffic Division)

5, Sixty (60) Each F1berg1ass Med1an Flasher 1

~ Covers (Public Serv1ces - Traff1c -
;- Division) S , ,

*B. . AWARD OF BIDS

1. ‘Bid #76.114 - Rectangu]ar Band- Orchestra '
- Risers (Cultural Serv1ces) ' ,

2. Bid #76.116 - 200,000 Park1ng Violation
, Notices ‘(Business Activity - Park1ng
Division)

3. Bid #76.120 - Four (4) Each Four-Door
Sedans - Intermediate (Replacement)
) (Mun1c1pa1 Court)

Page 30
Minutes

- Regular Meeting
City Commission

. December 15, 1976

~Items 1,

' Items .1 and 3

thru 5
Approved -

- as recommended
::gLur1e - unan1mous

Item 2
TabTed

. C - unanimous

4 2 and 3
Approved :

. as recommended

Lurie - unanimous

Director
‘authorized
~to proceed

pl

Same as above




MUNICIPAL
SERVICES
(continued)
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- Department.

Commissioner Leavitt: That is going to house the
various deparments - offices? What is it going to’
be used for? For Offices and Personnel?

Mr. Adams: There will be some. c]assrooms in there

but, generally, it will be off1ces

‘Commissioner Leav1tt : Th1s w11] be for the carry1ng

out of the Resreat1on/Cu1tura1 Programs - r1ght?

'Mr. ‘Adams: Yes o

fomM1ss1oner Lurie: MWhat 1s go1ng to happen to the

‘Sixth Floor - that space that is ‘going to be vacatedjd.
by the Recreat1on Department? ' _

Mr. Adams: We are in the process of a]ter1 :g some
of our other departments to move them . . . We are
in a position where we need space on .the First Floor.
There are some alterations we are involved in that

~will change the Permit Section - it will .be moved

down to the First-F]oor»;_.;.rthe City'is_eXpanding

- and we need the space..

Commissioner Lurie: What I'm gett1ng at, before any -
moves are made, I th1nk they should come before this
Board and the Commission should be made aware of the
moves that are be1ng contemplated so that we can have

‘the input. I wasn't aware of these contemplated moves

or the expenditure - I ‘knew of the expenditure.of the

‘money on the Naval Reserve Building, but I haven't seen

any material on what is go1ng to be done with the Naval
Reserve Building - or what is- go1ng to happen to the
S1xth Floor - ‘ ,

Mayor Briare: WOu1d you 11ke th1s 1tem he]d

Commissioner Lur1e7 )

Commissioner Lur1e The renovat1on has to be done on

the Naval Reserve Building but I'm not satisfied that
the Commission is being made aware oﬁ what is tak1ng

‘p]ace here: at- C1ty ‘Hall.

Mayor Br1are:“Let s ho]d-that 1tem

fommissioner Leav1tt I'd-1ike to see a rough p]an,
or d1agram, of what is be1ng proposed .

Mayor Br1are: If there are no obJect1ons we' w111 ho]d
Item A (2). What dis the p]easure of the Board on the
remainder of the items? P

: Comm1ss1oner Lurie: I move for approva] of the ba]ance

of the items under "A" and’ "B".

-Motion carried by the fo]]ow1ng vote: ‘
Commissioners. Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lur1e and Mayor Briare vot1ng aye, noes, none

"--__--_-'."_7.:.'__.-'..__ _____ .-;_.._.--,._"..-..-'_-_,_-..___',-_-.;___-____-_-__




LIQUOR & GAMING
. Approved -
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Mot ion

. DEPARTHENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY

ILA M. BRITT, DIRECTOR

S L e . L N @ n me ue Un Me me ew w wm m ue e e ue ue s

See Pages 33 th:u 39 of ‘hese Mlnunes
(Annotated Aoenda) _

CHANGE OF BUSINESS NAME

~.From. Centerfo1d Cas1no

- To: - THE JOLLY TRCLIEY CASINO .
. 2440 Las Veﬂas Blvd. ; South
TAVEKN o S :
G.S.Y., Inc.
-Paul Bendetti, Pres. : 33%
James A. Bilbray, VP/Dir. 34%
Peter de Lamos, Treas. - 33%

Commissioner Woofter: Mr. Mayor, let the record

‘reflect that I am absta1n1rg on the basis *hat our

Law Firm represents Tre 101ly ‘Trolley Cas1no

Comm1SS1oner Lurie: I have cne guestion. This m1ght

- be mere]y a' formality, but the name has already bee~
.changed . If the Commission decided today they really

didn't care for that name, it would be a burden on the

“person who spent a11 his money to have the sign changed,

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen - He would probab]y Just go
to Court and. get a Restra1n1ng Order and leave it
changed. ,

Mayor Briarer It's a good point, however, for a - .
couple of reasons. I know what Commissioner Lurie
is driving at and I would 1ike to add the comment
that it would appear to me there are so many th1ngs
on the agendas that come before us that really don't

- make much difference, because there. is very seldom

anyone in attendance - it is an almost automatic pro-
cedure. It would appear that because of the growth

- and content of agend>s, that maybe this Board could

do some streamlining on their agendas to the point

g where these can be handled administratively. I-just .

can't conceive of an indication, unless it was some-
thing that was absolutely obnox1ous in terms that we
all have in our own minds, that we're going to argue with

~somebody if they want to change their name, and to have

to come before this Board and spend so much time on it,

it seems to me that it is something we ought to take a

look at. There are quite a few items where, unless
there is a law that specifically says that the
Governing Body has to do it this way, perhaps we can
streamline some of our agenda procedures. I would

have the feeling.there would be a lot of people sitting
here right now that would greatly appreciate such a move:.

Pau] Bendett1 The Sign Company had a prob]em w1th
the Ho]1days and this is why the sign was changed We
didn't mean to presume - this was why the S1gn work was

done - because of Chr1stmas

‘Commlss1oner Lurle; _I move for -approval.




AGENDA

Dec. 15, 1976
. Page g -
ITEM Commission Action : - Department vAc_tio_n '
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY.

S I-9g.

DIRECTOR

ILA M. BRITT,

’CONSENT AGENDA

- 411 matters 1lsted under Items A,

B,

C are considered to be routine by the
City Commission and may be enacted by one

- motion.
. discussed if a Commission member or

However, any item may be

citizen. so requestsr

. %A,

CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS PERMITS .‘

Approve
* Review Board)

1.

2.

3.

4.

100'

y the Solic: tatlons

UNITED FOURSQUARE WOMEN --
s a rummage sale

CHURCH WOMEN UNITED -- a bake'
sale; a Christmas tea

GAMMA PHI DELTA SORORITY,TALPHA'

RHO CHAPTER -- tickets to a
New Year 8 Eve Disco Celebra-
tion

CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST, NEW

.COVENANT =-- door to door solici-

tations for canned goods

NEVADA STATE YOUTH SOCCER ASSN,

'TORINO TEAM -- a rummage sale

BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL WQMEN'S"
CLUB, VEGAS VALLEY CHAPTER -~
raffle tickets; tickets to a .-
Best Dressed Women show o

HYDE PARK JR. HIGH,. HONOR
SOCIETY -- sale of hollday

' cheese and sausage

THE SALVATION ARMY -=- annual
mail appeal; Christmas Kettle
solicitations

BOY - SCOUT POST #878 - sale of
. Christmas trees '

ELDORADO HIGH SCHOOL, NAVY JR.
RESERVE - TRAINING -~ sale of '
fruit cakes and Chrlstmas

candles
f

GAMING -- Additional

1.

v

BALLY DISTRIBUTING CO.

Four Queens Hotel/Casino
202 East Fremont Street

1 slot

and

Ttems 1 thru 10
Approved-

Lurie -,unhnimous -

»Approved :

- Lurie - unanimous

: Page 33
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Director
authorized
to issue

Same as above




ITEM

- Commission Acti_on

AGENDA .
Dec. 15, i97¢

Departmept Action

I-g. DEPARTMENT OF. BUSINESS ACTIVITY

sc.

E.

(cont'd)

RETAIL ToBACCo -- Additional

1. G. B. SERVICES

 Stewart's: Sahara Shell Serv1ce f

336 West Sahara Avenue

2. SKY TOP VENDING -

_R1b Shack: ‘
- 17/19 East Oakey Blvd

3, W, w; VENDING co.'

Harris Pool Hall .
2029 ‘North "H" Street

_Trophy Room
1440 Las Vegas Blvd North

LIQUOR - Change of Bu51ness Name

1. From.. ,
. _Portofino Restaurant

To:

LAS MARGARITAS

429 Las Vegas Blvd South
Restaurant Beverage

- Joseph Bertrnettl,glooi

LIQUOR & GAMING -- Change of Business
Name . L .

1. - From:
Centerfold Caslno k

To' :
. THE JOLLY TROLLEY CASINO

2440 Las- Vegas Blvd South =
'Tavern ‘ o

G- S Y., Inc. - ' '

_Paul Bendetti, ‘Pres 33%
- James A. Bilbray, VP/Dir 348
' Peter de Lamos, Treas 33%

Page 34 -~ . .
Minutes . : .
Regular Meet1ng

- City Commission
December 15, 1976

Items 1, 2 and ‘3

Approved

| Lurie -‘unanimous

~ Approved .
, Lur1e - unanimous

Approved

- Lurie - unanimous

(Commissioner
" Woofter

Director .
authorized
to proceed.

Same-as above

Same.as above




AL
R

e e et 1

AGENDA

(cont'd)

LIQUOR'-- Change of Ownership

*COLONY CLUB
2360 North Highland
Tavern ‘ _”_m

1 L v

From:
. James Holman, 100% (deceased)

To. .

"W & M Investment Corp. .

~Jean C. MacDonald, sole officer
‘and: stockholder . .

'fjb*Subject to the proviSIons of the

g; and Healt““

1. *TOOTS COCKTAIL LOUNGE - R
T 417 ‘Las- Vegas Blvd South DU IR

Planning,- Building and Fire}codes

;,LIQUOR & RETAIL TOBACCO - Change g
- of Ownership - ‘ o

’_"Tavern A

. From- : - .
'DIRichard/Alyse Bernstein

John/Charlotte Wagner

*Subject to the provisions of the

Planning, Building and Fire codes -

and Health Department regulations

LIQUOR & RETAIL TOBACCO -- Change
of Business Name, Change of . Location, |
- Change From. Sole Ownership to a ‘,,'

. Approved

" conditions .
Lurie .

"f,Applicant jl;b*nV"-

'TLurie

IEICorporation
‘l. From:
) . Big: .8 Market TR
2029: North "H“ Street-

Hermaanhrower, lbotih;fv*

To :

*NEW BIG 8 MARKET
1329 Carey Avenue
Beverage Off-Sale

New Big 8 Market, Inc. -
Herman Thrower, .100% :
Charlene Thrower
Sherman- Thrower

r*SubJect to the provisions of the

Planning, Building and Fire codes
and Health Department regulations

" Page 35
"Minutes

1?December 15

¥ - .+ Dpec. 15, 1976
. e Pageygl
ITEM - Co_r'nm'ision Action _ Department Action
" I=q. DEPARTMENT OF . BUSINESS ACTIVITY

Director
authorized
to . proceed"

subject to.

Tabled at
request of.

Approved = -
subject to

'Same as above
conditions S - '

Regular Meet1ng
City Comm1ss1on e
1976




AGENDA
Dec. 15, 197

Page 11
I.TEM .Commission Action Department Aotiovn
,14g. DEPARTMENT OF: BUSINESS ACTIVITY
(cont’d).
I.  RETAIL TOBACCO -- Change of Business | Approved | Director
Name and. Change of Locatlon subject. - authorized

1.

From:
The Head Custom Graphlcs

13985 West Charleston Blvd

To:

*SMOKER'S HAVEN

3202 West Charleston Blvd

Sldney Lederman

‘*Subject to the prov151ons of the.

Plannlng, Bulldlng and Fire codes .

J. RETAIL TOBACCO VENDOR =-- Change in
: - Cor porate Structure : : .

1.

, W._W,VVENDING co.
. 818 South Main Street

7 Automatic Vendlng Enterprlses,
Inc. . ‘ .

From:

Lawrence Vecker, Pres
Clyde Crutchfield, V.P.
Leonard Weiss, Secy

5:Aaron Perel, Treas.

E. John Wentland, Dlrector :

Tol
Clyde Crutchfleld, Pres

| " Lawrence Vecker, V.P.
~ Tom L. Ralnes, Secy_y,

K.  LIQUOR =-- Requests for Exten31ons

of Inactlve Status

1.

Page 36
Minutes

BRUCE'S LIQUORS

- 2027 North Revere

Package- Liquor/Beer Bar

- Bruce's: quuors, Inc.
: Allan Kelly, Pres

Charlotte Kelly, Secy-Treas N

(Closed 11-2-76. Request for

60-day extension of inactive
status for: 1-1- 77 thru .
3-1-77.) - C

Regular Meeting
City Commission
December 15, 1976

- to 1/5/77

‘to conditions to proceed -
‘Lurie - unanimous} - .

Approved 3 P ‘ o
Lur1e - unanimous Same as above

-

Approved extensioy 1/5/77 Agenda.‘

Lur1e - unan1m0u5'




ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA
Dec. 15, 1976
Page 12

" Department Action

I-g. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY

(contTd)

K. - "LIQUOR -- Requests for Extensions

of Inactive Status (cont'd)

2.

L. FIRE ARMS PERMIT - Change of
Location

' DAVID'S PLACE

2-13-77.)

2127 West Charleston Blvd
Supper Club

David Silverman

(Closed 1-12-76. Extension for

3-5-76 thru 5-3-76 apprd 2-18-76
extension for 5-4-76 thru 7-2-76]
- apprd 4-21-76; extension for

7-3-76 thru 8-31-76 apprd

6-16-76; extension for 9-1-76
thru 10-30-76 apprd 8-18-76;
extension for 10-31-76 thru

12-29~76 appr 10-20-76. Request|"

for extension of inactive status
for: 12-30-76 thru 1-12-77.

MUST BE OPEN BY MIDNIGHT,
KNUKkY'I?th, 1077. R

FIESTA CANTINA
7000~-7050 West Charleston Blvd
General Liquor ‘

Firehouse Four, a partnership
. Donald Gilday, 25%

" Michael Stober, 25%

© Melvin Wolzinger, 25%
Earl Wilson, 25%

(Change business name/location _
approved 8-18-76. Extension
for 10-17-76 thru 12~15-76
apprd 10-6-76. Request for
60-day extension of inactive
status for: 12- 16-76 thru

1.

Page 37
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Regular Meetlng
City-Commission
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Kl

- To: l238 Western -

DAV GUN SHOP
From: 1201 Stewart

David Arndt, 100%

Items 2 and 3
Approved .

as requested
Lurie - unanimous

Approved

Lur1e - unanimous'

Director
authorized
to proceed

Same . as above




Cdmmissi_on Action

]

AGENDA
Dec. 15,

1976
Page 13 o

Department Action

ITEM
'I-g; DEPARTMENT OF .BUSINESS ACTIVITY
(cont'd) i
M. - LIQUOR, 'GAMING & RETAIL TOBACCO -

Additional ‘Corporate officers

1.

*THE CASINO
2550 South Rancho Drive

' General Liquor

Mlni-Prlce Motor Inn Ca51no,
Inc.:

From: _
Carl Thomas, 100% - sole
'offlcer/stockholder :

To.

~Carl Thomas, Pres/Treas Dir 70% |
Daniel Snyder, VP/Dir 5%

Jerome F. Snyder, Secy/Dir 25%

*Subject to the provisions of the
Planning, Building and Fire codes -
and Health Department regulations;

and, subject to final police

‘1nvestigation and State Gaming

Commission approval

ABEYANCE ITEM -- Tabled 12-1-76

'N.  LIQUOR -- New
1., RALPH'S PIZZA .

Letter from Attorney Melvin D. Closq

4601 West Sahara Avenue
Restaurant Beveragde

Ralph Gallegos, 100%

 APPEAL

- Jr., requesting an appeal to the
Board of City Commissioners in re

the Dept.

of Business Activity's

~refusal to renew Wedding Chapel
.:Business License on

CHAPEL OF THE BELLS, a Nev.

Corp.

Rick Truesdel] Pres
Trish Truesde]l V.P.
Terry Truesdell, V.P.

. Sandra Jones, V.P.
Jeffrey Deluca, V.P.
John W. Jones, Secy
Jane Truesdell Treas

Lurie - unanimous

iAbproved

~may be declared un
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Approved

conditions

W - unanimous
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As a prerequisite
License, Chapel tg
violation of exisf
until such time a¢
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Diréctor
authorized
to. proceed

Same as above

to renewal of
remove signs in
ing Ordinance
said Ordinance
constitutional




ITEM

* Commission Action

AGENDA
Page 13 (a)

‘Department Action.

I-9

ADDITIONAL ITEMS (WALK-ON):

I.

‘ SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR LICENSE

THE MEADOWAIRES -

Locatlon. 2900 S. Valley V1ew
(Club House)
Dates: Dec. 18 and 31, 1976

ReSponsible , o .
Licensee:' Elwood Louis Machado

DEPARTMENT OF'BUSINESS-ACTIVITIES

CHARLESTON HEIGHTS BOWL
740 S. Decatur Blvd.

Ernest A. Becker
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MEMBERSHIP CLUB LICENSE APPLICATION

_Approved
Lur1e - unan1mous

Approved

Lurie - unanlmous'

Director
authorized -
to proceed

Same as above




JOLLY TROLLEY CASINO
- (continued)

LIQUOR

Motion

SPECIAL EVENT
LIQUOR LICENSE
~Approved

CLUB LICENSE
'Approved,-‘

Motion .
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Motion carried by the following vote
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Lurie
and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

Commissioner Woofter abstained.

LIQUOR - REQUESTS FOR EXTENSIONS OF INACTIVE STATUS

BRUCE'S LIQUORS
2027 North Revere
" PACKAGE LIQUOR/BEER BAR

" BRUCE'S LIQUORS, INC.

Allan Kelly, Pres.
Charlotte Kelly, Secy- Treas

(Closed 11/2/76. Request for 60-day extens1on of
inactive status - 1/1/77 thru 3/1/77)

Commissioner Woofter: I want to comment on this

“item. I know that it is a request for an extension

from January 1st to March 1st and I was going to make
a motion to hold this. What effect'Wou]d that have,
Mr. Lovell, because I know we won't be able to act

on it again until: after the first of the year, whlch-

_wou]d be January 5th.

(Mr. Love]] s answer "off mlke")

‘Commissioner Woofter I w111 make this motion, Mr_“

Mayor, that we hold it until January 5th with the
extension of inactive status to remain until.
January 5th. 1I'd like to meet with the Comm1ss1ony

~and the Mayor with regards to this 1tem

Mr. Lovell: The extens1on wou]d be granted to

-January 5, 1977.

Motion carried by the following vote .
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Noofter,
.Lur1e and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

CMr,uAdams we have two add1t1ona1 items:

THE MEADOWAIRES

2900-S. Va]]ey V1ew (C]ub House)

Dates: Dec. 18 and 371, 1976

-Responoib]e;Licensee:>‘E]wood,Louis‘Machado-i

and _ : S ‘ o Ty

~ MEMBERSHIP. CLUB LICENSE APPLICATION

CHARLESTON HEIGHTS BOWL
740 S. Decatur Blvd. Ernest A. Becker

Commissioner Lurie: I move for approval of both

items and I have a comment to make after we vote.

Motion: carr1ed by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye, noes, none.

Commissioner Lurie: The Special Event License for
the Meadowaires has me concerned and I sent a letter
to the City Attorney requesting an opinion. It seems
like the residents of the Mobile Home Park who '

utilize the Recreation Area as. part of their living

quarters, to hold parties - my question is: Can the
fee be wa1ved as far as them hav1ng a Spec1a1 Event

f




. SPECIAL EVENT
LICENSE -
(continued)
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License just to have an'Association party.

Mr. Lovell: There was a conference with the
Manager - are you aware of the conversation that
Mrs. Britt had with them - were you present?

Mr. Crow: I am aware of the conversation but there
was nothing said with reference to the fees -

1

Commissioner Lurie: 'Was there a fee charged: for
"~ this License? : ’ ' o

- Mr., Crowﬁ"Yes 4'a-Specia1 Events'LiCense'-_'

" Commissioner Lurie: Even when the Association and

the people who live in the Mobile Home Park pay for
the use of the Recreation area and they want to have

a social party - the members of the Association have_
to have a Spec1a1 Event L1cense?

Mr. Crow: Members of the Assoc1ation and the public -
Question: It is open to the public?

Mr. Crow: Open to friends - the Ordinance is quite
specific. It costs $25 00 per event

Mayor Br1are I would venture to say there are.

_probab]y a great many Christmas parties that -are

going on .in this season that come under the same
sort of a situation and there certainly shouldn't
be any 1ntent on charg1ng a fee for: the1r Chr1stmas
parties.

Maybe that'Ordinance should .be looked at -a little
bit in the spirit of what these people are really.
trying to do. They are trying to be law-abiding
people and they come down and have to pay $25.00.
Most people wouldn't even bother asking and -there
would be no trouble.

Commissioner'Lurie would like you to look into this,
Mr. Crow, and. perhaps get back with him on some
suggestions on how we cou]d resolve this

We have some Public Hearings that we are golng to
get to in a few minutes, but first I am going to
dec]are about a 5 minute recess. '

Recess dec]ared at approx1mate1y 10: 20 A.M.

Meeting reconvened at.approx1mate1y 10:30 A.M.
with the full Board and Staff in attendance.

Mayor Briare: The items we must take up at this
time is a statement of Findings of Fact and -
Conclusions of Law in a decision on the matters.of
DOUBLES, LTD. DBA SWINGING ESCORTS, SUZY WONG'S
ESCORT SERVICE, PLEASURE SEEKERS ESCORT SERVICE

and THE FORUM.

Public Hearings were held on these matters and because
of the absence in each of these cases - having been
out of the Country - it is . going to be necessary that
I abstain on this part1cu1ar vote, but it is only due

~to the fact that I was not in attendance during the

Hearings and therefore cannot render a decision, yes
or no. That is the explanation for my abstens1on on
all of these items.

At the proper time, Comm1ss1oner Christensen w111 make
the same. sort of statement on the part1cu1ar 1tem that

concerns him.




DECISION -SHOW
. CAUSE HEARINGS
(continued)

COLONIAL - .
ENTERPRISES, INC.
dba THE FORUM

Motion

ANTHONY L.
WASHINGTON dba
PLEASURE -
SEEKERS ESCORTS

Mot ion
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‘matter.

issioner Lurie: ‘In the matter of-Colonial
Ez$g;;rises, Inc. dba THE FORUM, after the Hearings,
the Commissioners had drawn up, after listening to
testimony, the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of
Law. The decision is - and I have to read all of
this for the record - so you will just have t0-bear .
with me. The Cimmission spends a great deal of .
time on trying to regulate adult oriented businesses,

,. so I will read these for the record:

See Pages 43 thru 50 of these Minutes
(Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law
and Pecision) :

Commissioner Leavitt: Mr. Mayor and Commissioners, I

~would like to move for .the adoption of the Findings

of Fact, Conclusions of Law and the Judgment Order.

_Mayok Briare: Any comments on the‘mothh?

"~ (No response)

Commissioner Christensen: Your Honor, I would 1fkefto‘

‘double check with the Clerk - I belijeve this was con-

cluded on the evening of Tuesday, a week ago - was it
not? ‘ L A - S v B

Clerk: That is correct, Commissioner Christensen.

Commissioner Christensen: OK - on that evening I ‘was
in-Salt Lake City on business - I was not here - even.
though I heard the first half of the testimony I did
miss the second half so I will have to abstain on this

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Leavitt, Woofter and Lurie
voting aye; noes, none. :

Commissioner Christensen and Mayor Briare
abstained. o - . "

~ Commissioner Lurie: The next items heard by,thé

the Commission were © Anthony L. Washington dba
Pleasure Seekers Escorts; Betty Jane Langa dba Suzy -
Wong's Escort Service and the case of Doubles Ltd.,

‘Bonnie Sue Washington, President, dba Swinging Escorts.

These mattefs,were heard by:the'City'Commission and .

‘the following Findings of -Fact, Conclusions of Law.and

Decision. :

"See Pages 43 thru 50 of thesé'Minutes-

Commissioner Leavitt: I would move at this time, Mr.
Mayor, to adopt the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and the Order of Judgment. S -
Mayor Briare:' Are there'any cbmmehtS?b .

Commissioner Woofter: I would like fbr the record to
note that even though I heard the first part of these

Public Hearings, during the second part I was in Court

when they were being conducted. Therefore, I will
have to abstain. ' ' . . v

Méyor,Briare: _And'fhe same appTiéS]tb“me{v ;Any‘ﬁ
further comments? ' S Do

(No response)

Motion carried by the following vote:
- Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt and




In the matter of

-COLONIAL EVTERPRISES, INC.,
" dba THE FORUM R

THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE

CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

v‘vvvvv -

 FINDINGS OF FACT
" CONCLUSIONS. OF LAW
AND DECISION

This matter came for hearlng before the Clty of Las Vegas
Board of 'City Commissioners, sitting in- spec1al session on the
22nd day of November, 1976, and on the 7th day of December,
1976, pursuant to a complaint and order to show cause here--
tofore served on the Licensee, Colonial Enterprises, Inc.

dba The Forum and the Licensee being present by and through .
its attorney, Jeffrey Shaner, and Richard A. Koch of the City
of Las Vegas City Attorney's Office being present, to present

evidence in support of said complaint and Order to Show Cause
and said Board having heard the testimony of the witnesses,

examined the exhibits, and heard the arguments ‘of counsel
makes the following flndlngs of fact.

1. That Colonial Enterprises, 1nc.{’dba The Forunm, -

a Nevada corporation, is operating a business under’ license
of the City of Las Vegas at 2124 East Charleston Boulevard,
Las Vegas, Nevada.

2. That during the months of August and September,

1976, said licensee did maintain certain signs on the exterior
of its premlses, which signs declared the follow1ng

"It s legal in Nevada"
"Girls eager to please™
"This is: the real thlng
"lcome' ln"

3. That said licensee further did maintain on the

interior of its premises numerous,photcgraphs of males and
- females in various stages of undress and sexual activity.

4. That said signs and photographsvwere intended

to be and were, in fact, deceptive and misleading in that they
did lead and intend to lead prospective customers of said.
licensee and the general public to believe that said licensee
was ‘in the business of selling and offering to the general
public sexual favors and’ prostltutlon.

From the fore901ng flndlngs of fact, the Commission concludes that
" said licensee did commit fraud and mlsrepresentatlon in the
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Chapter 1, Section 18 of the City Code of Las Vegas. Said
conduct constltutes grounds for revocaalon of the buslness
license.

Based on the foregoing, it is hereby ordered that the business
license of said Colonial Enterprises, Inc. dba The Forum, is -

"hereby revoked and the proper noulce be served upon said llcensee. ]

Y’Dated thlsilS' day o;,December,-1976

- BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIOWERS
Las Veoas, Nevada '

=WilliambH; Briare, Mayor

»Paul J. Christensen

- Myron E. Leavitt

Ron Lurie

ATTEST:

Edwina M. Cole, City Clerk

Regular Meet1ng
City Commission -
- December 15, 1976




-»in-the matter of

ANTHONY L. WASHINGTON dba
- PLEASURER SEEKERS ESCORTS

" THE BOARD -OF CITY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE

CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

V’vvvv

FINDINGS OF FACT
CONCLUSIONS. OF LAW
‘AND DECISION

This matter came for hearing before the Clty of Las Vegas
Board of City Commissioners, sitting in special session on

the 17th day of November, 1976, and on the 2nd day of December,
1976, pursuant to a complaint and order to show cause here-
tofore served on the Licensee, Anthony L. Washington dba

Pleasure Seekers Escorts and the Licensee being present by
‘and through its attorney, Alan B. Andrews, and Richard A.
Koch of the City of Las Vegas City Attorney's Office being
present, to present evidence in support of said complaint
~and Order to Show Cause and said Board having heard the
~ testimony of the w1tnesses, examined the exhibits, and heard

the arguments of- counsel makes the follow1ng findings of

,fact.

1. That Anthony L. ‘Washington dba Pleasure Seekers

Escorts is presently licensed to operate a business by the
City of Las Vegas at 2401 Industrial Road, Las Vegas, Nevada.

2. That during the months of May and June, 1976,

- said licensee dld commit the following acts:

(a) - Employed non-licensed escorts. : -

(b) Employed non-licensed escort bureau runners.
(c) Failed to make available to the City of Las
- . Vegas, after written request therefore,

. employment records.

~(d) Failed to apply for a change of business

~ location prior to such change ‘actually occur-

ring to-wit: operating its business at 2450
Industrial Road, Las Vegas, Nevada.

> From the foregoing findings of fact, the Commission concludes
that said licensee did commit acts which are grounds for revoca-
tion of its business llcense, City Code, Tltle v, Chapter 23,
Section 28. :

Based.on the foregoing, it is hereby ordered that the business
license of said Anthony L. Washington dba Pleasure Seekers Es-
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said licensee.

Dated this

 ATTEST:

day of December, 1976.

BOARD OF' CIJ.Y CONLMISSIO\IERS
Las Vegas, Nevada

'Wiiliam'H. Briare, Mayor

 §éulJJ;‘Christeﬂsén':”

. Myron E. Leavitt

Ron: Lurie

' Edwina’Mj'Cole) City;clerk'”;
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In the matter of

. SUZY WONG'S ESCORT SERVICE

‘ETHE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE

CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

BETTY JANE LANGA, dba

Nt Nl e N Nt “u”

FINDINGS OF FACT
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND DECISION

This matter came for hearing“before the City of Las Vegas

- Board of City Commissioners, sitting in special session on‘the

17th day of November, 1976, and on the 2nd day of December,
1976, pursuant to a complaint and order to show cause here-
tofore served on the Licensee, Betty Jane Langa, dba Suzy
Wong's Escort Service and the Licensee being present by and
through its attorney, Alan B. Andrews, and Richard A. Koch of
the City of Las Vegas City Attorney's Office being present,

' to present evidence in support of said complaint and Order to

Show Cause and said Board having heard the testimony of the

‘witnesses, examined the exhibits, and heard the arguments of

counsel, makes the following findings of fact.'

1. That Betty Jane Langa, dba Suzy Wong's Escort
Service is presently licensed to operate a business by the
Clty of Las Vegas at 2450 Industrlal Road, Las Vegas, Nevaqa.

: S 20 That during the months of May and June, 1976
said licensee did commit the following acts: o

(a) Employed non-licensed escorts.

(b) . Employed non- -licensed escort bureau runners.
(c): Failed to make available to the City of Las
: Vegas, after written request therefore,,

o employment records.

" (d) Allowed to operate another escort bureau from
the same physical location for which the es-
cort bureau license.was issued, to—w1t-
,Pleasure Seekers Escorts. S

From the foregoing findings of fact, the Commission concludes
that said licensee did commit acts which'are grounds for revoca-

-tion of its bus1ness 11cense,_C1ty Code, Tltle v, Chapter 23,

Section 28.

Based on the foreg01ng,1t is hereby ordered that the business.

: llcense of said Betty Jane Langa,.dba Suzy Wong' s Escort Service

‘Regular Meetlng
City Commission -
‘December 15, ]976




is hereby revoked and tHe pkopor notice b= se*ved upon said
llcensee.A

Dated thlS ' day of December, 1976.

" BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
Las Vegas, Nevada

| ». - o ;f william H. Briare,_Mayor

Paul J;_Chtistensen i}

Myron E. Leavitt

}Ron-Lurie

ATTEST:

Edwina M. Cole, City Clerk -

Page 48

Minutes

Regular Meeting

City Commission. :
Decemember 15, 1976 -




Page 49
Minutes

THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE

CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

In the matter of

DOUBLES LTD., BONNIE SUE WASHIVGTOV,
President dba Swlnglng‘Escorts‘

et Nl Nl Nl gl o

FINDINGS OF FACT
" CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
~ AND DECISION

ThlS ‘matter came for hearing before the City of Las Vegas.

. Board of City Commissioners,- sitting in special session on the

17th day of November, 1976, and on the 2nd day of December,
1976, pursuant to a complaint and order to show cause here-
tofore 'served on the Licensee, Doubles Ltd., Bonnie Sue Wash-
ington, President dba Swinging Escorts and the LIcensee being
present by and through its attorney, Alan B. Andrews, and
Richard A. Koch of the City of Las Vegas Clty Attorney's:
Office being present, to present evidence in support of said
complaint and Order to Show Cause and said Board having heard
the testimony of the witnesses, examined the exhibits, and .
heard the arguments of counsel makes the follow1ng flndlngs

_of fact.

1. That Doubles. Ltd., Bonnie Sue Washington,
President dba Swinging Escorts is presently licensed to
operate a business by the City of Las Vegas at 2303 Las -
Vegas Blvd. South, Las Vegas,_Nevada. ’ : S

2. That during the months of May and. June, 1976; -

.- said licensee did commit the follow1ng acts:

(a) - Employed non- llcensed escorts. :
(b) . Employed non-licensed escort bureau runners.
(c) Failed to make available to the City of Las.
. Vegas, after written request therefore, '
v employment records.. :
(d) Allowed to operate another escort ‘bureau from
~ the samé physical location for which the es-
..cort bureau license was 1ssued to—w1t.
*”Femmes De Nuit. 2

From the foregoing findings of fact, the Commission concludes

that said licensee did commit -acts whlch are grounds for revoca-
tion of its bu51ness llcense, Clty Code, Title V, Chapter 23,
Section 28. :

fBased on the foregoing, it is hereby. ordered that the business

llcense of said Doubles Ltd., Bonnle Sue Washlngton, President -

‘Regular. Meeting
City Commission
December 15, 1976




dba Swinging Escorts is hereby revoked and th° proper notice
ba served upon sald llcensee .

Dated thlS ' day o: December, 1976.

BOARD .OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
‘ Las Vegas, Nevaoa

William_H;_Briare, MaYor

Paul J. Christensen

- Myron E.~Leavittf

- Ron Lurie

ATTEST: -

. Edwina M. Cole, Ci£y~Clerk
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SHOW CAUSE
HEARINGS
(continued)

Mot i.Ojn~

SWINGING.
ESCORTS

Motion

~‘M‘oft-i:o n
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Lurie voting aye; noes, none.

Comm1ss1oner wOofter and Mayor Briare
abstained.

Commissioner Lurie: In the matter of Betty Jane Langa
dba Suzy Wong's Escort Service, the following comprises
the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and-Decision:

See Pages 43 thru 50 of these Minutes

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Mr. Mayor, I move at this time
that we adopt the Findings of‘Fact, Conclusions of

"_ Law and the Judgment and Order in the matter of Betty

Jane Langa dba Suzy Wong's Escort Serv1ce

: Mayor Briare: Are there any comments on the'motion?

(No response)

Mayor Briare: My abstention wi]T:be_so noted.
Motion carried by the fo]Towing vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt and Lurie
voting aye; noes, ﬂone :
Comm1ss1oner wOofter and Mayor Br1are absta1ned

Comm1ss1oner Lurie: In the matter of Doubles, Ltd.
Bonnie Sue Washington, President, .dba Swinging Escorts -

_-’Fo]]oW1ng are the F1nd1ngs of Fact, Conc]us1ons of
- Law and Decision: - , . c

See Pages 43 thru 50 of these Minutes.

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: I move for.the adoption of the
Findings of Fact, Conc]us1ons of Law, the Order and

* the Judgment.

Motion carried by the f01T0w1ng vote:
Commissioners. Chr1stensen, Leavitt and Lurie
vot1ng aye; noes, none.

Commissioner Woofter and Mayof.Briare abstained.

'Commissioner;Lurie;_.That concludes ‘the documentation

for the record.

Commissioner Leavitt: I would:make one further

motion, and that would be that the Notice of the filing
of the Decision in each one of these cases, that the
City Clerk give to the parties involved, so that they
may -be made aware of the Findings of. Fact the Con-
clusions of Law and Decision. . L

Mayor Briare: Such will be the order.:'

- e = o ey = s = = = = = = o = = e P e S R W W e == -
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_Appeal denied
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PUBLIC HEARINGS

APPEAL FILED BY JOSEPH AND PAMELA MACCIAVERNA
to action of the Board of Zoning Adjustment in
DENYING their application for a VARIANCE to allow

.a Commercial Child Care Center (Pre-school) on pro-

perty located at 1001 Bedford Road, on the east side
of Bedford Road approx1mate]y 300 ft. north of west
Charleston Blvd., in Zon1ng District: R 1.

Mayor Briare: The first PUblic Hearing on our agenda
today is an appeal by Joseph and Pamela Macciaverna.
Mr. Lovell, do you have any comment on this item?

I know the Comm1ss1oners are aware of why it has been

‘held over.

Mr. Lovell: Yes, Mr. Mayor, as a result of the meeting
last week we met with the Department of Community

‘Development to try to find out what had actually

happened. We f1na11y did, and yesterday a Legal
Opinion was directed to Mr. Say]or regarding the

situation.

" Apparently there was a Rezoning Ordinance, which was

in error at the time - approximately ten years ago

so the property that is in issue here was not before
the Planning Commission or the City Commission, or
anyone whose attendance at the meeting when. the
decision was made concern1ng that particular piece of
property

A]so it was found that it_was not the recommendatioh.

-0of the then Planning Department that this particular

piece of property be zoned C-1, nor was there any
suggestion that it was .brought to the attention of

‘Staff at the request of the property owner. Further'

it was found that subject property was not considered .
in the Map at that time presented to the Planning
Commission or the Board of City Commissioners when
additional properties involved in that particular
Ordinance were rezoned. Consequently, apparently the
description, which included the south 445 ft. was-
simply included in the Ordinance in error, as the

- minutes of the City Commission meetings at that time
do not reflect this was ever cons1dered. '

vConsequently,‘1t was the opinion of our office that the
‘legal description of rezon1ng the south 445 ft. of

subject property contained in there, as such, does not
rezone the property. ' .

Attorney Paul R. Sorenson: I am the Attorney for the

~ Macchiavernas. ‘Mayor and Commissioners, I just

received a copy of the Legal Opinion from Mr. Lovell
about ten minutes ago. I requested a copy of that
Opinion. the first of last week, approximately. I
understood this 0p1n1on was in ex1stence for some. time
prior to that.

I think the principal thing the Opinion over]ooks

is the basic presumtions that a land owner is ent1t1ed
to. The Macchiavernas just purchased this property,
prior to the time they made their first application

- to this Commission to put in a Child Care Center.

At that time they were aware of the fact it was zoned

C-T'and relied upon it. They were told by the L1cens1ng

people they could not put a Child Care Center there due
to something they didn't understand, and they applied
for a Variance. I think they relied upon it and I

think they are entitled to re]y on it as a matter of Law




- PUBLIC HEARING
V-84-76 .
(continued)
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~and are damaged now if the Commissioners are going

to take the position to change an Ordinance which

has been in effect since May of 1966. They are.

going to substantially damage my clients by 1nverse1y
taking their property and subject the City -
Commission to.a law suit for that zone change as ‘it

- will substantially reduce the_va1ue of that property.

I don't feel we have to face that problem now,
however. I have submitted to the Commuss1on, the

‘last time, a Tist of people who are in favor of the .

Child Care Center - 'some 90-odd people - vs. some .
20 people.who are opposed As .we -all Kknow, there is
no such thing as everybody be1ng in favor of a zone
change. .

If this Commission, in all good conscience, looks .at
this piece of property, it will see that there is
noth1ng that can. be done with the property except
put in a Child Care Center. It is a lovely piece of
property. If it is kept in its present condition, .
it would be a credit to any neighborhood. The -
Macciavernas have pledged. themselves to doing that.

"It would be silly for us to do anything but approve
~it - a Variance or Zone Change - at this time so we

can.correct. any prior. error that has been made on

| . the record.

- Commissioner Lurie: I have a question: YouijSt'

made a statement that your client purchased the
property know1ng that the pr0perty was zoned C- 17 e

“Mr. Sorenson They were aware that the back of the

property was C-1.

Commissioner Lurie: That items has never come up .
since I've been on this Board, and I think I have
sat through this twice now - that that property had

~ever been rezoned - that it has ever been anything

but R-1. I researched the minutes of all ‘the
meetings before coming here this morning to hear

-additional test1mony I don't think that's a true

statement. I don't think your clients purchased .
that property with the idea that the property was
C-1. They bought it as R-1 property.

Mr. Sorenson: Commissioner Lurie, I only w1sh to
point out the fact that I did not represent my '
clients ‘at the last Hearing. Another C0unselor did.
He did not see fit to bring that forward. This is.
a matter of public record - ~Ordinance No. 934-90,-
as a matter of fact. ' :

Commissioner Lurie: It was an important matter if

it concerned the back portion of what they wanted

zoned to put a' Child Care Center facility in, and
if it was zoned C-1, they would never have had to
come before this Board - as was ment1oned at the last

:Vmeetlng

Mr. Sorenson: I appreciate that - I believe what was
brought forward - I believe that my clients brought
this out to the Board of Zoning Adjustment in- their
discussions with them, and were told that they had

- to have, because of the nature of the property
being attached to, bas1ca1]y, a Bedford address
-~ and not a Charleston address - they were required
. to have the Variance or Zone Change so they cou]d
- put a Ch11d Care Center 1n
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Commissioner Lurie: At no time did the C-1 ever

come up in the app11cat1on as to the entire piece
of property - the frontage on Bedford as well as

the back portion.

Mr. Sorenson: I appreciate the fact that you may
not have been aware of it prior to the time the
matter came before the Commission, but the fact is -
you are being made aware of it now. : '

Commissioner Christensen: Does the app11cat10n ask
for C-1 Zon1ng on that area’ '

Mr Say]or-‘ Th1s is a Variance app11cat1on

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen I-m talkking about the
previous one - ‘when they_asked for rezoning.

Mr. Sorenson: The prior applicatibns are not before
the'Commission _ i ' : '

Commissioner Christensen: I realize that, but we
are allowed to use some of that 1nformat1on, are

-we not?

Mr. Sorenson: I don't believe it is germane,
Commissioner. -A11 we have before us right now

‘-1s a very simple position. Our clients - my clients
. have purchased a piece of°property that was, in fact,

according to records in Clark County and the City of

- Lds Vegas, zoned Commercial - C-1. They are merely
asking you to direct your appropr1ate . -

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen. ‘No, you are confused

- What we have before us is an Appeal from the BZA

action, which is not 1ike a Court of Law in that we

‘don't have to supress certain evidence. We can seek

out all the facts that are available for us to base

- out decision on. That's why I.am asking the

question - which I think is a perfectly legitimate
question - I've sat through this Hearing twice:
myself, and it sticks in my mind the last time we
had this application on this same piece of property
for the same use, there was a Zone Change request.
Now, did the Zone Change request assume it was .
Commercial or did they ask for Commercial, which
would indicate that the owners didn't th1nk 1t was
Commercial at that time?

Mr. Saylor: The prev1ous request, Commiss1oneh -

‘again - was for a Variance to have a Commercial

Child Nursery in a Res1dent1a1 Zone.

Commissioner Christensen: Then they assumed it was

a Residential Zone at that time -

. Commissioner Lurie: And ‘that is what 1is befohe'hs

right now. The Board of Zoning Adjustment denied it
based on a Commercial Child Care Center on property
located at 1001 Bedford Road, on the east side of

Bedford Road, because it is in a district zoned R-1.

. If there was any information brought up before the
- BZA that it was Commercial, then they wouldn't have

had to act on it insofar as the Commercial goes.
They would act on it insofar as a Chi]d Care fac111ty
on. property already zoned C-1. S

Mr. Sorenson: Mrs. Macc1avernav I believe, was present
and she can explain to you how it was brought to the

]attent1on of . the City of Las officials that it was,
in fact c-1.

'Comm1ss1oner Lurie: I have the minutes. of the last v
- BZA meet1ng, and there is. not anyth1ng in there that




PUBLIC HEARING
V-84-76 '
. (‘continued)

Page 55
Minutes
~ Regular Meet1ng
City Commission

 .December 15, 1976

- relates to C-1 Zoning.

Mrs. Macchiaverna: How about the meeting - the
very first one where it was discussed. It was not
discussed at the last two BZA meetings but it was
the very first time I went. When I first called -
I' believe the confusion was because I gave the.
address of 1001 Bedford. When I was going to apply
for a License, they said I had to check with Zoning.
When I checked with Zoning they said I would have
to get a Variance because of the mailing address.

However, when I went before the Board of Zoning
Adjustment, it was clearly marked on the map that it

~was C-1. It was clearly identified as C-1 property
~in the Notice that was sent out to all the people.

It was clearly marked on the agenda as C-1 property.
I appeared before the Board at that time - I questioned
them at least three times as to why I even needed to ‘
appear since I really only wanted to put the Nursery
on the rear part. ‘ . ,

They said the map was wrong - they said they had sent
everything out in error, but I really didn't believe

that. I thought it was C-1 .Zoning and I ask you to

exam1ne the minutes of the first Board of Zoning .

.Adjustment meeting and you will see that I did quest1on

them on that item - why I needed to appear if I only
wanted a permit to have a Child Nursery on the rear
portion of the property, and it was already zoned
C-1. They wishy-washyed around it and said it was

;some kind of an error.

Mayor Br1are. Mr. Sorenson, in order,to try to-get
the matter that is properly before us in perspective
you, of course, two weeks ago brought to the attention
of this Board for the first time, an Ordinance that -
would g1ve the 1nd1cat1on that this. matter shouldn t
even be before us.

pOur City Attorney now has just ruled that it is .
~properly before us on the original Appeal, for reasons
~ .that he has stated. If the Commission is in agree-
" ment with the Opinion that Mr. Lovell - I don't.
‘think that's the way to say it - I don't think it's

a matter of whether we agree or not - this is to be

~considered now as an Appeal, you are going to con--
“tend, Mr. Sorenson, that there is only one thing for

us to do, and that is to direct the City departments

‘to do what they are supposed to do. The impression I

get from Mr. Lovell is that the matter before us is
properly before us, to consider a Child Care Center
on that property. I'm sure there are going-to be
arguments offered on .both sides at some later time in
some other jurisdiction than the C1ty Comm1ss1on

Mr.»Sorenson: Your Honor, I believe the,rea] danger :
here is creating a presumption where we have an
Ordinance on the books - for some ten or eleven years -

" since May 18, 1966. We are not going to create a

presumption that we .can come back with a presumption
that he was not present at - I know none of you were.
present at. Here is a document that affects real

N property. If a buyer - if my clients were to rely

upon it we are going to create havoc in the Real
Estate market - if you have to face the problem in a
Court of Law you will have to overcome substantial
presumption . . . I am certain that I would find,

"when I review the Real Property Law, that you are

virtually in an impossible situation. My clients do
not want to put you in an impossible situation - they
just want to get to‘work and do what they want to do.

As the Commission will recall, this. app11cat1on was
before- the BZA twice. And they approved it tw1ce




PUBLIC HEARING

V-84-76

(continded)

Page 56
Minutes
Regu]ar Meeti

. .City Commission
1976 -

December 15,

ng

We have 90 peop]e in favor; 20 aga1nst We are
not talking about something that is going to affect

f the property badly. It is going to- he]p the area.
~ This is a beautiful piece of property - not approving

it is going to hurt the property

Comm1ss1oner Christensen: I would like to ask a
question of Mr. Say]or You will have to bear with

me because I wasn't present at the last meeting when

this started. 'The back half of this property -
assuming it is Commercial - and that's what the
rhubarb is about - what was the access to this back
half? Do they have to go through the residential

zoning - is that a proper ingress and egress to
‘Commercial property - through residential zoning

like.that" where it isn't a pub11c street, etc.?

- Do you - see ‘what I'm driving at, Mr. Say]or7

Mr. Saylor: Yes. When Mr. Hyde originally purchased
this rear portion, it was in connection with, I believe,
two lots he had on Bedford and it was to be comb1ned
with those to provide a playground area for the kids

~there. There was no other access to the property

that I was aware of then, and.at this point in time
there is no other access to the property. Our
0rd1nance does proh1b1t access to Commercial property
across Residential property. 'So even if the con-

“tention is that it 1s Commerc1a1 it would: not allow

access.

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen Even 1f it is upheld
there is no way to get to it w1thout going over

“residential property

Mr. Sorenson: There are two points. of access to the
property - into the Commercially zoned part of it.
There is access off of Charleston - there is parking
that comes in off of Charleston - ‘this was discussed
before the Comm1ss1on before o

Commissioner Chr1stensen There is‘aecess'off.of_
Charleston? . - '

Mr. Sorenson ‘That is correct.

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen 'what is the name of the

street?

: Commtss1oner Lurie: It's an alley. Perm1ss1on has

to be granted by the Water District in order to get
back there, and all you have on that basis is a

‘verbal committmént - nothing in writing.

Commissioner Chr1stensen This would have to be .
reviewed by the City Traffic Eng1neer If it creates

~a traffic hazard, we're not going to open the street

on to Char]eston r1ght there.

My, Saylor- ‘There is no ded1cated access -

Comm1551oner Chr1stensen I'd 1ike to ask-you kind

- of a touchy question: .Do you€know_anjAttorney'

named Martin Becker7 \

Mr. Sorenson: He is 1n'my office., Mr. Commissioner.

Comnis$1oner Christensen: We are under suit filed
by a Mr. Chadburn, represented by Martin Becker, to
stop us from allowing a Child Care Center at Charleston

& Rancho Dr1ve, and his content1on 'is ‘the traff1c
problem. ' . v

o Mrel Sorenson Mr. Comm1s$1oner, I don t be]1eve that
";has any bear1ng upon th1s part1cu1ar proceed1ng
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Commissioner Christensen: Well, I'm named in that

~suit as having a conflict of interest, and I think

there*s a conflict of interest right here. You
are asking us to open up an access on Charleston
and create a traffic hazard, and your law partner
is suing us to prevent from creating a traffic
hazard a half a mile down the street. I'm having !
a hard time understanding that. ' -

Mr. Sorenson Commissioner, do you wish me to
respond to you, or not? Frist of all, the first

question - did you have a conf11ct of 1nterest in
'the f1rst case? :

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen .Nb;

- Mr. Sorenson: You did not?

Cdmmissioher:Christehsen*‘ I did not.

Mr. Sorénson: The second question - 1n that
particular case, if you then . voted legitimately to

- have access to a Child Care Center on the corner of

Rancho and Charleston, this area is much less .
congested than the one at Rancho and Charleston

1 think you would have to acknow]edge that.

Comm1ss1oner.Chr1stensen: The point I am making is
that the biggest contention was that it was too much
of a traffic hazard. If you open a street on to -
Charleston that close to Hinson, you create a worse
traffic situation than you have at Rancho ;

and I kind of suspect here that perhaps we're try1ng

to keep one Child Care Center- from opening so. that

the other one w111 survive.

Mr. Sorenson:: Mr. Commissioner, I don't think your

- comments are even worthwhile to comment upon. As

we probably have a conflict, I would request that you
dismiss yourself from these proceedings, and I don't
care to go into those particular matters. I have
represented the Macch1avernas for over ten years

~ Commissioner Christensen: Because you say I have
a conflict, you want me to d1sm1ss myself from these
'proceed1ngs? : . Co

Mr. Sorenson: sIVWO01d certainly request it.

Commissfbner ChristenSehi On what:ghounds?
Mr. Sorenson: Conflict of interest.

Commissioner Christensen: What is the conflict of
interest? : ‘ =

- Mr. ”SOrenson You have just suggested it to me. You

have suggested to me that I am here suggest1ng to you
that you should vote for the Macch1avernas 1n_v ; .
0ppos1t1on to someone else.

Commissioner Christensen: No - I'm Just asking how you
can justify one being.a traffic hazard at one end of
the block and -one: notibe1ng a traffic hazard at the

~other end of the street.

Mayor Briare: It may very well be, gent]emen, that
there is not going to be a determination made here as
to what constitutes a traffic hazard in either .

direction. That would certainly be a matter of

judgment based upon some Traffic Engineering surveys .
and other matters. I think if you will allow it,
Commissioner, I think your point has been made and we
can go ahead .and try to determine whether this is
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proper]y‘before us, or not. I would like to ask
the Commission if they would be prepared now to make
a decision as to whether this Appeal is properly

_before us. If it is, then we can proceed accordingly.

Commissioner Leavitt: Mr. Mayor, I would like to ask
the City Attorney a qyestion: He is our Legal
Advisor. Is this matter properly before us?

Mr. Lovell: I think it is. Yes.

Commissioner Leavitt: I move that we go ahead and
" hear the Appeal. - s '

Mayor Briare: The'motlon is that the matter'has'been
declared to be properly before this Board Are there

h' any further comments?

(No response)

‘Motion carried by the fo]]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Lurie
and. Mayor Briare voting" aye; noes,
Commissioner Woofter.

Mayor Briare: WOu1d you then, Mr. Sorenson, wish to
make any ‘comments, or statements, relative to the

~denial of-this Variance that is now before us on.
. Appeal? .

Mr. Sorenson: Other than the matters I have hereto-

fore suggested to the Comm1ss1on -

Mayor. Br1are Which we will note now, 1n th1s phase :
of the d1scuss1on '

Mr. Sorenson: That the Opinion of Carl Love11 City

- Attorney, does not take into account all of the

judicial presumption notices required concerning real
property, overlooks the fact that the land owners are-

~entitled to presumption as a matter of 1aw, that a

Zone Change has been granted, and

Commissioner Leavitt: Could I interupt. you a minute?
I know you've started your argument on legal
grounds, which is fine, but I think werare-obligated
to ‘accept the City Attorney's Opinion in this case.
Mr. Lovell is our Legal Advisor and our City -
Attorney. As the Mayor indicated, there may be

~another jurisdiction somewhere, somep]ace, sometime,

where this matter may be argued again and we do not
have Jur1sd1ct1on :

At the present time I th1nk we are bound by our

duly elected and qualified City Attorney's Opinion
and therefore I think any arguments about his Opinion
not being good, or not being valid, are not of any
benefit to us at . this time. I think at this time
what we are to consider - as I understood the motion
was - at this point now, we are going to consider
whether or not we should allow a Child Care Center
on thlS property

Mr. Sorenson: I will keep my attention solely to
that. Without further commenting upon the prior

~objections, I would point out to this Commission

that we have submitted the names of people who live
in the aréa and who have approved the Variance that
has been requested. I think if the Commission will

look at the property you will see that it is su1tab1e _

for on]y one purpose, w1thout destroy1ng it.
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Mr. Hyde put, as nearly as I could determine, a

quarter of a million dollars into building what
was obviously intended to be a Child Care Center.

" If the Commissioners were to go out and look at
it, they will see that it was,intended for that.

" With regard to the traffic problem on Charleston,-

and perhaps to justify Commissioner Christensen. -

-and with all due respect to him - with no comments

about this claim he has been talking at me - I

"don't believe that 100 children, or approximately

that many, will create any traffic problem on
Charleston. It would be 1ike a drop on the ocean.
That is the number of cars that will be go1ng in

“and out, maybe two times a day.

I just don't see that the Comm1ssion has any

alternative that this is a proper Zone Change - a

. proper Variance. It will be a benefit to the area

and it will be a credit to. th1s Comm1551on to have
granted the change. » :

Commissioner Leavitt: <Counselor, when this matter
came before us before, my understanding was that
there was an agreement to have access from,H1nson

Street : :

Mr. Sorenson:  There is also an easement a]ong

Hinson - There are two ‘easements .

Commissioner Leavitt: That's what I ‘want to .
clarify. It was my understandwng that you icould

“have two accesses and one of these could be from

Charleston and one from Hinson. That the one from
Charleston was Water District property and it was
verbal - nobody knew whether you could get it or
not- have it. The other one was by the Fire Station -

Mr. Saylor: There was a request - if I remember
correctly - there was a request made to the City
to ‘allow access from the east end of the property
across City pr0perty from H1nson, but that was not
approved . _

Commissioner Leavitt: It Seemed,to me that at one
- t1me, it was - ' ‘ :

~Mr. Say]or That would have brought the'acceéa

right between the ‘Fire Station and the Park &
Recreation fac111ty ‘there.

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: But at the last hear1ng

- wasn't that access granted before it came before os?
It .was my understandjng they had access coming in

from Hinson Street

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen It would have had to be

- granted by this Board, would it not? "

Commissioner Lur1e. We have never approved‘that,-

‘Mr. Say1or:' Not that I am aware of, Commissioner -

. Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Wasn't that the Plan (wa1i
map) because I rémember there were two ways of

having access to the facility.

Mr. Saylor: My best recollection of the situation

- was there was no access granted by the City to

Hinson. The only access they had under consideration

“was the possibility of going along the rear of the -

property to Charleston, which involved their getting
access rights from the Water District and, ‘as
Commissioner Lurie stated, I don't know that it ever

got beyond someth1ng verbal between them and the

P
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" Water District.

Commissioner Leavitt: Well, it may have been a
proposal at the time then, at the time we had the

hear1ng I don't know, but there was a proposal

Mr Saylor: There was a proposa] to go across

City-owned property -
Commissioner Leavitt: That's what I thought - that if

- the Zone Change was to be granted, they were to‘usem

access from Hinson - between the Fire Station and
the Park and, I think, that was a motion at one

~-time, but it was defeated. That was my understanding -
‘that there is no basic right of easement at this '

po1nt to prov1de access to the rear of the property
Mr. Say]or: Insofar as I am aware of - no. |
Mr. Sorenson: I would disagree, as a matter of 1aw

If you will go out and look at the property you will
see two obvious easements. ‘One comes up from

~ Hinson and one comes in from Charléston. . The one =

from Charleston is obviously the most favorab]e

‘one. There is parking provided off the Charleston

easement. I can't tell you we have something in
writing and‘can throw it at you, but I as a matter
of law, it is there. I don't believe there is ..
any problem with the Water Company. The immediate
problem was to be - prepared for this particular .

.. 'meeting so I did not get the easement documented
- for you. A : :

.Comm1ss1oner Leavitt we]1, my understanding was,o
when we had the hearing on it before that that was
only oral. " The only way it could have been approved

was for the City to give you the easement to City-
owned property next to the Fire Stat1on - between

" the Fire Station and the Park - so that you could.

have access that way. And that was shot down - it
was voted down.. So you have no access at th1s
po1nt from H1nson .

Mr. Sorenson: I be11eve there is, Comm1ss1oner
I believe. there is. an easement as a matter of Jaw.

There is a curb cut -

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen..oExp1ain this "matter of
lTaw":easement to me - ' - Lo :

Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt Do you mean by necessity?
Or use7 ' . o co

Mr. Sorenson: There has ‘been a curb.cut for the.
easement - o o A

Commissioner-Leavftt' That's on'Charlestonlé |

Mr;lsorenson' That's on" Char]eston -

COmmissioner Leav1tt; I m ta1k1ng about Hinson -

Mr. Sorenson: I believe there is also one on .

" Hinson.

- Commissioner Leavitt:..Mr;eSaonrtdust'indfcated‘to

us that there wasn't.

Commissioner Chr1stensen ~ Does a curb cut guarantee
easement rights? » ‘ o :

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: - No.

Comm1ss1oner Lur1e There is no curb there We are

fam |
iliar with that area 0] don t try to read
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something into this that is not there. First of
all, that access from Charleston is for the Water

District to get to their equipment - and that water

tower that is there - and there is no. parking unless
you park in the alley - un]ess you are going to park
behind the gates :

Mrs. Macchiaverna: The Water Company had a meeting
and they said they would give us the easement.

Commissioner Lurie: The County Commissioners? . - -
Mrs. Macchiaverna: "No - the'Water Company.

Commissioner Lurie: . The County Commissioners are the

‘Water District. They make the po]icy ‘decisions and .
. we have nothing before us here, in writing, that they

have a]]owed you to have access over that property,

Comm1551oner_Leav1tt., The way I look at it, there is
no way that you can come in off of Charleston, and :
that's why I'm wondering if there is any way - if -
there is an easement off of Hinson. ~Charleston is.
just-too congested, right there next to the Signai

-and everything -

Commissioner Christensen If it is that close to’the'

~signal they won't allow it - ‘you've got an 1s]and .

blocking that kind of traffic.

Mr. Sorenson:  With all due respect, Commissioner
Leavitt, I don't believe that the traffic created

would be a drop in the bucket compared to what is
~there right now -

Commissioner Leavitt: This came up at the last

' hearing, and I remembéred that was one of the key
- issues - as to whether or not you would have access

from the rear or access from Charleston. That is -

. what- I want clarified. If I remember correctly,

there was a motion that it be approved providing the
access could be assured, and that was defeated. At
least, it was understood that was the only way you
could have access. In any event, Mr. Saylor, it is

- “correct that they do not have any easement at this
- time from Hinson over City property, of any kind.-

Mr. Saylor: There was a requeSttmade'but'not apprQVed

Mayor Briare: I realize that all"Of.these points

might be necessary in order to make a fair judgment

on this. However, with respect to the zoning itself,
if the zoning itself is approved, then the next. pro-
blem would be to straighten out the accesses, etc.
But, first of all, it has to be approved from a. zoning
standpoint and then, at a later time, your problems

‘with the Water District over which this Board has no °

Jurisdiction, wou]d have to be resolved.

Mr. Sorenson: The street is paved~behind'the'Fire"

Station -

Commissibner Lurie: it was paved to get‘to the Park

-~ and to the Jr. High Schoo] and then on'around to the
.other street. It wasn' t paved for access to the pro-

perty on Bedford

Mr. Sorenson I don't beiieve we are here to determine
whether it is: an easement by matter of iaw -1 beiieve-

it dis.

Mayor Briare If there. is anyone in the audience who

wishes to speak in oppOSition to this, wou]d they now.
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‘come forward?

Please keep in mind there have been a number of

points made at previous hearings, and some here,

‘that the Commission is fully familiar with.

Mark Garrett, 801 Bedford: I live in the immediate

~vicinity of this area. I bought the house and moved

in there upon completion in 1953. I have lived there
without ever moving away and when I moved there, I

~moved there with the understanding . that it would be a -

quiet neighborhood and there would be nothing built
behind us. I live on the east side of Bedford, adjoin-
Cragin Park. In about two years, a School was built;
two years later, Cragin Park was built and there have

" been infringements on what we were promised by the

people selling homes in the area ‘when it was built.

‘ It appears there are more askings for more things in

the neighborhood and I don't believe we are ready for
any commercial activity in the ne1ghborhood It is a

close-built neighborhood and who is to tell the
- 'parents of these children. where. they can ‘drop the1r

ch11dren off, or pick them up?

I've heard the arguments about the pavement and the

easements from Charleston. - There is a cut for a
drive-in right’at,the water tower, where the Water

Company can go in and service their tower and equip-

ment. There are no curbs and gutters on Hinson, 'so
there is no drive-in off of Hinson. - It is desert,

~and the paving that was stated is a. park1ng lot beh1hd

the Fire Station. There is nothing going directly to
this property and, as one.of the original home owners,
I don't understand how C-1 was given to this property
in the middle of a ne1ghborhood,'wh1ch is 1ocked out.
from any access to the property '

-1 believe Jim Shetak1s owned this property at the

time at the time this C-1 came about -he is in the
business of potato chips, candy, etc., in the area
and maybe he was permitted, without a hear1ng, to

_store his trucks and some equipment in the back. I

do not know, but how this could come about without.
going along with City Ordinances of. 1ock1ng off a _
Commercial Zone from: the res1dent1a1 area, where it is

not accessible.

The question is - they say there will be no vehioTes

coming and dropping kids off in front. I don't believe
you can stop the parents from it. A person wanting to
enter and go into the alley are afraid of the type of
some of the people we have lying around Cragin Park -
on ‘the dope ‘and on the booze - these people being:
afraid of being mugged and robbed back there. I don't
think you could force them to pick their ch11dren up
beh1nd in ‘the alley in the darkness

-1 be11eve the Commissioners here are for the good
"of ‘all the people and not for the gluttonous good of

one person. Our neighborhood is not ready for this
type of thing and we do not want it, . I speak for
myself and the peop]e I have ta]ked to and re]ated to
me the same fee11ng , .

Mayor Br1are -Thank you very much Mr. Garrett. I'm

~sure.you have probably expressed the fee11ngs of most
tof those who are obJectlng , \
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Ma yor Briare: . Is there anyone else who wishes to.
speak? ) ‘ :

Pat Robinson,4207 Cory Place: I have three more
letters of protest. We are an organized group and

I would ask they stand up so that you can see how
many there are in the neighborhood concerned enough
to come here. We do all protest and I think 'you are
aware of all of our reasons. Most of us have been in
touch with you before. : -

Mr. Garrett: I do have one more word on this. 4
There was something brought out on the petitions -
the petitions that were signed. The people who are here

~and the letters you have are in the immediate neighbor-

hood. They are not three or four houses from the
street - they are not in areas far away, and the
petition they have - I would be willing to challenge
their positions. Some of the people. I talked-to in
getting some of these letters, they were threatened
with - - if they didn't sign the petition for them.

“they were going to bring in alcoholics to an Alcoholic

Center and bring in people for the cure of dope.

‘That was a threat to these older people in the ne1ghbor-
“hood. .

Mayor Brtare Is there anyone'else Whowwishes tol

speak7

(No response)

\

_Mayor Briare: "'Mr Sorenson, do you w1sh to make any

conc]ud1ng remarks7

Mr. Sorenson: I don‘t be]iere'so‘4

;Mayor Briare: This Board is appreciative of the
receipt of petitions and we use a lot of judgment, Mr.

Garrett, when we review petitions. We recognize the
substance, and the neighborhood, you are speaking of.
Petitions are always very important and they are:
impressive, but not. the so]e reason for dec151ons

_made by this Board

. Are there any comments by thelcommissioners?

It would appear, gentlemen, that we have one of three
alternatives. I am going to try to state the questions
that are before us now: If the pleasure of the Board
is to allow this Nursery, the motion would be some-
thing to the effect - shall the Appeal be allowed and
the Zoning request be granted? If the Board is
opposed to the Nursery .School, the question would be -
shall the Appeal be denied and ‘the Zone request be
denied? Other motions, of course, would be in order
relative to seek1ng more. 1nformat1on, postponement or
whatever. , -

Sometimes it-is very difficult to state the question
on this particular type of matter because sometimes a
"yes" is a "no" vote, and a "no" is a "yes" vote, so
I wanted to try to c]ar1fy this if I could. Am I

.stating the questions’ properly, gent]emen?

Commissioner Lurie: 1. th1nk what is before us is

whether or not we deny the Appea] on a]]ow1ng Commercial,

in an R-1 Zone. That s what 'is before us.

| Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen I move for_denia] of the

Appea]
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Commissioner Leav1tt - That would uphold thevécfionf
of the BZA? 4

Commissioner Christensen: That's right - it would

Uphold the action of the Board of Zoning Adjustment

in denying the use.

Mayor Briare:  The Appeal would be denied and,
consequently, the zoning would .not be allowed. Are
there any questions on the motion?

Commissioner Woofter:- Mr. Mayor, 1et the record
reflect that I am going to abstain on this mot1on,

‘based on my previous vote, because my feeling is

that no matter what action this Board takes, that
ultimately the Court is going to decide. whether or

‘not- th1s Appeal will stand or not stand.

Mayor Briare: Very well, Commission. A "yes" vote

~then, is for denial. A "no" vote would be against

the denial. 'Please cast your votes.
Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Lurie
" and Mayor Briare vot1ng aye, noes, none.
Comm1ss1oner WOofter absta1ned

SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No 421 = DOWNTOWN

- STREET LIGHTING

er. Hamton: This is the advertising Public Hearing

on Special Improvement District No. 421 in accordance
with the Nevada Rev1sed Statutes and the desire of '
this Board.

The Project, as previously described and outlined . in’

a memorandum submitted to you, the overall cost for.
the benefit of interested parties who may be in the
audience, is currently estimated to be $815,953.98.

- Deducting the $200,000.00 Revenue Sharing allottment,

which has been des1gnated by this Board, 1eaves a
total assessable amount of $615,953.98.

As you wi]] recall, the area was divided into three
(3)'assessment areas. Area III is the Casino/Major
Hotel and those businesses on Fremont Street between-
Main .and Third Streets. :

, Area II cons1sts of the primary commercial areas. such-

as hotel and casino- park1ng 1ots, theatres, mote]s,
restaurants, etc.

Area T covers a]]_the'remaininngommercia] and

Residential lots and parcels included in the District..

Estimated costs for Area I is $549.22, which is a few
cents under the original $550.00 estimate. This price
is pred1cated upon the best system possible. We are
including in the design several alternates which

would allow us to know exactly what it would cost to
replace the top fixture, - mak1ng it a circular fixture
Vs the standard fixture that is there now.

This render1ng has been prepared (wa]] map) to c]ar1fy
what is being proposed. I would have you note,
however, that the color of the standards - we are

'propos1ng they.all be painted a dark bronze to blend

in w1th ‘the area.

What we are requesting today, if you determine this

‘Project has propriety and if allowed to make these

improvements, we would request that you give us per-
mission to rece1ve b1ds on this Proaect :
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‘Mr. Hampton: If permission is given to receive

bids, we would advertise during the month of
January, open bids February 1st and award on .
February 16th with Notice to Proceed on Construct1on
in March of 1977. _

~Commissioner Leavitt: I move for approval as

recommended.

Mayor Briare: This is a Public Hearing. Is there
anyone present who wishes to make any comments at
this time? , :

Mr. Hampton Mr. Mayor, at this time I would like
to state we have received three (3) protests,.as
shown on the map (wall map)

Wilford Olive, 631 Carson Ave.: I built my home at
7th and Carson in 1928 and as far as the lighting

" is concerned, with what we have now we have met alil

the requirements. We have paid for it and as far as
I know, the property owners are satisfied with it.
[ believe that any improvement that the City wants’

" to make, the City shou]d take care of - 1t

"Another th1ng, in the brochure that I ‘have, it is
- very indefinite - the estimated cost of the improve-

ments was $615, 953.98 and the total cost was . .
$815,953.98. There is $200,000.00 there that is not
exp1a1ned I feel that the Project should be written
up-in some way so that a. ]ay member, such as myself,
could understand what is ‘going to happen with that

| $200,000.00.

I also feel like 1ftwe are. go1ng to change just the
bulbs on the 1ights, or the heads.on the 1ights,
maybe our City Electrical Department should take

care of it. There shouldn't be any need for any

$200,000.00 extra cost on this PrOJect

I fee] that it should either be more fu]]y exp]a1ned
because as I read this suggest1on on the Improvement

~area, it is not acceptable, that's: all. It would. be
- --$200,000. 00 spent for more: benef1t than we would .
‘receive.

I am not against an improvement in the lights - we
have 1ights there now that l1ght up like daylight

all the way around, and here we're being asked for
another 1mprovement wh1ch would. be very costly..

'Mayor,Br1are.f'Mr; Hampton, wou]d.you respond to 4

Mr. Olive?

Mr. Hampton: I would 11ke to apologize for not

; mak1ng the letter clearer. However, that is the:
~official letter as required by Taw. -We have held

three informational meetings prior to this meeting
at which we ‘tried to explain exactly what we were
proposing. The cost you refer to - the. $8]5 953.98 -
is the total cost. The assessable cost is $615 953.98.
The difference of $200,000.00 is what this Commission
has thrown into the pot, you might say, to assist the
property owners by decrea51ng the cost by about 25%.
In other words, the City is part1c1pat1ng in this
ProJect to the tune of 25%, using Revenue Sharing

monies above and beyond what they would be requ1red
to, by Law, under normal procedures

Barbara Gates: I live at 7th and Carson. we>have
received Notice that they have plans to change the
lighting. They've already put them in once and we

paid for that - I think I paid $4,900.00 for that -
about ten years ago and now you're putting in another
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Now they've got something they are going to paint
bronze so it won't stand out 1ike a sore thumb - and
maybe they can do this and maybe they can do that.
Why don't we determ1ne this first so that in another
ten years we aren't are going to be rep]ac1ng these?
This Project is com1ng off half-cocked - why don't
we find out first? 1I'm going to be paying $1,095.00
for this, and I object to it as be1ng fr1vo]ous '
the way it stands now.

Mr. Hampton: Mr. Mayor, may I comment that this
particular Project was conceived to improve the
Downtown Las Vegas .area as far as the lighting is
concerned and these fixtiures could not have been
placed at the time of the original installation -
they were not even available. These are a new type

~of fixture, or relatively a new fixture, and basically

doubles the amount of fixtures on the streets and even

" more than doubles the amount of light.

- Barbara Gates: You ‘can read a newspaper in the

middle of the street now. Just how many more do you

-want?. I understood you were go1ng to put these in

the back alleys to keep peop]e from be1ng mugged in
the back alleys. .

Mr. Hampton: Approx1mate1y $31 000 00 of the tota]
is for lighting the alleys. - _

Barbara Gates: Howtare_you-going'to'Tight”theralleys

" for $31,000. 00?

‘Mr. Hampton: Th1s w0u1d be for- puttlng twO;fixtureskl

on each alley. .
Mayor Briare: Which is two more than they have now.

Commissioner Leavitt: Did you understand that the
City, through Revenue Sharies money, Mr. 0live, was
going to pay for 25% of this out of Federal funds: we
receive? That can be used for anything we want to-
use it for. It amounts to $200,000.00. The City

voted earlier to use Revenue Sharing money we receive

from the Federal Government, which we can use for any
Project we want, but the City has voted to use .

$200,000.00 of that money toward this Proaect Were

you aware of that phase of it?

~ Mr. 0live: No,. that is certa1n1y not c]ear 1n the

Tetter I have.

‘?Comm1ss1oner.Leavitt: That is what Mr. Hampton was -

just explaining - that 25% of the cost is going to be - |
picked up by the Federal funds allotted to the City, so

.that will cut down your .assessment that much.: In other’

words, your assessment would be 25% more if we d1dn t
do this..

Mr. Olive: I have another point that I wou]d;like'to
bring out: I don't think that all of the property

-owners know about this and have had an opportunity to

express themselves. - All of those I have talked to -
I talked to the Trust Officer in the Bank and they were
to have a representat1ve here this morning oppos1ng it.

Mr. Hampton: Mr. Mayor,. cert1f1ed letters were sent ton :
all property owners within the District.

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Accord1ng to the ]ast address

-in the Assessor' s 0ff1ce -

Mr. Hampton:';That s-rjght.
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Janice Gould: I am from the Nevada National Bank
Trust Department and we are the Trustees of properties
on Carson Avenue, and we did not receive Notice. We
have checked our files but found no record of it so

we were unaware of this Hearing, except that Mr. Olive:
notified us. We would appreciate  some more informa-
tion so that we can investigate it more thopoughly.

Mayor Briare: What is the Trusteeship name?

Janice Gould: It is in NEVACO, INC.

Mayor Briare: 'Ié.there"adyonelelse who wishes to be .

~heard?

tTOm Key: I 1live on Nofth 6th Street between Ogden
-and Stewart. Has it gone through - this assessment?

Mayor Briare: No Sir - This is a rather lengthy
procedure that has to be followed in matters of
Improvement Districts. They all have to be taken in
a certain sequence and any time from the beginning
until today, it can be scrapped. That is why we are
holding this Public Hearing - to hear what your .

-feelings are toward the matter. We will take into
consideration what you all have to say before we

proceed any further.

Mr. Key: I don't think it is stated 1n»here'at a]T -

in this letter - how many standards they are going to

put.in the alleys. I asked once before when we had a

- meeting here and they said there would be two

standards added to the streets and one at each end of
the alleys. What good can that do? The thing is 1it
up .now like a Christmas Tree over there. What more
benefit cou]d we get by add1ng two more standards7

Mr. Hampton: Some of the fixtures w111 be 250 watts -
some will be four - depending upon whether it is a
mid-standard 1ight or the one at the top. Light

readings have been taken throughout this area and it

has been determined it could be improved, promoting
the public safety insofar as thefts, muggings, etc.,
are concerned. It is a matter, really, that has to

be determined by the people whether or not we have
enough light. It appears to us that the majority of.
the people felt they didn't have enough 11ght and this

is why the Project was 1n1t1ated

Mr.ery: Something like twe]ve.years ago I was in

an Assessment District over there for $1,522.00, I
think it was, and now, all of a sudden, it ¥s not
enough. Why is it that you keep adding all :the time?
I am not for this at-all this levying of new assess-

‘ments .all the time.

Gilbert Biebieri: 1 oWn»the'property.at 6th and

Carson. I believe the lighting on the streets is
sufficient. Your letter does not specify how much
l1ight they have now and how much more they are going

to have. I think there is a possibility for the

a]]eys in that regard - my alley is 11ghted - I put
them 1n myself.

Mayor Brtare:-Yes, dnd'you'heard Mr. Hampton’ indicate
that . o - : : '

Mr. Biebieri: Yes . . o1 put the-]ight in myself"
" because it was so dark . . . what is the difference?

Mr. Hampton: 1[I .apologize for not having those _
displays here. We had them before the pub11c at the
last two meet1ngs when we d1scussed this. They were
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readings we have taken and the estimates for the
new lighting. The lighting will be approximately .
8 lumens as compared‘to an average of about 3 - so

we will be improving the Tighting approx1mate1y

two and a half times.

Commissioner Woofter: In order to expedite the
proceedings, as I see it the only protests we have
in regards to the Plans submitted to us, are from
tesidential owners and not any from the Casino area

or .the Commercial area.

So, is there the poSS1b111ty in order to exped1te
this, that we could follow through on the certain

"areas not affected by the residential area, that
" most of the protestors here in the audience are

from, and review this? . I think most of the protestors

. agree there is possib]y a need for: more lighting

insofar as the alleys are concerned but not as far

.as the. streets are concerned

I think the Project is f1ne, other than that -.

but I am certainly concerned, along with the
residential -owners, as to whether or not there is a
need for this additional 11ght1ng when they, who
live there, say there isn't.

Mr. Hampton: Comm1ss1oner Woofter, this 1is poss1b1e
However, I would recommend against it for several
reasons. Really, you lose the integrity of the

Project - if we were to allow that in the 6th Street

area, as an example, we would have other areas on the -
boundaries that would say - I want to pull out, as well.

" Thus, your Downtown Lighting ProJect is going to

shrink and become fragmented. The pedestrian travel
from the residential areas to Downtown - we were con-
cerned in getting Downtown. Once you get Downtown
on Fremont everybody knows we don't need any: 11ghts
on .Fremont. It is gett1ng to that area that is the

..concern.

'I'would think that the value of the properties 1n this

area would increase substantially more than is being

~assessed. We have had requests from people outside

of this boundary to be included. We have not
included them because they came in sort of after ..

the fact, but it is hoped that if this Project is a
success, that we could go out from this core area to-
improve the lighting in all directions. We did extend
the Project to 10th Street at the request of a property
owner - we have inquiries as to why we couldn'tﬂspread
the Project further north. Right now, it just can't

be done, but we have suggested 1t m1ght be done on a

" Phase I1 Lighting Project.

It is possible, Comm1ss1oner Woofter,,but it 1s a

Tittle bit tricky: to get involved in that type of.

th1ng

Mayor Briare: There is a peculiarity in the¢1aw.-,if

that is the proper description - that by your presence
here and by you indicating to us that you are opposed

"to this Improvement District, for those who did not

choose to come to the meeting, and did not choose to

by mail, notify that-they are  in protest; consequently,
they are assumed, by Law, to be in favor of it. The
reason I say it is peculiar is because I just know how
else to describe it. If you don't say anything - that
means you are in favor. So we have to draw this con-.
clusion: That if this map is correct, that for Mr.

"0Olive and Mr. Barbeiri and for Mrs. Gates and the
_Nevada National Bank - who, I don't think opposed it -

you just wanted to get some more information on it -
it would appear ‘that you are the on]y ones- in the whole
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pay three times the base amount

area, except written requests - how many written?

We have three (3) protests, in writing with 3-1/2
here today - 4- /2. -1 am g1v1ng you a half a vote
back there - .

Mr.. Gist: One of those heard today has also,been-
received in writing - that of Mr. Barbieri -

Mayor Briare: Consequent]y, the only thing we can
determine here - in all of the area, if you were to
put bodies next to -each one of these pieces of pro-
perty, it is overwhe1m1ngly in favor Is that a

- fair assumpt1on?

Mr. Hampton: VYes, it is, Mayor. I might cTarify
some concerns. I believe I just brushed over the

‘fact that the area shown in red (wall map) and

blue will pay a higher amount than the area shown
in white, which is the residential. The red areas
pay three times the base amount. The blue -areas
pay tw1ce the base amount - - :

- Mayor Br1are:-;A]];based_on,beneficia1iuse, more or
~less - S o o

Mr. Hampton That's right. The Cas1nos proposed
this formula because they felt they would be. -
receiving the most benefit and they were w1111ng to

P

Mayor Br1are:. Are there any further comments?

Commissioner Lurie: Insofar as Revenue Sharing .
goes, we wouldn't be able to spend this money here
if it was not for the public safety, and I think the
safety is for the residents who live in the Downtown

" area, as well as ‘tourists who visit our Downtown

area. We all know that the characteristics of that
area that we have outlined there (wall map) s
changing so that the Downtown area can expand w1th
more commercial businesses and hotels.

Therefore I think the ProJect is one that, if it is
voted favorably on, we can all be very proud of. and

,hopefully it will give the interest to the peop]e to

expand in our Dosntown area.

Mayor Briare: If there are no more comments I will
declare .the Public: Hear1ng closed and ask what the

“pleasure of the Board is ‘on the matter as 1t stands

today. . | P

Commissioner Leavitt: Mayor, I move that we approve
Special Improvement District No. 421 and allow the

-Department of Public Services: to proceed with the
vadvert1sement for bids. o

“.Motion carr1ed by the fol]ow1ng vote:

- Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Noofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare: vot1ng aye, noes,
none. o .
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~ APPEAL FILED BY DR: NEIL CARMENA ON THE APPLICATION

OF GILBERT SCHWARTS -~V-74-76

to action by the Board of Zoning Adjustment in approv-
ing a VARIANCE permitting the construction of a 12 ft.
high fence for a Tennis Court on property located at

- 2905 Pinto Lane, between Campbell Dr1ve and Shet1and

Avenue, in Land Use Zone R-A,.

Dr. Carmeno. I reside at 2825 Pinto Lane and .I am

‘appealing the decision of the Board of Zon1ng Adjust-

ment. I would Tike: to see Mr. Schwarts' application

- for a 12 ft. fence denied. I believe his application
‘calls for a. 12 ft. tenn1s fence at the side and’ rear

property. lines.

I a]ready have a tennis fence at the side property
line and a second fence wou]d be unsightly and

'.unnecessary

My reason for asking‘for denial of a fence at the rear
of the property is sort of based on the harrassment
that he has given me over the years with my tennis
fence. I have now in my possession, a letter where

he agreed in writing to a 12 ft. tennis fence to the

‘rear of my property, dated July 2, -1972. However,

when this came before a previous City Commission, he
was successful in getting my 12 ft. fence denied - to

~which he had agreed, in writing, prior. So, it was

never constructed. However, in 1975 this current

Commission-allowed me to put up my 12 ft. tennis fence

at the side and rear property 11nes

However, Mr. Schwarts has sued me in Court in the sum
of $50,000.00 because of the nuisance created .by my

- tennis court at its present location, and now he

wishes to do the same thing..

A point I wou]d Tlike to make is that, based on your
decision to allow me to have my tennis fence, he sued

the City Commission and the Board of Zoning Adjustment

in July of 1975 and - I will just read it - he states
that the action taken by the Defendant (City
Commissioners) on July 2, 1975 was arbitrary, capricious,
unreasonable and constituted an abuse of discretion

and resulted in a variance contrary to the safety, health

and welfare of the pub11c, and more specifically, of the

- Plaintiff and his family and interfered with the
~Plaintiff's qu1et enJoyment of his property.

So, I .am objecting to the side fence because L think

it would be unsightly and I'm objecting to the rear
fence, in pr1nc1p1e,-because the man has been unreason-
able and has created a lot of problems.

I was able to use my tennis'court_prior to this tall
fence because I was able to raise and lower the tennis
net, and I would be pleased to see him go through the
same activities for severa] years before be1ng granted
his rear fence.

: Comm1ss1oner Lurie: How much d1stance is there going
vto be between the two fences on the side yard?

Dr Carmena I think they are both on the property

- line - my block wall is entirely on my property, but
~‘they are adJacent to the property 11ne

Commissioner Christensen: Do_you have a block—wall
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and then a wire fence above?.

Dr. Carmena: Yes.

Commissioner Christensen: Does the wire come off the
center of that block wall, the inside edge of it or
the outside edge of it? )

Dr. Carmeno: It was set on the inside edge of the
block wall -

Commissioner Christensen: Your wall is probably a
6-inch block wall - :

Dr. Carmeno: It is e 6-inch block wall -

Commissioner Christensen: Then you could conce1vab1y
have two chain link fences 12 ft. in the air, 6
inches apart? :

Dr. Carmena: Right. I ‘think that wou]d not be

" necessary, or look very good -~

Commissioner Christensen: How would you keep the

~debris cleaned out between them - how would you

keep the leaves and everything l1ike that out'of there?t'

Dr. Carmena: That would be a problem - maybe you
could ask that of Mr. Schwartz. ,

Mayor Briare: We will in just a moment."Incidehtally,

I don't blame you a bit for being here. ‘I remember
what the situation was some time back and I am going

to make a comment, which is probably totally improper,
but. the Court of Domestic Relations is now in:session!
Neighbor, would you come up here and defend yourself?
Too bad you fellows can't Just shake hands and forget
the whole thing. _ :

Gl]bert Schwartz: Let me say this_- I think there are
a few mis-statements here. I agreed about the fence

‘on the south side of Dr. Carmena's property - no.

question about it - in writing, and I have never
objected to that at all, and I still don't. The only
thing I ever objected to was the fence that ran along
the north/south property 11ne That, I thought, should

have.a 10 ft. setback.

I am now asking for exact]y the same thing that he is

~asking for. Let me say that insofar as the lawsuit he

is talking about, there was a suit initiated against
him - not for money, because I didn't want money. from

~him - but what has happened is that the 1ights from his

court - you will remember from previous hearings: -
seriously interfered with and shone in my home. So

I asked my attorney what could be done and he said - let
me write a letter and check to see if there couldn't

be certain shields. put on them. I have a copy of the
lTetters here. A letter was written to the Doctor

~asking him to get the corrective shields on two lights
" to keep those rays from coming into my home. .We waited.
~eight months and finally the shields were put on the

lights. One worked fine. The other was not adjusted
properly, so the attorney wrote him another letter and
asked him if he would mind adjusting that shield. We
waited-another nine months and nothing happened. Then
my -attorney said - well, I guess the only thing I can do
is start an harrassment suit. I said - I don't want
money - all I want is for him to adjust that shield

2 1nches : He sa1d - th1s is the on]y way I can suggest

TouiR tt
AR
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0K - it didn't get the job done so he proceeded to'n

file the suit about it. Maybe- 1t was good advice:

or bad advice, or whotever.

Insofar as the two fences abutting each other, that
is a peculiar situation, but I think it could very

eas11y rectified if *he. good Doctor wou1d be w1111ng

He s got a 6 ft. block wa1] ano then what he has done -
he has erected a 3-inch post aga1nst that block wa11

: Quest1on Aga1nst 1t, or in it?

Mr. Schwartz: The post is against. the block wall - -
here is fhe wal] (wall map) - then the post - :

Comm1ss1oner Christensen: Was this erected to put the
fence on, or was this erected to raise the net.and

then subsequently used to put the fenc: on?

Mr. Schwarts 1 couldn't tell you that - the wa11 was~

“there prior to anyth1ng happening, of. course,"so.

whatever was -done,” was done after the wall was’ *here -

Comm1sa1oner Leav1tt The po1es ars inside your
property - 11ne? : .

Mr. Schwartz; Yo - they‘are attacned to his side of
the block wa'l - a 4-inch in diameter pole and then

the netting goes on the face of that. So, in effect, -
then, there i< a gap of about.so much between the- wa11
and his fence, but the leaves would trickle all through,

-and so do the tenn1s balls -

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: .But this is on his property,

though?

Mr.'Schwartz: Yes - but I have dorme the same thing -
don't misunderstand - I would exnrctly the same -

~situation on my side. <o the tennis court builder -

and, by the way, it's the same Contractor that built
his court that is building my court - suggested th=t

a way ~ut of the whole thing would be that all he would
have to do is just attach a 'ittle 2 ft. section of
fence on his fence that would lonp over the wall and
stop my balls from going into that space. He said he
would discuss it with the Doctor and arrange for the

t‘who1e thing, if possible.

Fommissioner Christensen: As I see part of the o
problem here - you indicated that you initiated the
suit, not to collect any money, but what a 1ot of
peop]e, except the attorneys, don' t really understand
is that when you initiate, money c-anges hands,
genera’ly betweer the Plaintiff and his attorney and
the Defendant and his attorney. Even though you

~didn't collect any money, there was a whole lot of
: money spent in- defend1ng that su1t

Mr. Schwartz: You are guite righ*. That is why two
latters were. written over the period of a year or two
for get one light shield. That is all that was '

neoded

Comm1ss1onnr Christensen: I can understand the Doctor's
point in that he is now being harr>ssed over a fence -

‘not monetarily i- your eyes, but monetarily in hi-
ey~s becavse he has had to shell out a lot of do11ar
~to an attorney to defend ln1m in: that su1t - '

s -
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‘Mr. Schwarts: And by the same token,_vaevhad *o do

the same thing -

Commissioner Christe~sen: And so has the City
Commission - the taxpaers have shelied ovut nn behalf:
of the City Commission to defend the City Tommission
in this same law suit - which creates a third problem.

Comm15s1oner Leav1tt' Mr. Schwartz, do I understand
that what you are saying now is . that you really don't

~need that 12 ft. fence providing there is a little
.piece connected to his fence to: keep your tennis

oa]’s from going into *his yard?.

“Mr. Schwarts: I do not need the fence a]onﬂ the

common property iine. O0f course not. I would need
of course, the rear back: ‘Tine and two 10 ft. pieces
because you.are supposed tn stay 10 ft back., and‘I

,wou1d need that.

Mayor_Br1are.’ How much are you qo1ng to pay him for

_ his fence?

"Pommissioner,Christensen ~ You are-. go1ng to pick up.

half the use of his. fence‘- are yo" w1111ng to pay .
him half tne_cost?

~ Mr. Schwarts: I- offered to do that. at one t1me, byt'»

he turned me'down

Commissioner Lurie: I haVe a.questinn regarding your

law suit with the City - where it stands - and what is
'going to make this suit any different than a suit the
Doctor cou]d f11e aga1nst the Comm1ss1on

Mr. Schwarts There are no su1ts pend1ng at th1s
time. ‘ o _ ,

Mr. Love]] Suit was f11ed R at the r1a1nt1ff s
request a st1pu1at1on for D1sm1Ssa1 was f11ed ~

- Mr. Schwarts: I walked out of here kind of hot last

time, thinking - I don't think vou fellows are r1ght -

Commissinner Lurie: We were a l1ittle hot: too - we
want to get through with th1s -

Mr. Schwarts I'm not arguing that with you - but
when I walked out, I thought - Weil, Gee, if that's
the way it goes we 11 just drop the whole case. So.

- now I'm coming in and ask1ng for the. same thing that

was granted.
Commissioher Lurie: Are tou going to put shields on
your 1ights so they don't shine in the Doctor's house.

Mr. Schwarts: I have l1ights that will be 2 inches -
high rather than 30(odd) ft. high - it is a 1ight that
is approved in Palm Springs - it is a comrlete down '
light rather than a throw light. .If it does interfere

~with him at all,. it will certa1n1y be. corrected, but

I am sure it w111 not.

Commissioncr Leavitt: It seems to ‘me there would be
some kind of a solution rather than h=ving two 12 ft.
high fences back-to=back. There ought to be some ~ther
so]ut1on to this. ' _ ‘

M-. Schwarts: There'are two problems - his fence that'
is there can be taken dowr at any time - I'm not saying
it will - don't misunderstand, so I guess ™y protection




v 74-76 - ' ‘s that I would have the right to put it up. By the
(cont1nued) _ same token I would go to the expense of correcting that
situation rather than putting it up at this time. I
Sam W1111ng to do that.

Mayor Briare: Is there any pos<1b111ty of a
reconciliation between you neighbors?

Commissioner Christensen: I'm curious about one thing
on this fence - perhaps you can answer my grestion, Dr.
- Carmena - I've seen these fences added to a .block wall
and sometimes ‘they are added to the center of the wall
) and sometimes on the out or. 1ns1de - "hy do +hey havn
- the po.es inside the fence? ' :

Dr. Carmena: The Contractor at that time, suggested
this was the best way to go as far as. ~utting expenses.
I nover anticipated of_course, that he would have a
tennis court next door. I have never been contacted
by the way, by either his Contractor or h1mse1f about
. the proposal that he has made. - :

_ Comm1ss1nner Leavitt: Why don't we JLSt hold this

- until our next meeting - yOU ‘two aet together - get
‘with your Contractor and decide what kind of a tab]* o
you want to sit down around a- d discuss this th1ng

o L Mr. Schwarts: We've beer here a ﬁouple nf times -
i : § . taking your time an- our time - could you at least
A s ‘grant me the other th1ngs rather than the common
' o line and then if we can . work that out wa can . save
youh time and everyone else's. :

- Mayor Briare: Why don't you‘get'the whole matter
resolved? I dislike.verv much having to settle
these types of arguments. We wovld love for both
of you to have your tennis courts, but there are a
heck of a 1ot more important things right now as far
as the Gonera1 Public. is concerned - and you two
neighbqrs can't get along. Why don't you resolve it
and give the City Manager a telephone call and you
wOn 't ‘even have to appear the next t1me _

Mo f i.o'n:'. Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: I wou]d move - th1s matter be he]d to
S ~our January 5, 1977 meet1ng

Motion carried by the fo]]dWinq vote:
.Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Wocfter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

Mayor Briare;_ Give‘us‘a'phdne-ca11‘When you are
ready. - T o ‘ - , :
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"PETITION OF VACATION. SUBMITTED BY JAMES ROGERS,

THEODORE B. LEE AND WILLIAM F. DALEY TO0 VACATE
PARCEL 1

'Be1ng a- port1on of Westwood Drive, immediately south

of the Sahara Avenue east bound off-ramp of the I-15
Freeway

and

PARCEL 2

.Be1ng the undeveloped port1on of H1gh1and Drive,

1mmed1ate1y south of Sahara Avenue.

Mayor Briare: Are these people who are making the

-app11cat1on for a Vacation here?

Dan Byron, 3700 Las Vegas Blvd I am here on
behalf of the app11cants ‘ o

W1111am F. Daley 3729 Greencrest Dr

f

Mayor’Briare: You, obvious]y, are here in favor of
this Petition to Vacate. 1Is there anyone in the

~audience here to speak 1n opposition to the grant1ng

of th1s Vacat1on7

(No reSponse) '
Comm1s$1oner Leav1tt Does this vacated property

go ‘to. the property owners? Ls that what will happen
on thls, Mr. Saylor? o : ‘

Mr. Saylor: Whenever the.City<vacateS:a right-of-
way they, in fact, vacate the City's right, title

~-.and interest in the property, which means that under
- normal procedure, it would then accrue to the

abutt1ng property owners

In this case there is a private owner on one side

and the State on the other side. The State has a

small piece here (wall. map), so half of this would
go here and half would go this way-(wall map).

I might add that the Public Works Department first
of all opposed the vacation because it created very
strong potentials for traffic problems. It was

approved_by the Planning Commission subject to the

access being worked out with the Department of .
Public Services. 1 believe it has been agreed by

-~ the two. parties. to have a cul-de-sac at th1s end

(wall ‘map)

'jCommissioner.Leavitt:‘ ‘Do we have the’ necessary'
. property to do that? I don't want to vacate and

then have to go and buy it -

Mr. Saylor Subjective to that cond1t1on, they w111
have to prov1de part of the. property for the cul- des

. sac -.

Comm1ss1oner Leatht Shou]dn t we get that agree-

ment before we vacate it?

Mr. Saylor: This is a part of the Vacation conditions -
The conditions should be - subject to the construction
of the cul-de-sac at the north end of Westwood. We

have other utilities involved and .we have the normal

~“language 1nc1uded~- to the sat1sfact1on of all the

ut111t1es




-

PUBLIC HEARING
VAC-3-76
(cdntinued)

‘Mot ion

Page 76

Minutes

-.Regular Meet1ng

City Commission -

Commissioner Lurie: I have a question, Mr.

Saylor: When the City doesn't have any use for

property. and it is vacated, does the State go along
with the same rule, or is there any compensation,
given to the owner of the property before they.

vacate it?

Mr. Say]ort I be]ieve~in this case, Commissioner,
that the State owns this small piece here (wall map)
and when this is vacated, this half will. go to the
State because they are an abutting. property owner,
and I believe there is a lease arrangement between

“the developer and the State to utilize that.

~In the case of the other half, the property owner

of the abutting property wou]d get that. If the

City had. property, it would: accrue to ‘the City.

Mr. Daley: Accord1ng to - the State, they rea]]y

don't want the rest of the property - as a matter
of fact, they wou]d like to get rid of the other -
problem they had - they wanted to fix the property

- up and beautify 1t - put 1n shrubbery - there is
- no problem there - : '

Mayor Br1are Have the record 1nd1cate there was

.. no one present to protest this. Pet1t1on

Comm1ss1oner Christensen: I move for,approyai,'
under VAC-3-76, subject to conditions that Mr.

~-Saylor has ‘explained - the construction of the

cul-de-sac-at the north. end of Westwood and the

~ satisfaction of ‘all utilities.

Commissioner Woofter: Just for the record, there

are ‘certain matters. I have represented Mr. Daley -

on. On that basis I will abstain from the vote.

'Mayor Br1are . Any further comments?

’1 (No response)

Mayor Briare: I Will then declare the Pub11c

Hearlng c1osed and ask that you cast your votes

Mot1on carried by the following vote:
Comm1ss1oners Chr1stensen, Leavitt, Lurie
and Mayor Br1are voting aye; noes,-none

: Commjss1oner woofter-absta1ned.

‘December 15, 1976 .
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SHOW CAUSE HEARING

Re: GERALD YOUNG
VEGAS READING ROOMS
1241 Las Vegas Blvd., So.

See Pages 78 thru 81 of these Minutes
Mayor Briare: Is-Mr Young preSent7

Deputy City. Attorney, R1chard Koch - I don't
vbe11eve S0. _ . o

. Mayor Briare:_ Is his Attorney present?

(No response)

NOTE: This Show Cause Hear1ng was recorded by a

. Certified Public Stenographer, the proceedings

of which are on file in the Office of the City
‘Attorney. and made a part of these M1nutes by ‘
reference v ,

Mr. Koch: (Following summation) The City asks.

o that the Business License of Gerald. Young, dba i
'Vegas Reading Rooms, be revoked

‘Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Your Honor, I would move
~that we adopt the following F1nd1ngs of Fact,

Conclusions of Law and Judgment, in this order:

The No. 1 Finding of Fact be that Gerald J. Young,
dba Vegas Reading Rooms at 1241 Las Vegas Blvd.
South, was heretofore issued a License by the C1ty
of Las Vegas, being License No. M-07-478-5-02105
and that said License prov1ded for the operation

of a Reading Room, and that in the application for
said License, said Gerald J. Young represented that
the business to be conducted thereon would be-
private read1ng rooms, accoustically ba]anced for
quiet reading and consultation.

No. 2. That the Respondent by reason of statements
-made in his written application to the Department of

" Business Activities, and all statements and repre-

'sentations made to the City Commission of Las Vegas,
‘Nevada, -on November 3, 1976, did conceal and mis-

~represent the true nature of his business.

' No 3. The Respondent did, through advert1sement

in the Panorama Newspaper, represent to the Public
that sexual favors were prov1ded by Respondent at
his - p]ace of business. .

(I should change thOSe-"Respondents“ to "LiCensee")

That Licensee did, through the use of signs on the
exterior of his premises and through the acts and
statements of his employees, represent to pro-
spective customers that it was selling sexual favors
and did, in fact,. agree to prov1de sexua] favors

“for a price.

From the Facts, the Comm1ss1on has concluded that the
Licensee, Gerald J. Young, dba Vegas Read1ng Rooms,
has. engaged in fraudulent practices and m1srepresen-
tation in the operation of his business and did, in
fact, conceal and: m1srepresent facts to the Board of

City Comm1551oners in the procurement of sa1d License,




' THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

December 1, 1976

TO: GERALD YOUNG
VEGAS READING ROOMS
1241 Las Vegas Blvd. South
‘Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 '

WHEREAS Tltle v, Chapter 1, Sectlon 18 of the

.Mun1c1pal Code of the Clty of Las Vegas, 1960 Edltlon,‘

- as amended prov1des that a bus1ness llcense 1ssued by ‘the

Clty of Las Vegas may be revoked at any time upon a show1ng that

.-the bus1ness has been conducted in- an unlawful, 1mproper, or

1rregular manner, and further that a bus1ness license may be

‘revoked upon a show1ng of fraudulant practlces or mlsrepresentatlonSv

1n the operatlon of the bus1ness or’ concealment or mlsrepresentatlon‘,

"1n procurlng the llcense, and'

WHEREAS Respondent is operatlng a llcensed bu51ness

: under the name of Vegas Readlng Pooms at 1241 Las Vegas Blvd

South, Las Vegas, Nevada,g'and o

WHEREAS, Respondent dld commlt certaln acts durlng

"the,month of November, 1976, Wthh constltute grounds-for revo-

catlon of its’ bus1ness llcense, to—w1t.
1; RespOndent by means of statements made in 1ts

wrltten appllcatlon to the Department of Bus1ness Act1v1ty,

. and oral statements and representatlons made to the City Com- -
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'm1s51on of Las Vegas on November 3, 1976, dld conceal and mis-

:represent the true nature of hlS bu51ness.

2. Respondent.dld through advertlsements in the

Panorama Newspaper, represent to the publlc that acts of prostl—

tutlon and other. sexual favors were prov1ded by Respondent at 1ts

'place of bus1ness.

Meet1ng




P S A .
| | 3. .Respondent did through the. use of signs'on the_-
Aexterlor of its premlses, and through the acts ‘and statements
of its employees, represent to prospectlve customers that 1t
was selllng sexual favors, and did in fact agree to prov1de
sexual favors for a price. S .
WHEREAS, the Clty Commlsslon of Las Vegas ‘has determlned
'that probable cause ex1sts that Respondent and 1ts employees -
have comm;tted the above acts,-whlch acts do constltute cohceal¥>
menthand misrepresentatiqn'indprocuringgthellicense,.fraud ahd |
vmisrepresentatiOn in the conduct ofltheibusiness, and the S
Aconduct of the buslness in an 1rregular, 1mproper, and unlawful
manner,'and are therefore grounds for revocatlon of Respondent s .
_bus1ness llcense. | | . -
| : NOW, THEREFORE the Board of Clty Commlssloners,of
'the Cltybof Las Vegas, Nevada,'meetlng in sesslon on the lst
vday of December, 1976 hereby orders that sald L1censee, namely,
'GERALD YOUNG, dba VEGAS READING ROOMS, appear before the Board
"Aof C1ty Comm1ss10ners of the C1ty of Las Vegas, Nevada, on the
day of December, 1976, at the hour of ; ‘ - o'clock
:_P M., ‘and show cause why L1cense No M07 478 5= 02105 heretofore issue:
;to sa1d Llcensee should not be revoked The sald-order.ls en—vi\
‘tered: pursuant to Tltle v, Chapter 1, Sectlon 18 . of the Ccity
-~Code of the Clty of Las Vegas,~Nevada, 1960 Edltlon.u At such
v't1me as stated above the charges announced 1n the preamble of
‘th1s order shall be consldered |
| IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the C1ty Attorney of the
. City of Las Vegas, Nevada, give not1ce of the Show Cause Hearlng
'.1n the form and manner prescrlbed by T1tle V, Chapter 27tofvthe -
_‘C1ty Code of the C1ty of Las Vegas, Nevada, 1960 Edltlon, by
caus1ng a copy of th1s Complalnt and an Order to Show Cause and

'Notlce of Hearlng to be served upon the Respondent GERALD YOUNG,

Is
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dba VEGAS READING ROOMS, in the form and manner required by
Title V, Chapter 27, of the City Code of the City of Las

' Vegas, Nevada, 1960 Edition.

DATED this day of ' , 1976..

' COMNMISSIONER PAUL CHRISTENSEN

- COMMISSIONER RON LURIE

' COMMISSIONER ROY WOOFTER

' COMMISSIONER MYRON LEAVITT

' MAYOR WILLIAM H. BRIARE

. ATTEST:

[iEdwinéﬁM;_Cole;;Ci#YfClerk "
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THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE

' CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

TO: GERALD YOUNG
. VEGAS READING ROOMS.

‘YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that a Show Cause Hearlng

w1ll be held before the City Comm1551on at CITY HALL, 400 East

»JStewart,-Las Vegas, Nevada,_on the - day of

1976,'at the hour of - L oM. ﬁpon the charges made
’intthe Complaint setved'upon“yoﬁ._ Yoﬁ maythé.present at the
i hearing and may he (bﬁt need’ndt'be)'represehted by'counsel;
: ;You may present any relevant ev1dence, and’ you w1ll be glven
full opportunlty to cross examlne all w1tnesses testlfylng
Hagalnst you. .

CARL E. LOVELL, JR.
 CITY ATTORNEY

o S ; _ "By . ‘ _

% . . = .~ RICHARD A. KOCH .

: L L . - . Deputy City Attorney
400 East Stewart  #906
~Las - Vegas, Nevada 89101
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and that said License be, and same should be,
hereby revoked; that this Commission revoke said

. License and the City Manager be directed to take

the steps that are necessary to close the business.

“Mayor Briare: Does that conclude your motion?

Commissioner Leavitt: It's a long one, but that
covers it. : ’

,Mayor Briare: Are there any comments‘on‘the motion?

(No response)

Mot1on carr1ed by the fo]]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners Chr1stensen,vLeav1tt Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

Mayor Briare: The motion is approved. The City -
Manager,. the Attorneys and Licensing Department
will proceed accord1ng]y ‘ '

Lad1es and gentlemen, for some mistaken reason I

- felt that this whole proceeding was going to take

about fifteen minutes. You have all been here a
long t1me, and so have we. I}wou]d ask the :
pleasure of the Comm1ss1on ' ]

'Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt. What is next on the agenda? 5

Mayor Briare: The next 1tem on the agenda is the :
Tu]e Spr1ngs Park ' :

TREE_FARM S —_—

Request by the Division of Forestry to a]]ow a |
lath house and utility. bu11d1ng in Tule Spr1ngs
Park.

Mayor Briare: I think we have all read'the back-up

on this, Mr. Saylor. .Does the Commission have any
questions? ' ‘

(No response)
Comm1ss1oner Lurie: I move for approval.
Motion carried by the following vote:

Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

'At the hour of 1:05 P. M Mayor. Br1are dec]ared a .

5-minute recess.

Meeting reconvened at the hour of 1:15 P.M. with
the full Board and Staff in attendance.

ZONE CHANGE Z-75- 75 - DASCO, INC.

Mayor Briare: The next item is a matter that was
held in abeyance. relative to a zone change for
Dasco, Inc. Mr. Saylor, I recall that a represen-
tative of the protestants to this request, at the
last meeting, requested .that it be held. Is there
anything further that need be sa1d about the reasons
for or against?

Mr. Saylor: No. One point of clarification in case
it is brought up by either side, there was some
question relative to the potentiality of a court
case between the Homeowners Association and the
previous developer. We have an opinion from-our
City Attorney which, in fact, says that it has no
bearing on the action before you.
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Paul Reising: I am the Treasurer of the Bradford Place
Community Association, a member of the Board of
Directors. I have a Petition here protesting the
passage of this proposed complex - 81 signatures -
which I would like to present to you now.

(Petition handed tO‘CTerk)

 Your Honor, we have gone to the troub]e of go1ng out

and getting this Petition for the second time, and I f1rm1y
believe that when this thing was turned down before, it &

-should have stayed that way. I have lost time from my

work - peop]e on the Board of Directors have lost a lot

“of time going around gathering names. I don't believe
-that Dasco has shown anything new to bring this back
‘up~here before you people. 1 think the proposed

complex definitely disagrees with the Master Plan of
the City and at the first meeting in May, Mr. Saylor's

-Staff recommended denial of the application - the

Planning Commission did - on the basis of over-
population in our area. .However, he chose to over-

‘rule his Staff.and he recommended approval. we‘came

before you people and it was turned down.

Now we have gone back before fhe Planning Commission -

it was again recommended for approval and, again, we

are here. . It seems to me that what they are trying to
do' is wear us down. At the first meeting we hadr 65 or
70 people - at the last one we had about 20 and now .
we are down to 4 or 5 because it is just simply a lack ..
of 1nterest - not only that, it is monetary to us - we.
can't afford to come down here and take time off and
fight this thing.  How long..is this going to go on?.

Are we going to have to face this thing.every. four

months - every five months’

We be11eve we have proven our point. We feel we have ‘
excessive vandalism in our area - we have statements

of fact to prove this - I have copies for you people if
you wish to see them. We say that what this gentleman
proposes to bui]d‘does not go along with what is already
there because he is planning to put up a Spanish type
structure in the middle of a contemporar1]y des1gned

tract of condominiums and mini-warehouses.

We a]so say he will be adding to the-Sewerage problem
in our area, which at this point in time is critical.
On Pennwood and Silver Dollar there are solid apart-
ments from Valley View to _, getting an
average of a dozen calls a day by Metro right now.

They had a Targe drug bust the first of November .

How many times do we have to come before you here?

‘We have all agreed in our area that we would rather see

the mini-warehouses - we would rather see the commer-
cial - we would rather see anything except those apart-

~ments go 1n there. The reason we feel this way.is that

at five o'clock in the evening those businesses are
going. to shut down - the people are going home and

they are going to lock their doors - and they are going
to keep those places clean and take care of them because
they own them. But in an apartment comp]ex, you can't
say -that: VYou're going to have traffic in and out of
there all hours of the day and night. The front doors
of some of our. peop]e border right alongside of this

-th1ng - r1ght along where‘they are planning a driveway
'is somebody's front door - it's a matter of a few feet

a block wall in between - a b1g deal! At three.o c]ock
in the morn1ng if some clown is rac1ng through there,
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it's going to wake you up and it's go1ng to make you
mad and there will be a lot of problems. We are
try1ng to protect aga1nst these things. We are
raising our fees every year - we have two full- time
employees - that's all they do - is take.care of our
property. We own it and we want to see that it is
kept nice.” We do not want apartments in that;aréa.

We have one half a block where there is already mini-
warehouses and storefronts. We have another quarter
of a block that is- condom1n1ums and now you want to -
put apartments in? . : X

'Mayor'Br1are:‘ They Want‘to'put the-apartments.in--

~ Mr. Re1s1ng Yes - they want to. i can't see it. I

s1mp1y can t understand why we can't ]eave the zoning -
the way it is. That's all T have’ to. say. :

.Commissioner Christensen: Your Hondr, I have one

comment I would like to interject, if I may. What this

~gentleman says is true; regarding the people who were

here to protest at the meetings. I have had a number of

- calls during the past week from people who were at the
Planning Commission meeting and who indicated they

coould not be here, and were very adamant. in want1ng me
to understand their absence was not an indication in
any way that they had lost interest, but simply an

f"1nd1cat1on that they could:not afford to attend these
: meet1ngs 1n the day time.

--MayorvBr1are: With respect_to your comments,‘Sir,'
-about having to come back frequently, I think this

. Board is sympathetic with your feelings along that
‘line. If.I am not mistaken, I think the law, at the

present time, does provide that a person may make

’app11cat1on after a certain number 0f months =
eMr. Saylor: Four months _—

Mayor Br1are | After a certa1n number of months have
gone by - V

Mr. Saylor: Four months the f1rst t1me and e1ght

months the second time -

- .Mayor Br1are It seems to me the last time this very
.subject came up that there was a request made to per- -

haps extend that Do you reCa]]9 o

Mr. Saylor There was some d1scuss1on - I don't believe
it ever got to the po1nt of a def1n1te request - -

~ Mayor Br1are Mr. Saylor, d1dn t you say this was kind

of a standard procedure a11 over the country in Planning
matters?

Mr. Saylor: I think it is standard to have a waiting
period between successive applications. I don't know
that the 4 and 8 months is necessarily standard - in
some places it is less and in some places it is more.
We have, in the past, considered the poss1b111ty of-

. waiting a year. In a grow1ng community - in a very

vibrant community - a year's time could be a very

~severe factor. This was all considered when the

Commission decided on the 4 months and 8‘months

Mr. Reising: Your Honor, is there any way these ‘things
can be reviewed before they are brought up the second
time, and possibly have the City ordinance changed, or

- something to have. a4Comm1ttee to rev1ew -any new act1on

by the Pet1t1oner?

,_Mayor,Br1are:, There]is a prooosediordﬁnance‘é"it’has not -
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(continued) ordinance addressing itself to that very point - that
. ' only on the indication of a member of the Commission

~that there is, indeed, new evidence and new facts that
have come to light, that an Appeal would be allowed
from a Board of Zoning Adjustment decision. But that
is not ready yet. There is a lot of work that has to
go into that because no one wants to take away anybody's
rights to make an appeal to this Board. It is: someth1ng -
~ that requires a great deal of study and effort. It is
~'on the way, though. :

Mr. Re1s1ng. Th1s is the prob]em I see - if we do .come

in here every four months, or whatever it might be, and
- we have prepared ourselves to try to get this thing
‘beaten back, so to speak, and there is new evidence

introduced by the Petitioner that we aren't aware of
"and ‘therefore not knowledgeable abaut it, this thing

could go through without us doing anything about it.

It really is a bad situation for both s1des, because

it works either way. : .

AR Commissioner Leavitt: Changing‘the'ordinance for one
e ‘particular situation may ruin it for others. As the
co - City grows we have to allow for changes in these types
of things - the ord1nance ‘should be- f]ex1ble to allow
~that. : :

Commissioner Lurie: I have a question: Where does
your Association's law suit fit into the picture here?
~Insofar as when you bought your Townhouse you were
~told the part1cular project would be completed?

Attorney from the Law Firm of Wiener, Goldwater and
~Waldman: I could probably answer that. I will be
honest with you - the law suit has no effect on the
City Commission whatsoever. It involves a private con-
~tract and that is a matter for the District Court to
determine.  One way that you could conceivably fit in
_js,that-oncekyou permit apartments on this property

- -no monetary damages, in essence, compensate these .
people. T S g

Mayor Briare: Are thene any other comments?

Dudley Smith, President, Dasco, Inc.: Gentlemen, as
you are all aware, this matter has been before the
Planning Commission and City Commission now for the
best part of a year. .There are a 1ot of things that
have been said - there are a 1ot .of representations
that have been made. I, personally, am inclined to get
~a little emotional about it and, for that reason, .l
do not intend to make the presentation today

1 have asked. our Arch1tect to make our presentat1on
Mr. Matland is here .

'Mayor'Br1are Mr. 'SM1th is this presentation 901ng to
be different from the one that has already been made’

Page 85 - - . " Mr. Smith: We think it is, yes Sir.

Minutes. . ; _

Regular Meeting ‘Mayor Briare: A d1fferent concept, or what?

City Commission:

Decenber ]53T1976 ~ Mr. Smith: I think the over-riding feature that is-

here today that was not here before is that it has been
established that the property is now zoned Commercial
across the front and Industrial in the rear. Con-
sequently, what uses can we make of that property? The
uses we can make are very exact in the Zoning ManuaT, and
~one of the uses that can be made of the property is for
apartments In effect, we-are asking for a lesser use
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of the land by down zoning it from Commerc1a] and
Industrial to R-3. In effect, that is what we are

~asking at this time.

Mayor Briare: Mr. Smith, my only purpose. in asking -

is because I wondered if perhaps it was necessary to

go through the whole thing again. If you feel that

it is - it's a new app]icationjas far as this Board

is concerned, but I don't really know if the Commission
fge]s it is necessary to go through the whole th1ng and
add on

Mr. Smith: Possibly not. There are uses, and I hope
the Commission will understand, that the objection we
understand from the Bradford Place Homeowners Assn.

is that if an Industrial use goes in there.- so they_
have told us and we have specifically said to them -
how could you really want an Industrial use alongside
rather than an adult apartment house, and their answer
has been that with an Industrial use they will go home
at five o'clock and that it will be quiet at night.
That is the only answer. we have been given.

1 wish to say that. under the present zoning, tomorrow

we could come in and get a Permit for a restaurant -

for an all night Bar - for other uses that are-proper
uses -under the Commercial/Industrial zoning. It seems
to me that refutes the argument that they have made.
Possibly there are not other extenuating circumstances -
I don't know. It would take about 15 minutes to make
the presentation, but if the Commissioners would rather
not, then I guess- there is rea11y not anything too -
different. :

‘Mayor Br1are I don' t want to suggest to you that

we're trying to hold you back from doing something.
However, if it is no different from what has already
been presented, I don't know of any benefit that would
be served, but I certainly don't want to give’you the

'1mpress1on that we are trying to stiffle you -~

Mr. Smith: We feel our presentat1on completely supports
our contention that that is the best use of the land.

We think if we went all the way through that presenta-
tion, we-cou]d prove that po1nt

»Mayor Briare: Proceed -

Mr. Smith: I will turn the presentat1on over to Mr

Matland."
‘M. Matland: I am a partner in the Arch1tectura1 _
F1rm of Matland & = » Architects. I will

try ‘to skim through the h1gh11ghts - the h1story of
the Project and our involvement with Dasco. ’

Bas1ca11y, the property in question is the parcel
grouped in the fourth and f1na1 stage of Bradford
Place Townhouse development. " The developers, finding
there.was no longer an economic justification for the
Project, initiated an attempt to sell the property.

As such, it was presented by a Broker to my client,
Dasco," whose intent for the 1and was'an apartment

“house project.

We researched the records at that time and on the
basis of the Title Report, determined there was no
legal requirement to conform with the'.initial Town-

‘house Assoc1at1on s initial Townhouse deve]opment
~ plan. : ,

We then went to the Planning Department for a pre-.

Timinary view of the concept plan for an apartment

house project. We were told ‘that our proposal was
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- original Bradford Place concept had been comp]eted
based on an average of 3 people per un1t in 2 and

'Mayor-Briare: Would you hold it there for jost'a‘,

- going to control:.1- 1/2 peop]e .
- Mr. Matland: We are referr1ng to the fact that- the

sound and compat1b1e with good zoning.

We next had a meeting. w1th the Officers of the
Bradford - Place Homeowners Association and reviewed

our proposal. As the result of their suggestion,

made at that meeting with the officers of the Home-
owners Association, such as location of ingress and
egress, setbacks, recreation facilities, etc., we
modified our drawings to incorporate these suggestions.

We then made a formal application for a Zone Change to

"R-3. At the Planning Commission hearing there was a

4-0 vote in favor of our request for the Zone Change.
However, at a very involved meeting of the City

.Commission, ther was a 3-2 vote for denial. This was
after some of the protestants stated that they would

definitely prefer warehouses adjacent to their property,
rather than exposed to all of the negat1ve aspects of =
apartments.

After the_negative.vote before the City Commission, .we
seriously made an effort to investigate any other

‘alternate uses for the property. Relative to a Town-

house use, we had letters to submit in evidence from
Frontier Savings & Loan, the McDuffy Company and the

. Coldwell. Company rejecting any Townshouse financing
" due to an over saturation of the market o

Regard1ng Commercial and Industr1a1 uses: We had a .

sign placed on the property indicating our desire to

"bu1]d to su1t" “No 1nterest was ev1denced

We also c1rcu1ated the property with various Brokers.
Also, no interest. As such, we still felt that an
‘apartment development was the most feasible use of

the land and, again, we applied to the Planning .
Commission for such use. At the hearing the vote was
4-1 for ‘approval. During this period of time, the

- previously existing Resolution of Intent for the Town-
_house development, was vacated, returning the property to

its initial zoning of C-1 and. Industr1a1, which was the
zoning in effect prior to ‘the Bradford Place’ PrOJect
use. .

At this point it comes back as to the R-3 Project we
are proposing, which we feel, certainly, is a request

for a less intensive use than current zon1ng a]]ows

~In our design we are projecting a Project of 76 un1ts

consisting of 36 1-bedroom apartments and 40 studio
apartments. Assuming .an occupancy load of 1-1/2.
people per unit, we have approximately an occupancy of
114 people. This compares with 126 people if the

3-bedroom units.

monent, please - you have made what I think is quite a
valid po1nt Do you people disagree with that state-
ment? Would you argue with what he has just said?

In other words, are his statistics his own, or would
they be applicable? He said based on 1-1/2 persons
per unit, there would be less people than there would.
be if they were to build another unit 1ike yours.

Mr. Reising: I would Tike to ask one quest1on How is he

size of the apartments determines the number of rooms -
when you have 2 and 3-bedroom un1ts as opposed to
eff1c1enc1es and 1= bedroom -
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‘Based on what took place ear11er here today, I' m not

_Mayor Briare: These are all-1-bedroom?

Mr. Matland: 1-bedroom and efficiencies -
Mayor Briare: VHoW many units?

Mr. Mat]and:e We have 36v1-bedrobm and 40 studio

~apartments.

Mayor Briare: I wanted to know if you cared to argue
the occupancy factor? . , . :

Mr. Re1s1ng: Yes - def1n1te1y He can't control the .
occupancy is what I'm saying. He is going to have like
five college kids sharing one studio - and he's not
going to have any control whatsoever, and he can't

tell me he is. There is no way - when I was renting.
apartments as a younger man, I know darn good and well
I cut costs where I could, and that's exactly what

his units are designed to do that - to enable people

to cut costs: where they can.

Mayor Br1are: "You have answered my quest1on - thank-

. you very much. He disagrees with your stat1st1cs

Will you please proceed?

‘Mr. Matland: As another exh1b1t later we w111 show
_you the floor p]ans which I think will indicate there -

would definitely be a prec1u51on to 4 or 5 people _
occupying one unit. -

In our design we are providing a decorative b]ock wall
as a separation from the Bradford Place property. This_
was an initial request of the Homeowners Association.

We are providing a 35 ft. setback from our southerly
property line, and an 80 ft. setback on our westerly

‘property line, also items deemed desirable by the
~Homeowners. We have an approximate 15% land coverage

projected, which ‘I feel is certainly less intense than

the current coverage in Bradford Place. We have limited
access to the property, solely from Pennwood. We. have

provided for Emergency Vehicles by virtue of an emer-

gency crash-gate at the southeast corner of the

property. This was requested by - the F1re Department
and P1ann1ng : _

Our Project isdprimari1y‘inward1y:oriented - it has its
own major courtyard. This was to minimize sound

" transmission of any recreational activities to adjacent

properties. Extensive landscaping is contemplated.
Parking is provided . . . we provide 17 add1t1ona1,
parking. bays to’ prec1ude any veh1c1e congest1on

h Again, our Proaect has been endorsed by the Department

of Planning and Commun1ty Development, by the C1ty

" Planning Comm1ss1on by a vote of 4-1.

‘Relative to current:zon1ng. C-1 on Pennwood and M in
the rear. This zoning would allow the construction of

a 2-story building, or a block wall, to our property

‘1ine and I sincerely have to feel that this potential

would certainly be detrimental to the adjacent home-
owners,‘notw1thstand1ng their request for same.

Uses present]y permitted under the current zoning”
would allow Car Washes, Restaurants, Bowling Alleys,

-Laundries, and many others of 1ike nature. A specific

Use application could allow a Service Station, a

. Motel, Hospital, Pinball Arcade as well as any
,~manufactur1ng operat1on wh1ch meets the noise- and
"~ health: standards - L

v
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sure, but I believe we cou]d also operate a 1eg1t1mate

~Reading Room.

In light of all this, we respectfully ask that the

Commission uphold the action of the P1ann1ng Depart-

ment and the Planning Comm1ss1on

(At th1s point the Architect exhibited the
Floor Plans of the units contemplated in the
proposed development)

Commissioner Chr1stensen How,much”are_you.going to

- rent them for7 _
Mr. Matland: From $175.00 to- $2oo 00 a ‘month.
‘Mayor Briare: Furn1shed? '

Mr. Mat]and: No,-that would be unfurnfshed

Attorney for ‘the Homeowners Assn.: [ th1nk you are
all forgetting the Zoning 0rd1nance of your City.

Your Zoning Ordinance has four strict requirements.
The first is that you have to have special or extra

~ordinary circumstances pertaining to. that land alone -

different than other areas. What extra ord1nary c1r-
cumstances have been shown here? .

Mr. Smith has admitted that he took this property with

- the knowledge that it was to have been the fourth unit

of a Condominium development. He took it with knowledge.

- He went in there with open eyes and comes in here now

and says - I can't do anything with my property. He's

-. got to show extra ordinary circumstances. - I suggest that
fhe walked into this s1tuat1on ‘

I would also- suggest that you have a duty to preserve
substantial property rights, according to your own

Zoning Ordinances. It was originally zoned R-1, I
believe, or whatever-sing]e'fami1y're$identia1 is zoned -
I would suggest to this Commission that if, in fact, it-
is determined there should be a rezon1ng, for the pre-

~'servation of the property r1ghts in the vicinity, it
- would require. rezoning to Single. Fam11y Res1dent1a1 and
‘not to permit apartment dwe111ngs

1 would ask that you cons1der the fee11ngs of the

‘people who 11ve in that area.

Mayor Briare: Thank you very much ‘Mr. Say]or, i m
going to ask for ‘your technical adv1ce on a matter that
has been brought up. I am impressed - however,.I am

not completely convinced because this.gent1eman gave

a pretty good argument against it - I am impressed with

‘the density that the Architect indicated could be here -
one and a half people per unit. This gentleman, of
_course, d1sagrees with that. What 1s your profess1ona1

op1n1on on’ someth1ng Tike that7

Mr. Saylor: I am inclined to. feel that the proposed

apartment house development would introduce less.
density into the area than if it had been completed
under the Townhouse Zoning .

Mayor Br1are 1 know what . you mean because I've been
involved myself when you pile six or seven people into
.one area -:they are pretty well packed in. I just

-wanted to estab11sh that fact, ‘Mr. Saylor.

Comm1ss1oner.Chr1stensen: Your Honor, now I have a

question. You've confused me a little with with your

arguments because you are te1]1ng me,. on the one hand,

:that th1s should be" rezoned R- 1 ~like it was or1g1na1]y,"
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I don't believe there was any property in this
community that was originally R-1, other than that

on Fremont Street, was there Mr. Saylor? Doesn't .
all property come in as R-E and then go from, there?

The thing I'm getting:at - it just depends on. how far.
back we go . . . now you can talk about Commercial -
you can talk about Industrial - you can talk about

_R-1 - you are talking about whether it should. be

zoned back to R-1 to preserve the property rights -
you've got a suit in Court asking for it to revert.
to PUD to preserve a property right - you would rather
have it Commercial than have an apartment house -
complex:on 1t - I'm confused What 1s it that you
want? - ' :

Attorney for Homeowners Assn: 1 believe you mis-
understood what I was saying, and I apo]og1ze I'm
say1ng they ‘are applying for a zoning variance. I'm
saying that anyth1ng can be carr1ed back to s1ngle
family res1dent1a1 ‘

And in answer to the 1aw suit, we have no ab111ty to

" compell. them to build condom1n1ums Our--law qut is

for money damages -
Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen Because they d1dn t7

Attorney for Homeowners Assn Yes S1r

Mr. Re151ng. Commlss1oner Chr1stensen, I would 1ike.

to say someth1ng on that: We already have store fronts

“and mini-warehouses there. They take up half the b]ock

now. The problem is - you are putting apartment
complexes in between the condominiums and the ware-
houses and the store fronts, coming this way.. If you
want to even make it look right, in all sincerity - if
you don't want four different th1ngs in the same b1ock

“then cont1nue w1th one or the other. That's what we're

saying.

Commissioner Christensen: I apprec1ate your pos1t1on

but I would hate to be a property owner and have
somebody tell me what architecture I could use, if 1

~was going to build a bui]ding, because of what was

down the street. That is almost what you are- suggest-

~ing to me here and I don't think that's a right of
. somebody further on down the street to tell me what
,arch1tecture I can use . o

Mr. Re1s1ng _ But you are not ta1k1ng about "further

“down the street“< You re talking about right- up next -

to. it - ‘

Commissioner Christensen: Alright, right next door. I
don't. want my next door ne1ghbor te111ng me what k1nd
of architecture I can use in my home.

Mr. Reising: Yes, but you wouldn' t want somebody .

‘coming in next door to you and putting up church sp1res

on this house, either.

hComm1ss1oner Chr1stensen There s-not much I could do

about it if it was perm1tted by Code.

Mr. Re1s1ng: If it! $ with the Code.f who has;the”powen
to say? ~ ' . ‘ :

Commissioner Christensen: You are talking about

~ property rights - your own attorney is talking about

property rights - individual property rights. If I

“happen to like a pink house and you don't, you don't

get to tell me what color I can paint my house, or
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“asked me the same question. He said - are you sure?

pwhether I put a sp1te on 1t

Mr. Re1s1ng -That's very true, but you cou]d obJect to
‘1iving next to someth1ng like that -

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen If I did object:to it, I
would have two courses of action - either learn to
lTive with it, or move . . . I'm JuSt saying there are

rights on both sides and what you're suggesting is

that we've either got to make it 1ook like mini ware- -
houses or 11ke your place, and that is not- necessar11y

‘the case.. I ‘just want to: get that into perspective -

Attorney {‘ I'm not attempt1ng to be argumentat1ve
here - all I want - all we are arguing is that a

_zon1ng variance showing must be made to grant the

zoning .variance. I don t say that we can control the

1arch1tecture A1l we're trying to do 1s contro] the
»zon1ng on that plot of property _

. Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen Your- peop]e would rather
~ have. Industr1a1 Zoning there than Apartments -

Attorney for: Homeowners Assn That is’ what they ‘have

represented to me -

Mr. Re1s1ng. we ve had open Board meet1ngs - c]osed _-

-Board meetings - I met, persona]]y, with Mr. Dudley

Smith last week when we left out of here, and he.

I said - 1ook, we brought it before 171 families in

there, and we have come to the decision that we would .
~-prefer a business, or even an. industrial, or whatever
‘the City would deem compatible with that area, rather
~than have an apartment complex r1ght next door to us.-
right at our front ‘doorsteps. .That's 171 families ‘

and I do. def1n1te1y represent them - -1 do- speak for

Cthem. - o \

Mayor Br1are Thank ybu1Véry*much§1 I's there7anything'

else?

‘Comm1ss1oner Lurie: Mayor, I'd Tike to make'a comment:

Also to speak to members of the Association.- I really
feel they have a case, but since the Attorney gave- us

- an opinion, we can't base our decision on a. penddng

law suit; I am under the impression that - in reviewing

our General Plan - that we should encourage developers

to build to fit the natural environment. That side of
the street has’ Commerc1a1 and also has Townhouses except

for the area 1n quest1on

On the other side of the street, between Pennwood'and
Tara and -Valley View and Arville, we are s1tt1ng with

1008 apartment units and I just feel that is an over-

saturation of dens1ty at that particular location, and
I think we have to Took at residential development

that focuses on the neighborhood Elementary Schools
we have to look at pedestrian traffic and b1cyc1e paths
as well as recreat1on -and open space use, which that

-drea lacks. I think that mixing. hous1ng types and
»N..‘densit1es 1s a s1tuat1on we have. to take a c]ose look

‘I understand Dasco s prob]em - I understandwthe

Townhouse problem-- but I think in all fairness.to
the people who live in the. Townhouses, I have to:

-consider their comp1a1nt one that ‘I would have to
‘favor, and T wou]d move for den1a1 of the app]1cat1on
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(cont1nued) o come this fast because there are a couple of things
‘ that st111 bother me that I would 11ke to ask about:

~ You obJect to the apartments. I understand al1.those
“objections - you would rather have Commercial than:
the Apartments. ' Can you give me some kind of a time
frame as to what was built first? Whether there were
. apartments there when the Townhouses were built, or
whether the apartments that are there came after ‘the
Townhouses, .or before, or when? What was in the area
~at the t1me this whole th1ng came to pass?

Mr. Re1s1ng I believe - I am not positive - but I
think that Unit No. 1 of Bradford Place was put up
almost at the same time that the mini. warehouse
~structures were begun at the east end of Pennwood.
Unit No. 1 abuts on Pennwood and Wayne to the rear
of C1ark H1gh Schoo] o , :

Mayor Br1are Cou]d you give us . a year? ,
Mr. Reising: 1972 -

Mayor Briare: Let me interrupt you a minute

you might not like this comment - it doesn't
necessarily mean I am being held to it - I used to
sit on the Board of County Commissioners in 1968 .or,
thereabouts, and that area was zoned Industrial

there was ‘nothing out there except some apartment
buildings. The 1and was a]ready zoned - -

'-Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen The apartments were there
first then - . - '

_ Mayor Briare: The apartments were there first'- the _
Fabulous Forty Apartments and then came the Industrial -
right next door on Pennwood -

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen Then, going back into
history and protecting the property rights, it might
be that the apartments have the property right here -
that's what I'm quest1on1ng -

_Mr; Reising:- On the other side of the street for .
. four blocks - from Arville to that other street - are
- you going to give them a lot, or how much, or how
much can that area take? ' o

Commissioner Christensen: Did the homeowners in
Bradford Place know: those apartments were there when
they bought? :

Mr. Reising: They knew they were there -

Commissioner Christensen: Then'why do they obJect"to
apartments? Why did they move in there 1f they obJect
to apartments? S

Mr. Reising: what we're saying is - how many more of'
- them? How come they have to be put on the front door-
step when they are already across the street?

Commissioner Christensen: What I don't understand is
their objection to apartments, because if you buy a
house across the street from apartments -

Mr. Reising: They weren't across.the street -.not'that
way. Our fronts face on Wayne.and Sirius - none of

Page 92 which face on Pennwood - they face out towards Valley
Minutes . : V1ew They do face that way - our front doors. Now
Regular Meeting ~ you're asking us to face our front doors right into

- City Commission ‘ apartment bu11d1ngs we've. never had before - they've
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never been on that side of the street - they have

never been in. that -entire b]ock for that matter on

that side - going south

Commissioner Christensen: As to the numberiof

- people, it has been represented that it wou]d be

less than i f they were Townhouses -

Mr. Reising: I'm sorry - I disagree with that -
wholeheartedly. You cannot control that and you
will never be able to .convince me there there will
be,1-1/2 people per unit in those apartments when
they will rent for $175 00 a month - two or three

~college kids will get in there -~and you may have as

many as six ]1v1ng there,f

Comm1ss1oner Christensen: Cooldnft;that also be
true of the Townhouses?

Mr.: Reising: 1 defy you to come out there and see -
‘I think I have a pretty good working knowledge of that

area, and I don't think we have that situation

-Commissioner Chr1stensen Do you have any proof that

people would stack up in the apartments, or is that

Just a suppos1t1on7 I am curious as to what back-

ground material you have to indicate that that would

- be the case, other than you think it would be the case

because you re aga1nst 1t7 ‘That's what I'm trying to
get at _ IR ‘ o

Mr. Re1s1ng: I would just say common sense, because
I did that when I was a younger man and I know there
are kids attending the Un1vers1ty, and all over th1s
town, who will

COmmissioner Christensen:"would you sleep more than

two people to a bed?

Mr. Reising: Not. necessarily two -to a bed, but two

~to four. to an apartment - the f]oor is p]enty good -

it was for me.

Commissioner Chr1stensen I went to College and lived
in an apartment too - we were cramped for space .
the problem here is that we are talking suppositions.

~We really don't have any substance to back it up.

You are making a]]egat1ons we don't,. know will hold
true or not. That s what I'm try1ng to get to the

" bottom of. -

Attorney for Homeowners Assn.: I think the main

complaint these people have is - comparing apartments
to condominiums - these people are more concerned with
people coming into their area committing valdalism -
running rough-shod over there and the lack of care
shown in apartments. Let's face it - a home owner
shows .more concern for his property than the average
renter of studio or 1-bedroom apartments. I think
common sense d1ctates that whether ‘you agree with

that theory or not.

Mayor . Br1are If there are no other comments, the
motion before us is a motion to deny. Please cast

‘your votes:

Motion failed by the following vote:
Commissioners Leavitt and Lurie.voting aye;
noes, Commissioners Chr1stensen, Woofter and
,Mayor Briare. o
Mayor Br1are The motion fails. What is the pleasure
of the Board? ‘ : S . C
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Mayor Briare: Does the Board wish to take act1on}
on this application?

Commissioner Woofter: I have more or less, Mr. Mayor,
have let everyone have their say. My feel is that -
knowing the Builder - the reputation of the Builder

in the community - and looking at the Architect's
Plans, I think it melds in. We have been saying it
doesn't meld in, but looking at it from the density
situation that the property owners are concerned w1th
I just don't see it like Commissioner Chr1stensen '

-has mentioned.

On that basis, I move to follow the recommendat1on of
the Planning Commlssion, subject to the fo]]ow1ng
cond1t1ons

1. A 6 ft. masonry wall shall be constructed on the
- south and west property lines. An Emergency: .
access gate shall be provided at the southeast
corner of the- property to allow access for .
Emergency ‘Vehicles in alignment with the ex1st1ng
- driveway to the south

2. Expunge the existing Resolution of Intent to o

R=3 PUD which pertains to the port1on of the
property under th1s deve]opment, as prov1ded for
under 71-83- 70. L

- 3. AT1 mechan1ca1 equipment, a1r'oond1t1oners and

trash areas shall be. screened from view from. the
abutt1ng streets :

4, Conformance to the P]ot P]an to ref]ect the above

cond1t1ons : : v

5. ‘Conformance to Code requ1rements and Des1gn
: Standards of City. departments .

Motion carr1ed by the fo]]ow1ng vote: -
Commissioners. Chr1stensen, Woofter and Mayor A
Briare vot1ng aye; noes, Comm1ss1oners Leav1tt
and Lurie. _

Mayor:Briare: The motion is approved.

- o on h i w wn e e m em e Tm e e em m em R S s m . e e % e s m  em em e S e e e o w o .
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PLOT)PLAN REVIEw L 7:21-75 - PHILIP DEALE (Abeyance
Item ' , . '

and

ZONE CHANGE Z-85-76 - PHILIP DEALE

; Mayor'Briare- Senator H11brecht, are- you ready7

Senator H11brecht Yes, Your Honor

Mayor Br1are ‘Mr. Saylor, on the'1tem Z-85-76 on
the Agenda - we have Z-21-75 that was held in
abeyance. Would you refresh my memory - did the -
applicant then go - before the P]ann1ng Comm1ss1on

with app11cat1on for 7-85-76?

‘:-Mr. Saylor: Item Z-85-76 is rea]]y what is before -
. .you. Item Z-21-75 was put on the Agenda mere]y
obecause it was held in abeyance -

Mayor Briare: Then we can cons1der Z -21- 75 and

L= 85 76 together’

Saylor | R1ght -

Mayor Br1are ' The 1ssues are go1ng to be on both -

7-21-75 and 7-85-76"and whatever.the motion . 1s, it
~Will. app1y to both items, 1 wou]d assume ’ o

- Mr. H11brecht is there anything new that you wou]d

like to bring up now that you d1dn t bring up. before?

‘Mr. Hilbrecht: Your Honor, it would not be my

intention at this time to discuss it. The.only reason
there are two items - you will recall that:there was
some inadvertance at the time the matter was' brought

. originally before Planning, and" that was picked up

between the Planning Commission and this Commission's
review.  Since that time we have followed the :
Comm1ss1on S d1rect1on and gone ‘back and got our house

'ﬂ in order

Mayor Briare: .The Action of the P]ann1ng Comm1ss1on,
Say]or, on Z-85- 76?2 :

Mr. Say]or To approve the back port1on

Mayor Briare: Thenuthe app11cat1on stands'as presented
the last time?. - : ‘ e o

Mr.'Hi]breoht: Yes, Your Honor.

Mayor Briare: Before we ask Attorney Hines to. step

up, I want to ask you some more, Senator: The family
that lives - in fact, I think it is the only family
that lives 1mmed1ate1y adjacent - and the only
adjacency is to the south - they were, if I recall,

“were concerned about the odors from a restaurant. I

think that was one of the prime complaints. ‘Senator,
the reason I bring it up again is because my memory
doesn't serve me as to what - whether it's this one

or any other - if a restaurant wants to avoid this =
kind of obnoxious situation, what do they do? -

Mr. Hilbrecht: Your Honor, I believe th1s was brought
up again at the Planning Commission, and I: don' t know
if you or members of the Commission have been

furnished with the conditions under which the P]ann1ng

Commission reviewed this matter.. Incidentally, I will




1-21-75
and

- 1-85-76

(continued)

iPage 96
" -Minutes
Regular Meeting

City Commission
December 15, 1976

- the property being rezoned but maybe some of the

. @ connection between these two items. In any event,
-1 would not insist on keeping them together.

. "Attorney Michael Hines: I am an Attorney at Law and
- my-address is 300 Fremont Street, Las Vegas, Nevada.

~owns the property; Mrs. Jorgenson, who lives next

- the restaurant in this area. Certainly he was one

'south 6th. Street is only a little over 20 ft. wide.

5th Street -;therelare some residences there, but

'Y

represent to the Commission that the whole - and I
believe Mr. Saylor will confirm this - pretty much

the whole issue of the proposed utilization of this
existing, building, with the minor modifications we
outlined - pretty much the whole matter was reviewed
again by the Planning Commission although, technically,
before them was only the question of the back property.

In this connection I believe an effort was made to
deal with that by the requirement of the location of
the d1sposa] - the waste disposal area; requirements
concerning the boundary wall between the existing home
to the south, the only home occupied adjacent to the

- property. Furthermore, requ1rements concerning the

nature and intensity of lighting in the park]ng area,
and these types of matters.

"With respect to the odor itself, I believe that was

addressed by the requirement that no garbage disposal

‘or disposal area be located near or adjacent.to the

rear fence area, or to the neighbor, but be placed
adjacent to the building itself. I believe our Plan
indicates that this will be done. - :

Mayor Briare: Before we hear from Mr. Hines, do any
of the Commissioners have any comments or questions
they would like to- ask? _

Commissioner Lurie: Mr. Mayor, I have a question:

" I-don't think we should take both items together in’

one motion because we might not have an objection ‘to
members would ‘have an obJect1on to the use.
Mayor ‘Briare: I merely wanted to indicate there was

when it comes ‘time for a motion, however it is made4

I am the retained Counsel of Mr. J. K. Houssels, Sr.
and Mrs. J. K. Houssels, who live directly across
the street. I also, at this time, have permission.
to represent Charles King of the Lawson Trust, who

to the lady whose property abuts this property, and
also Art Hamm; III who has "a beneficiary interest 1n.
the pr0perty across the street. : ‘

I would 1ike to state that it might be ironic that
one of the original builders of this town, Mr. J. K.
Houssels, would oppose this change and would oppose

of the founders of the- commun1ty and ' did a lot to
build the community. ' .

Most of you people know as much about the area as I.
do - you've lived here. I would like to state that

There are no sidewalks on that street.

The house in question is the old Wengert house - Mr.

‘Housells informed me she realized it would all go

Commercial but it was zoned for offices and for
park1ng for off1ces, which use would close at nine.
o'clock in the evening, which she has no objection
to.  But she does object to the restaurant, not only
because of the night time traff1c, but the fact that
she and her husband are 1iving in that neighborhood

and Mr. King told her that he respected the area and

would not build anything around the neighborhood
right next to them as there are around the corner on
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they have been there for some time. This restaurant,
in particular, would operate night and day - the

house itself sits within about 8 ft. of the street,

on 6th Street, and across from the Housells home

there there are lots that have not been watered - not .
been taken care of and the area does look bad.

Certa1n1y, and I speak only for myse]f I do think
we! have enough restaurants in Las. Vegas at -the

“present time to take care of the City's needs. We
‘have had severa] that have gone bankrupt.

I would 1ike to state that Mrs. Jorgensen, who lives
next door, is eighty-five years old. She signed the
Petition I have ‘here. There is-another Petition which
Mrs. Housells did sign. She said, however, there was
a portion of that Petition that was presented to the
Planning Commission, that she did not approve of, and
that was the portion - if you happened to have read

it - that said that action would be taken to‘impeach

the people in office. That is not the Houssels' way
of doing ‘business or Charlie K1ng s way of doing.
business, nor Mike Hines' way of doing business

of making any threats. The Housells are not"
threatening anybody ' :

I feel that if you know that area - if you know

6th Street and that corner - it is backing up to
Mrs. Schwartz's property - it is r1ght directly .
across the street from the Housells' property and
the Jorgensen's. property and I just don't believe
that particular area is best suited for this use.

: Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Did you not1ce that on the

Plot Plan, Mr. Hines; that there is no entrance to
6th Street7

Mr. Hines: There is access r1ght there (wa]] map)

Joan Scﬁwartz. I don't want to be redundant - Mr.

" Hines has stated exactly how I feel and I am .
. definitely against this proposed restaurant. [I've

done this four other times - I guess ‘Mr. Saylor is
getting tired of it. This whole thing was Professional
at one time, and this back part, especially, was
supposed to be for Professional. I have a 2-story
home and no matter what you do and you are upstairs
overlooking from your bedroom, you can see everything
downstairs - a]] the cars are going to be there with
the pollution. It's the same thing - traffic in and
out at night and I'm sure, gentlemen, that none of"
you would want to be 1living with this right under
your bedroom. Again, everything that Mr. Hines has

. 'said, if I were to mention would, of course, be just
.redundant. I am definitely against a restaurant -

anything Professional where they close up at five
o'clock and Saturdays and Sundays - we had no .
problems - it was really delightful when the Title
Company was there. We want our privacy and we won't
have our privacy at all if we have this reataurant..

Mayor Briare: Mr. Say]ot; on Z-85-76, what was the
recommendation of ‘the Planning Comm1ss1on7 '

Mr. Saylor: The P]ann1ng Commission recommended .
approval of the change in zoning, subject to severa]
conditions. They are not on the agenda because their
meeting was after the deadline for gett1ng them on thef
agenda. :

Mayor Briare: "Why were they inconsistent?e‘why"did o

they deny in.one instance and approve in the other?
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Mr. Saylor: It is conceivable that different people
sat at the various hearings. One came up at the last -
meeting and one came up at a previous meeting, plus,

I know there were some other circumstances in .
connection with Z-21-75 - they had requested access

~on to 6th Street, and I'm sure the P]annlng

Commission felt that was one of the major: factors

- to be considered.

On the zoning action on 1-85-76, there was to be no
access on 6th Street - there is a parking area to be

~lighted under certain conditions - to keep the

light from raying out - to control the garbage.
receptac]es and things of that nature, but the
pr1mary one was the matter of access on 6th Street

Frank erght.' I am represent1ng the homeowners
in the area, Mr. Mayor and Commissioners. On the

‘pet1t1on we have taken out that little portion that

Hines mentioned -and we w1sh to present what
rema1ns to you now -

Mayor Br1are.' D1d they agree to tear1ng out’ that
part?

Mr. Wright: 1Yes;‘they did -

Mayor Briare: When did they do that?

Mr. Wright:"‘Before.we came here - I have it both.

ways -

‘Commissioner Christensen: We've seen it the other

way - before that center section was torn out -

 Mayor Briare: . Are you. the one who circuTated‘the

Petition? o
Mr. Wright: *I‘was asked to by the people in'the area -

Mayor Briare: That sure kind of defeats the purpose -
I think you've defeated the whole thing by tearing.

- that out - I don't think you had -authorization from

those people to tear that out. - You have taken 1t
upon yourself to change what those people signed.
Which one are you going to stand by? VYou say you
represent these people - are you authorized to cut
out part of their Petition? I respect these people
for signing the Petition, and then you come before:
this Board and, on your own 1n1t1at1ve, tear out a
piece :

Mr Wright: I do have other cop1es, wh1ch I sha]]
be glad to give to each one of you. : :

_Comm1ss1oner Lurie: _Why don't you read it for the

record so everbody w111 know what it says?

Commissioner Leav1tt It-says someth1ng about a'

recall?

Mr. erght It was written by one of the homeowners

"We, the undersigned, in the area of South Sixth
and Charleston, hereby unequivocably protest the
reclassification of property on the Southeast corner
of Sixth and Charleston from Professional Offices

and Parking to Limited Commercial for the purpose of -

using this for a Restaurant and Parking fac111ty

Furthermore. the undersigned residents of the area
would support the removal from office of any off1c1a1
who would, in any. manner, fail to protect our
ne1ghborhood o L
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Commissioner Leavitt: How would you remove someone

"~ from public off1ce, unless 1t was by reca]]’

 Mr. Wright:  The homeowners put this together and

asked me 1f I would go around and collect signatures,
and I had somebody do that - there are the names of

- 86 people on here, and I believe the opposition had
-only one name from quite a ways down the block -

Commissioner Christensen: Your Honor, I would like
to make a comment: It is unfortunate that we are
put in a position - and yet maybe it's fortunate .
that we have to test our own intestinal fortitude
and deliberate and make decisions of this nature

‘without letting our own feelings get involved. I

appreciate the position a Judge is put in:at the
District Court level, because here we have been
threatened - and I consider that a real threat - and
yet we still have to make a decision based on sound
judgment rather than on immediate instinct - saying -
if you want to sue or if you want to throw us out

of office, or whatever, get in line! There's a

whole Iot of people in front of you. :

I apprec1ate the problem we have placed ourselves in
and I'm sorry we are in this particular predicament,
but I would hope that everyone would let their better
judgment over-rule their instincts and feelings, and
I am prepared to make a motion. at this time, if- 1t is
in order. e o P

Maydk.Briare: The f]oorhis opeh‘fdr'a motidn,A

" Commissioner.

Commissioner Christensen: I would move that it be
denied, based on several items. Number one, I don't
have anything against the Restaurant, and I don't '
have anything against the: people who want-to put it
in, or the property owners in the area, or anything

- else, but we have spent many years - I used to live
"on Charleston Blvd. -~ at 7th and Charleston - and am

extremely familiar with the area - I grew up there -

we spent many years - Commissioner prior to this

one - went through quite a few public hearings

“relative to West Charleston to prevent what happened

on East Charleston from happening on West:Charleston,
and recognized the problems they had with:hodge-
podge Commercial just because it happens to'be a

"busy street, and did create a C-D Zoning on West

Charleston SO they would have some type of contro].

-The mere fact they recognized that this type of

problem existed, I think has - a lot of bearing on
this particular instance. I've sat through several
hearings on this same piece of property, and the
Piece of property just to the east of it,and it~
was -always relative to a.Professional type use
where it is closed at night, and I think the home-:
owners deserve the right - deserve the protection -

from this Board for the evening hours andinight time

activities and quietness - and it is a quiet res1-

~«dental neighborhood - and that 1s the reason for my
~motion. y : '

Commissioner Woofter: Before we_vote, Mr} Mayor, I
would 1ike to make a comment: I, like everybody
who has lived here for some time, do appreciate

‘that South Sixth Street area. The home in question

I have always thought was one of the most-beautiful
homes in the City of Las Vegas. But also, across
the street there, there was also a beautiful home
at.one time. I note that that was 1eve1ed out.
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Here we_have a property owner - Mr. Deale - who |
has stated and represented that he intends - that's

~why he wants to put a Reasaurant in there - because
- of the beautiful complex - a beautiful home - he

intends to maintain it and keep it restored in that
condition. He has already represented - he's .

very much concerned about the odors - the. parking
situation - and has cooperated 100% with the Plann1ng
Commission in that regard. .

I'm just questioning the preservation of the
neighborhood. Who is to say that somebody else

.comes along - makes a purchase from Mr. Deale and

wants to level that home off? .We did see a beautiful
home leveled right across. the street there, and that
is ‘my concern - that this could very well happen.

'vcdmm1ss1oner Christensen: My home was a beautiful
. home at 7th and Charleston and it was leveled to make

way for a Real Estate Office, which has been built -
which is Professional type zoning, which closes in
the evening. - I haven't been on the inside of it,

but from the outside 1t is just as beaut1fu1 as the
home that was 1eve1ed !

Mayor Briare: If we all keep making comments, we

‘might not have to bother with a vote. I am going

to make one: There is no one in Las Vegas that I
have a greater affection for than J. K. Houssel, Sr.
He has been a loyal supporter of mine and the on]y
thing he has ever wanted of me is to do what I

~ think ‘is right.and I think you would all agree
that's the kind of a guy he is.

1 happen to think that th1s part1cu1ar zon1ng is’
'r1ght The mot1on is to deny. o

Motion carr1ed by the fo]]owing vote: -
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt and. =
Lurie voting aye; noes, Commissioner
‘Woofter and Mayor. Br1are

'ﬁMayor.Briare:. The motion~iS~apprOVed - the app]icatidr
“is ‘denied.’ : I S

~ REQUEST OF WAIVER

Request.of Waiver from requ1rements of the Sub-

‘division Ordinance concerning certain off-site
~_improvements in connection w1th Charleston Heights
~ Subdivision," Tract No - 54,

Mr. Saylor: “This is all in order. It is 1n accord
with the policy - this is in connect1on with .a

- Ranch Estate development designed around the use of
.horses - it is for the waiver of the sidewalk and

curbs. The Department of Public Services, together
with. th1s‘Department, recommend approva] oif th1s
request A

Commissioner Qhristensen:' 1 move for.approva1<as

"recommended.

. Motion carried by the fol]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
: Lur1e and Mayor Br1are vot1ng aye, noes, none.
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CONSTRUCTION - '
CONTRACTS - - See Page 102 of these’ Mlnutes (Annotated
. ' Agenda) _
RIGHT-OF-WAY
ITEMS - See Page 103 of these Mlnutes (Annotated
| Agenda) ' | .
REPORTS ” - 1. Request of Nevada Power Co., 2515 S. Industrial Rd.,

- to connect a pr1vate sewer system into the City
sewer from outs1de City L1m1ts

Mr. Hampton: It would be very uneconomical for them
to extend the County's operation and it isn't really
that large of a service. We would recommend: a]]ow1ng
~them to hook .in to the City sewer system. .

Comm1ss1oner Lurie: I have a quest1on, Mayor: Are
we going to be expecting a lot of these requests now
because of their toying with the Wastewater Treatment
~Plant, insofar as asking to hook into our Plant?
You know our Plant is Just about at capacity now,
isn't it? And is it going to prevent us from being
able to st0p their bu11d1ng perm1ts if we are over-
loaded? . , |

Mr. Hampton: It could very well do that at some future
time. Hopefully, this wouldn't be the case. We have
approximately three million gallons surplus at the
- present time which, with our normal growth,_wou]d ]ast
- us from two and a half to three years. .

- Commissioner Lur1e We are also servicing North Las
Vegas, so if their growth 1ncreases ‘we will have to handle
more of the1r effluent - :

~Mr Hampton: This Board, several months ago, took the
position that they would consider single connections
and not blankly disapprove, but felt that subdivisions
outside the City should not be connected in. The only
- ones you have approved within the past few months have
- been single connections.

.M’o tion Commissioner Chr1stensen - I move for approval, as -

recommended
: _ , - Motion carried by the. fo]]ow1ng vote: . C
Page 101 v . Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter
Minutes and Mayor Br1are voting aye, noes, Comm1ss1oner
Regular Meeting Lurie. A s
City Commission :
December 15, 1978, Request permission to negotiate contract with

Consu1t1ng Electrical Engineers, DWYER, LOBER
& COHEN for electrical facilities at: Freedom Park.

Mr. Hampton: Th1s is something we could do with our
Staff - however, with the Downtown Lighting project, the
lighting of the tennis courts, will take a considerable
amount of our time. Our Electrical Engineer, Mr. Evans,
has retired (as of a month ago) - we are attempting to
fill that position but in the interest of time we would
"request that we get a Consulting Firm: on th1s particular
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Department Action

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

I (h).
' DIRECTOR

| LAURENCE HAMPTON, P.E.,
- *CONSENT  AGENDA
A11 matters listed under Items A, B, and D are

considered to be routine by the City Commission
and may be enacted by one motion. However, any

item may be discussed if a Comm1ssion member or |

citizen S0 requests

XA, RELEASE_OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

- 1. Bid No.: 76 54 :
" Contractor: Howard's Artistic Land-
scaping and Sprink]er
_ Co.
For: "Sr. Citizens Center
Landscaping - City Hall |-
- Plaza Landscaping Phase‘
' I - Bid Group I
Notice of .
Completion: November 16, 1976
~ Release- B
Date: December 21, 1976 -
2. Bid No.:  ~76.80 .

Contractor: Wells Cargo, Inc
For: ' Annual Street 0ver1ay
e Contract
Notice of -
Completion: November 29, 1976
Release . ~ - .
Date: ‘January 3, 1977
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Items 1 and 2
Approved

L as recommended

Lurie - unanimous

Clerk &
Purchasing to
proceed '
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Department Action
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"1 (h). DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES (Continuedj

 *B,
1. Grant Deed

2. Grant Deed,

RIGHT OF WAY ITEMS

A. G. Spanos Construc-
tion,
Corporation .
City of Las Vegas ,
Portion Government Lot
36, Sec. 36, T20S,
R60E
~ Alpine, Brush and radius
~Dedication.
(11-29-76)

From:

To:
For:

Bessie E. Harber

From:
To: City of Las Vegas . - ‘
“For: - Portion SE- 1/4 Sec. 21,

T20S, R61E

Radius corners at High-‘
land, Doolittle, and
Wyatt

‘Dedication. Bldy.. Penmt.;'

_ (11-24- 76)
3; Grant Deed

. From: _
Jeanne C. DiNicola, hus-
band and wife as Joint :
tenants :
To: . City of Las Vegas '
For: Portion NE-1/4, Sec. 5,
- T19S, R60E
Rocky Road and radius 1
Dedication. B]dg Permit
(11-24-76)
4. Grant Deed .
From: Frances Royer
To: City of Las Vegas B E
For: Portion SW-1/4, Sec. 33,

T19S, R60E .
LaMadre, Washburn, Cim-
arron, Rosada, Tomsik
and unnamed street

~ Dedication. Land
Division (11-19-76)

5. Permission to appraise, purchase or

- condemn parcels for Michael way, Decatur
to Nashington. .

“ C. REPORTS ‘
B Request of Nevada Power Co., 2515 So.

Industrial Road to connect a private
sewer system into the city. sewer from out

.side city 1imits.

2. Request permission to negotiate con-

tract with Consulting Electrical Engine-
ers, Dwyer, Lober and Cohen for e]ectri-

cal facilities at Freedom Park.
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Inc., a California'

Bl dg. Perm‘t |

- Richard S. DiNicola and

B 4

Items 1 thru 5
Approved

as recommended
Lurie - unanimous

Approved

c ' -
“Lurie voted "no".
Approved .
Leavitt

Lurie voted "no"
~C abstained . -

Public Services
authorized
to proceed -

~P/W to proceed

Same as above
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Project. We have interviewed the two local Consultants -

they are both very qualified, but we would recommend that
-we enter into a contract with this firm.

Mayor Briare: There is no Way you can use one set of
Engineering Studies prepared for one Park and use it at

~another Park?

'Mr.‘Hampton: Not unless it would be of the exact same

shape and size - there probably would be special features -

Commissioner Lur1e What 1is the approx1mate cost for this
type of Consu1t1ng serv1ce?

Mr. Hampton: I'm not certa1n -1 th1nk it's between

$4,000 and $5,000.

Commissioner Lurie: Are you in the’ process of tak1ng
applications to replace our Electrical Eng1neer, who
retired? .

-er Hampton: Yes. We had that approved .a couple of meetings

ago and I believe it is being advert1sed r1ght now.
Mayor Briare: Do we have any cand1dates?

Mr.'Hamotoni I don't know, Your"Honor, I haven't checked -

" Mayor Briare: I'm wondering if we hadn't wait until be
comes on board and give it to him as his first assignment -

Commissioner Lurie: ‘We're ta]king of spending four or.
five thousand dollars - I don't know what his salary is
going to be - we don't have the money yet to light those-

“tennis courts -

Mr Hampton: This is for Freedom Park - the one at Fountain
Park will be designed in- house - the tennis courts w111 be

~ _designed in-house .

Commissioner Lurie: ,The time frame, though - is it more
economical for us to approve this expenditure to have -this
Consulting firm do it, or will we have somebody on board 1n
time . to do it ourselves?

Mr. Hampton: It was our thought that we shOu]d_proceed as
soon as possible with-the design. . The cost we would save
in construction would off-set the savings we might effect
by doing it ourselves. The fact is, with just the one

man and with these other Proaects ‘having the priorities
they have equal rights as far as getting the work out. We
probably couldn't get to this Project due to the retirement
of Mr. Evans. 1I'm convinced that if we want to get this
ProJect completed in good order, we cou]d best use the
services of this Consulting firm. -

Commissioner Lurie: How long is 1t going to take to negot1ate,
with the Consulting firm?  If it takes just as much time to
negotiate a contract as to hire somebody and put. them on
board, why go outside?

Mr. Hampton: The contract with the Consultants could be
back before you- at your next meeting insofar as: the B
Consu]tants serv1ces are concerned :

Comm1ss1oner Lur1e ~ And you already have a Consu]tant p1cked

‘out?

Mr. Hampton: 'We've ta]ked to both the Tocal f1rms and are

recommending that we select Dwyer, Lober & Cohen. Between
now and the: next meet1ng we wou]d get tOgether w1th them

‘and negot1ate a’ contract
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~ TRAFFIC AND -
PARKING ITEMS

‘Motion
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Motio n

’COmm1551oner Leavitt: In other words, a]] you want
is perm1ss1on to negot1ate? :

Mr Hampton That S r1ght
Commissioner Leavitt: I will so move.
Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Leavitt, Woofter and Mayor
Briare vot1ng aye; noes, Comm1ss1oner
Lurie.
”*Comm1551oner Chr1stensen temporari]y absent

See Page - 106 of these M1nutes (Annotated
Agenda)

Mr. Hampton: The first is a recommendation‘by the

Traffic & Parking Commission that the speed 1imit

. on Alta Drive, between Highland Drive and the

westerly City L1m1ts, be changed to 30 mph
Present]y it is 35 mph - then it reduces to 25 mph -

"then goes back to 35 mph again and then back down
aga1n to 20 mph. : _

The avera-e travel speed - we have stud1ed the
acc1dent ratios and cons1der1ng all these factors
and for safer conditions it would be best to make
the speed limit un1form at 30 mph from H1gh1and to

"Decatur.

Commissioner Woofter: I would'So move, as recommended.

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Leavitt, Woofter, Lurie and
Mayor Briare vot1ng aye; noes, .none.

'Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen temporarlly absent

Comm1ss1oner Lur1e From Highland to Decatur? This
says from Highland to the wester]y City Limits. -Are
you chang1ng it now? - If you are talking about the
westerly . City Limits, that s clear up at Rainbow.

~ Mr. Hampton: It~should read betweenrH1gh1and and

Decatur

‘Mayor Br1are ‘What is it from Decatur to the City
Limits? o s I ~

Mr. Hampton: 35 mph.

Commissioner Lurie: You'd better look at the s1gns
again - the way I read it, it's 30 mph from Highland-
to the westerly C1ty L1m1ts --make 1t uniform all the
way through -

Mr.'Hampton: It must be 30 mph nowffrOm‘Decatnre-

Commissioner Lurie: It's 25 mph in some areas - like
between Upland and Lorenzi - there are signs up there
and there are always: radar un1ts on that hill - -

Mayor Briare: VYou've got-a comb1nat1on of 15 mph

25 mph, 30 mph and 35 mph

Mr. Hampton The recommendation of the Traff1c'&

. Parking Commission was that it be 30 mph from Highland
- to Decatur. That's where the inconsistency was and

I would recommend that. those 11m1ts be changed.

Commiss1oner Lur1e I so move.
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Department Action

I (h). DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES {Continued

*D. TRAFFIC AND PARKING ITEMS

1. Traffic and Parking Commission

recommends approval of speed 1imit chang
~ on Alta Drive from Highland Drive to

westerly city 1imits to 30 MPH. :

2. RequeSt of Bob Rosequist for joint
driveways on Padua Street and Milam
Street. Traffic and Parking Commission
recommends approval.

N rAabsent

Page .106
" Minutes '
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Approved
_w - unan1mous*

Approved ,
“Lurie - unanimousf*

* Comm1ss1oner
Christensen
temporar11y

P/W to proceed

_ Same as above
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PARKING ITEMS

(continued)

"REGIONAL STREET

& HIGHWAY
COMMISSION
Members -

Reappointed:

PARK & RECREATION

ADVISORY

. COMMISSION -

Bob Scott

,Reappointed“p‘

GOLF BOARD

J. Wentz McCoy

- Appointed

CITIZENS

PARTICIPATION

REVIEW
COMMITTEE,
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"Motion carried by the following vote:
‘Commissioners Leavitt, Woofter, Lurie and
Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen temporar11y absent

o

VACANCIES ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Mayor Briare: Apparently there is a requ1rement that
members of the Reg1ona1 ‘Street and Highway Comm1ss1on
be appo1nted prior to December 31st of ‘each year.

If it meets w1th the approval of this Board, I would

reappoint Ron Lurie who serves. as the Vice Cha1rman‘

of the Commission, and Mayor Br1are

If there are no obJect1ons, those-reappdintments are |
“now made s ' . ‘

See Page 108 of these M1nutes (Annotated'
Agenda)

.,Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: Mr Mayor, I understand from
- the Park & Recreation Advisory Commission that Bob
o Scott does want to be reappointed.

-Comm1ss1oner Lurie: He said he. wou]d step down if there

was another appo1ntment, but that he would" 11ke to be

"~ reappointed.

Commissioner Leavitt: Apparent]y-there’has been a
communication problem.and I would move that Mr. Bob

-Scott be reappointed for'anOther 3-year term.

Mayor Briare: If there are no. obJect1ons, then Mr

Bob Scott is hereby’ reappo1nted

Comm1s51onerIWoofter._ Your Honor, re1ative to the
Golf Board, a Mr. McCoy, -who lives in the City on.

" North 10th Street, is a retired individual; has been
2in the commun1ty for some time, called and requested
‘that -1 ask the Mayor and the Comm1ss1on to consider
him. :

Mayor Briare:  Commissioner Woofter is recommending
Mr. McCoy to serve on the Golf Board. If there are:

- no obJect1ons, I will app01nt Mr. McCoy at Commissioner
N woofter 'S request, as a member of -the Golf Board

re COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

Mayor Br1are We have one Comm1tte that Bruce
Spaulding is putting together . . . I would like to
propose these . names and then you can add to them 1f

“you want:

'H0ward Wellman -

Perhaps each Comm1SS1oner, and the Mayor, might appoint
one - do-you have one Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen that you
would 11ke to name7 ‘ :

Commissioner Christensen: I think my selectionS'are
already on the list there - o L

' Mayor Br]are But I can t te11 who 1s named by who -
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Department Action

I11. VACANCIES ON BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

PARK & RECREATION ADVISORY

A.
' COMMISSION (3-xear'term)

. Bob Scott & Term expires ”
o 1/3/77 '
- LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN

"BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE
(3-year term)

1. Milica Weinstein - Term

- expires 1/20/77
‘ELECTRICAL EXAMINING BOARD -
(Zgyear term)

1 Raymond Soard

2. Raymond A. Larsen
3. William Kent

4 Duane Leary
Terms will expire 2/2/77
GOLF BOARD (5-year term)

E. 0. Underhill
expires 1/3/77

1. - Term.

"CITIZENS PARTICIPATION REVIEW
COMMITTEE in re COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

Bob Scott -
reappointed

Abeyance

- Abeyance

Appointed

J. Wentz McCoy
417 N. 10th St.
(382-3038) _
(Commissioner Woo

Eleven (11) Members to be
appointed: :
(S1x (6) from P]ann1ng Areas

I and I1
‘Five (5) at 1arge)

ADDITIONAL'ITEM:

1. REGIONAL STREET AND HIGHWAY

COMMISSION

William H. Briare

Ron Lurie

Ternms expire 12/31/76
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"Approved those
recommended for
.Planning Areas I
and II.
large appo1nted
,as follows:

Eleanor Walkerrﬂ
1500

Ron Jdunius,
Ann Lynch, 4305
. Howard Wellman,
Moira Thompson,

. Reéappointed
~ (for 2-year termsj)

Five at

{

“Clerk. to notify

. 1/5/77 Agenda

"1/5/77 Agenda-

Clerk to notffy
Fter's nomination)

Dept. to ndtﬁfy

953 Genoa, #72
Arthur Ave.
fortune Ave.

08 Delta Ave.
512~Lo% Cabin Way

Clerk to'notify
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COMMISSION - -
SPACE IN CITY
FACILITIES ~ =~

Page 109
Minutes :
Regular Meet1ng
City Commission

December 15, 1976”

Mayor Briare: Very well - the following have been
. proposed: : ‘ T

Eleanor Walker
Ron Junius
Ann Lynch -
Moira Thompson

If there are no objections the citizens-at-large on

this committee will consist of these 5 citizens.
Mr. Spaulding, do you need those for P]ann1ng Areas
I and II also?

Bruce . Spau1d1ng -Yes,. Your Honorf,-.therefare”three

~ for each of these Areas

Mayor Br1are. - Then for Planning Area I, we have
recommended - S S _ : '

Everlean Terry
James Lea
- Governor Johnson .

“and for P]ann1ng Area II, we have

Robert E. Brewer
-Hazel McCormick
'Robert M1tche11

If there are no bbJect1ons, those c1t1zens w111 be

appo1nted for Plann1ng Areas 1 and IT.

Mayor Briare: For quite some time discussions, of |
course, have been going on back and forth in a friendly

-manner - and I emphasize in a friendly manner because
- sometimes it would appear that perhaps it is not

friendly, with respect to the housing of fac111t1es for

- the CTlark County Commissioners.

There have been some informal discussions between

Commissioner Ronzone and myself. There is nothing too
exciting to report except that -the County agrees with
a. proposal such as I will suggest, .and I would ask that
if this Commission feels it is a fair pr0posa1 that

the C1ty could concur.

That Commissioner Ronzone and Petitti would vacate
the 10th Floor bubble area. Any space on the 8th
Floor needed by the County - excluding Metro - we're

-not talking about the Metro Police - area to be leased

from the City at a square footage cost to be determined
consisting of all the normal charges that go into a.

~rental rate, with the exception of a profit to the

City. In other words, it is to be purely cost only.

I'm going to skip one and get back to that last because
there might be some discussion on it. The 8th Floor
would be used by the County and they would be a110wed
to alter it, at their expense, in any way they sSee

fit - obviously to be compat1b1e w1th the structure

of the building. :

Payment for the use of any other facility would be
negot1ated on the basis - and this is only a formula -
we can't put a dollar value yet to it, because it has.

to be negotiated - however, the criteria would be, first -

of all, availability - the City would have to be the
sole determ1n1ng body, and it would be at cost only -

- determined, again, in accordance with normal business
“practices, except there would be no profit .factor
~involved. Strictly-on the basis of cost only, but all
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the factors that go 1nto a rental rate wou]d have to
be negotiated.

Now the part that perhaps might be in question in the
minds of some of the Commissioners, would be the fact
they are requesting a four (4) year agreement. The
reason for the four year agreement, according to
Commissioner Ronzone, is because we counted backward
from the time it would be possible, with the County
using every expeditious move to have a Bond Issue - the
Bond Issue would, of course, be designed for a number
of things which is their concern - perhaps at this
moment, more so than ours, and they said the earliest

they could think of when they would be able.to move
~into a permanent fac111ty, considering design time,

construction t1me, Bond1ng time, -etc. s wou]d be four

'years

- From a pract1ca1 standpo1nt they are anxious to move

into an area under the permanent ownership of the

County, and rather than make it appear there are

arguments going on,; they felt five years - but four

- years was suggested as -being more realistic.

k]

"Comm1ss1oner Christensen: Do we<get to d1scu§s_that?

‘Mayor Br1are fof'course; you_oan oiscuss every bit of

it.

Commissioner Christensen: I think we should make it -
for two (2) years, for these reasons: Number one, }

we don't know what the status of the Metropolitan

Police Department will be following the next Session

of the Legislature. Number two, there are certain
petitions being circulated in some of the unincorporated

areas requesting unification with the C1ty of Las Vegas,

which would have a bear1ng on this, and I'm sure that
will come to a head .one way or another before four
years are up. : _

Both of those'ttems have a bearing on space at'Ctty'
Hall because, as I understand, one of the things that

‘the people behind the unification drive are after, is

four (4) seats on the Commission, or more seats on the
Commission, based on the population of the people that

. are annexed, that we will have to house, and I foresee

here another situation where we could end up in the
same kind of a battle where the County Commissioners
object to being moved into an interior office and
somebody else having a window, or -something like that.

I think we've got a space problem that is 1ook1ng us

| right in the eye, sooner than four years.

Then this cou]d conceivably be used as another action
to forestall any unification because of the lack of
space at City Hall to take care of the increased
functions and responsibilities of the City,.because

it is obvious that it can never come about the way

unification of our Police Departments came about

~ where all the space that was being used came from the

new City building because the County has no new
building, so if we end up hav1ng to take over some

of their respons1b111t1es in municipal matters .in that -
area, we're sure not going to be able to handle them
out of the Courthouse, and ‘I think four years.is too
long a t1me . :

Mayor Briare: -CommisSioner, I think your points are

certainly valid, especially when you talk about that

unification aspect, and I know that you are aware,-as
we all are, that we're talking about very limited

~space on the 8th Floor. - very, very limited, and I

would certainly urge you to look at it in the eyes of
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twe County Commissioners 1n>v.ew of the Bonding
program they are thinking of, because two years

-would just not give any peace of mind as far as _

any kind of stability is concerned, especially

‘with the new members and, incidentally, I gather

this has been more or 1ess d1scussed with the new
members coming on the Board and they too were
impressed with the fact that four years would be
an almost minimum t1me,.1n good conscience, anybody
could act on this. .

Commissioner Christensen: Since I came on thistBoard
the problems that the City has had with regard to

_.space - trying to get their act together to properly

serve the citizens, has been of the least concern to
the County. I don't say that in a vindictive way

~about the County - I'm just saying that we are con--

cerned primarily in serving the citizens of the City
of Las Vegas, whom we represent, and I see no reason

.to put out the citizens of the City of Las Vegas and
curtail: their services to make room for the County.

Commissioner Leavitt: Mr. Mayor, do I understand
~this proposal is to be limited to the 8th Floor?:

Mayor Briare: That is correct, as far as housing °

- facilities are concerned. As far as utilization of
_-these :Chambers, for example, that is to be negot1ated
based on a cost basis. : :

Comm1ss1oner.LeaV1tt: I'm just a little concerned
too about it - I agree with everything contained

in the proposal, but I'm concerned about what
factors are to be .taken into consideration to arrive

~at "cost estimates“ - You haven't taken the depreciation?

'Mayor Br1are Yes - as far as I am concerned, that is

one of the: factors that goes into a rental agreement -
Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt Bond payment - 1nterest

Mayor Briare: Everyth1ng except a prof1t

- Commissioner Leavitt: I don't want the C1ty to make

any money - I don't think it's proper for the City
to make money on renting space to.the County. On the"

“other hand, I th1nk they shou]d pay their fair share

Mayor Briare: And they would be delighted to do it -
at least the representation.is that they would be
de]ighted to do-it. The only thing I can report to
you is what the discussions were between Commissioner
Ronzone, who is the Chairman of the Space Committee,
and myself, and the understand1ng was that we would
discuss things that we felt, knowing our own Boards
hopefully as well as we do, that they would, of ‘course,
have to go back - and I said - I'm not going to dis-.
cuss it with my Commission until such time as I have
an indication, from you that this is a sat1sfactory

_arrangement

Iahadva_call today at approximately noon time repre-
senting to me that these were agreed to, in:concept,
by the County. Now I am doing what I said I would
do. I am reporting to this Board to determ1ne what
the1r feelings are. :

Commissioner Leav1tt Mr. Mayor, in view'of the

- experience all of us had a few months ago over a
thing called "consolidation" - you will recall some

of those experiences - [ happened to be Chairman of
that Consolidation. Comm1ttee - I would Tike to nove

'as follows:

'?Thatrthe-Lease befor_a 4-yeaf period;-beginding
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January 1, 1977 -and that the proposa] sett1ng forth
what the exact cost is to be, be brought back to us
on January 5, 1977 for adoption by this Board, as a
matter of pub11c record

Mayor Briare: I wou]d sure like to have un1t1ve1y -
and I don't know that I'm go1ng to get 1t on your
motion - 4 .

Commissioner Christensen: No, you are not -

Mayor Briare: OK, Commissioner Leavitt, then would
you hold off on the term of the Agreement and vote
on the rest of it? = Then we will vote on the term
and let the vote go as it w111 I want you to -
separate the motion. ' ' s

Commissioner Leavitt: I have no objection to
separating the motion. o -

Commissioner Lurie: Mayor,_I think the 1mportant thing
is the spirit of cooperation I think the City has.
shown towards the County. They do have a problem and
I think the fact that the obligation we all have as
elected officials to save the taxpayers money and
provide services -'I think in our case here - the
spirit we are showing - I don't know whether or not
the County would have shown the same spirit, but I
think the proposal is -a good one and one that will
provide better local government for the residents of
both the City and the County, and I would vote in
favor of the motion.

Commissioner Leavitt: I.would like to make just
one further comment, and that is this: You will all
recall, I am sure, that one of the good things that

.came out of the consolidation effort was the fact

that we were able to move the County Commissioners
into the City Hall and that was an accomplishment.

You will- reca]] that at the t1me Conso]1dat1on was.
going on that the County had, and was at that time,

- considering leasing space from private enterpr1se

to use for their own Commission Chambers. We .
averted the necessity of them having to lease at

that time by offering them space in City Hall.so

the space where they were could be used for the
Judges. That was the whole reason they got over. here
to begin with - to make sure the taxpayers would not
have to pay the expense of leasing from private

industry space to house the County Commissioners.

The City cooperated at that time, and I still feel the
same way - I have no objection to them being in C1ty
Hall. - )

Commissioner Christensen: I think we should make one
thing abundantly clear. It's true that the taxpayers
in the County saved money by having the County .

Commissioners move into City Hall - at the expense of.

the taxpayers of the City of Las Vegas. That 'is the

thing that has really never been made clear and I

think needs to be made c]ear

The County taxpayers saved a bundle of money at the
expense of the residents of the City of Las Vegas
within the corporate boundaries of the City. I
think everyone should understand’ that

You can make a]] the comments you want about sticking
the taxpayers with an extra bill to force the County
Commissioners to find another place to live - and I
agree that we shouldn't do that if we can possibly

[help it, but I think everybody should understand that

it is-at ‘the expense«of the taxpayers w1th1n the
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BILL No. 76-84 .
1st. Reading

& Referred

 BILL No. 76-77

Adopted
Ordinance -
No. 1858
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" corporate boundaries of the City of Las Vegas.

Now we lock these guys into a 4 year Lease. That -
means there is nothing we can do for four years. -
If the next session of the Legislature sees fit

to double the size of the corporate City of Las"
Vegas it will decrease the County Commission down
to three members, we're still stick with this for
three more years. That's what I object to .

Mayor Briare: OK - on the motion then, which has
been split - we are not voting on the length of
term on -the Agreement - we are vot1ng on]y on ‘the -

'other matters.

“Motion carr1ed by the fo]]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners: Chr1stensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lur1e and Mayor Briare voting aye; - noes, none.

"fMayor Briare: The motion is approved The motion. -

before you now is on the- term of four (4) years for
the Lease. ' :

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Leavitt, Woofter, Lurie and:
Mayor Briare vot1ng aye, noes, Comm1ss1oner
Chr1stensen ‘

NEW BILLS

BILL No. 76-84 - AMENDING NEWS RACK ORDINANCE BY
ADDING A DEFINITION OF DAILY NEWSPAPERS, PROVIDING
A FORFEITURE FOR LOCATION AND CHANGING THE EFFECTIVE

" DATE OF ORDINANCE 'No. 1843.

A Bill entitled: "BILL No. 76-84 - AN ORDINANCE,TO
AMEND TITLE IX, CHAPTER 12(A) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE
OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, 1960 EDITION, BY
ADDING A DEFINITION OF DAILY NEWSPAPERS; PROVIDING

A FORFEITURE FOR LOCATION OF NEWS RACKS IN THE DOWN
TOWN AREA FOR NON-USE AND CHANGING THE EFFECTIVE DATE

‘OR ORDINANCE No. 1843;  PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY

RELATING THERETO AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH" was read by Title
by the City Attorney, who recommended that it be

- referred to Committee and that the City Clerk be

authorized to proceed with the. first pub11cat1on, by

:fT1t1e, of said Bi11 No. 76-84. (Ist reading)

Mayor Briare appo1nted Comm1ss1oners Leav1tt
.and. Christensen as the Comm1ttee for Recommendat1on
on Bill No. 76 84. '

BILL No. 76-77 - SPECIFYING THE TERM OF DEPT. IiI AND
ADJUSTING SALARIES OF EACH OF THE JUDGES FOR THE THREE

- DEPTS .0F THE MUNICIPAL COURT .
. Committee: Comm1ss1oners Woofter and Leav1tt

,BfliiNo. 76-77 moved out of Committee favorab]y

A Bill entitled: Bill No. 76-77 - Ordinance No._“J858'-
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE 1795, FIRST AMENDMENT,
FIXING SALARIES FOR THE JUDGES OF THE LAS VEGAS’ '
MUNICIPAL COURT; TO CONFORM THE FIXING OF THOSE

. SALARIES WITH THE CITY CHARTER OF THE CITY OF.LAS VEGAS,

AS AMENDED, AND TO REPEAL, OR AMEND, SECTIONS ADOPTED
PREVIOUSLY PURSUANT -TO SENTATE BILL 601, THE CONSOLI-
DATION LAW, DETERMINED TO BE UNCONSTITUTIONAL; PROVID-
ING FOR MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING THERETO AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF ‘ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT =

- ‘THEREWITH" was read: by T1t1e by the C1ty Attorney
_(2nd read1ng) o :




BILL No. 76-77
(continued)

‘Mo tion
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Commissioner Woofter moved that Bill No.
76-77 be adopted and the Clerk authorized
to proceed with the second publication, by
‘Title, of said Bil11 No. 76-77, 0rd1nance
No. 1858. : .

'Mot1on carr1ed by the fo]]ow1ng vote:
- Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, WOofter,
“Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none

Commissioner Lurie: While we are waiting to ascerta1n‘

the status of Bill No. 76-48, I would 1ike to bring
before you a Resolution by the City Commission of the
City of Las Vegas reaff1rm1ng the prev1ous]y approved
1ocat1on of the I- 515 U.S. 95 Freeway

At the Regional Street & HJghway Policy Committee
meeting last Thursday, we reaffirmed our position
and we are requesting now that each entity reaffirm
their previous Resolution that this is the route
they w1sh the Freeway to. fo]]ow : '

At th1s time I wou]d move that th1s Reso]ut1on be
adopted

See. Pages 115, 116 and 117 of these M1nutes
(Reso]ut1on and Exh1b1t) _

Mayor Br1are Are there any comhentS?p

Comm1ss1oner Woofter: VYes, Your Honor, since this

was just presented to me and basically affects the .~
"major part of the District I represent, since there
‘was certainly a matter of controversy brought up

- originally and subsequently there have been several
.comments . . . I w111 have to represent that I w1]]
vote "no". :

Commissioner Lurie: We did hold a Public Hearing

before the Regional Street and Highway Comm1ss1on
and there was no one there protesting it -

'Commissioner Christensen: There were several Public

Hearing held on this by the City Commission before

‘we ever passed the original, Resolut1on - some years

ago. It isn't new.

Mayor Briare: :,Have'the record ref]ect that

Commissioner Woofter has raised the point that he
is concerned about this because the route goes . .
through a part of his District. Any othér’ comment?

- (No response)

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Lurie

and Mayor Briare. vot1ng aye, noes, Comm1ss1oner
Woofter. )

Mayor Briare: Mr. Adams and I are going to get
together some recommendations for the Commission to
consider "streamlining" the Agenda, somewhat.

Also, I would like to request, and,I believe I am
reflecting the feelings of .the Commission, by doing

- .whatever is necessary to change the name of the

Department of Cultural Services to Department of -
Recreation & Cultural Services. There has been quite
a bit of discussion going on and it can be resolved
if only the word "Recreation” be used. I would hope

-we would not have to get too technical about it - that
it not require an ordinance or Resolution, but merely

meet with the approval of the Commission to change

what - used to be referred to as the "Department of

S




RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
REAFFIRMING THE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED LOCATION OF THF I 515
U.S. 95 FREEWAY o ‘ »

WHEREAS, the provisions of NRS 408.100 declare in general
terms the policy of the Legislature of thehState of Nevada and
states that for the preservatlon of the public safety and the
promotlon of the general welfare, the 1mprovement ‘and. development-'
of transportatlon facilities in the State is necessary,_’ nd
| | WHEREAS, Section 408.940 of the Rev1sed Statutes of Nevada |
proVides that after and'upon a resolution of the Board the
,Department under ‘the prov1s1ons of Chapter 408, may lay out,
establlsh acqu1re ‘open, construct, reconstruct 1mprove malntaln
regulate or abandon freeways with the approval of the Board of

' County Comm1ss1oners of the county in wh1ch freeways may be |
proposed and w1th the approval of the C1ty Counc1l of any
'incorporated c1ty directly affected thereby, and |

WHEREAS the City Comm1ss1on d1d on August 6, 1969 hold
publlc hearlngs on the locatlon of th1s freeway and placed it
on the master plan of streets and hlghways for the City of Las

" Vegas and | o
WHEREAS the Nevada nghway Department did hold.. a publlc
"hearlng on the location. on June 10, 1971 for the portlon of the

'freeway descr1bed as:

N

BEGINNING at a point on U.S. 95 (Boulder Highway)
approximately 400' northwest of the intersection of.
Sandhill Road and the Boulder Highway; thence proceeding
northerly along the east side of Sandhill Road to a
crossing of Charleston Boulevard at a p01nt approximately -
500' west of Del Amo Drive; thence curving westerly and
proceeding along the north side of Marlin Street to. '

'Bruce ‘Street;. thence. proceedlng westerly to a crossing -
of Las Vegas Boulevard at a point near Linden Avenue;
thence westerly to connect with existing Interstate- 15.
Length approximately 5.9 miles, as shown on Exhlblt "A”

attached hereto and made a- part hereof and

‘WHEREAS the C1ty of Las Vegas by resolution dated January 20
1972 adopted th1s above descrlbed locatlon for the freeway, and.
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WHEREAS, by reSolntidn'dated November 6,‘1974‘the City
CbmmissionerS'of the'Citydof”Las Vegas did request this freewayi‘-
to be placed on the Federal Aid System 'and"

WHEREAS the Nevada nghway Department did hold a publlc
hearlng_on August 3, 1976 concernlng-the-locatlon of this freeway;

and | |
| 'WEEREAS add1t10na1 studles have been conducted Wthh prove :
.the fea51b111ty of the adopted route. . | | |

- NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Clty Comm1351oners of

the City of Las Vegas~that_1t reafflrm its’ prev1ous action adopting

thedlocatiOn of the I-515 U;S; 95'Freewayfas'fbllowS:

BEGINNING at a point on U. S 95 (Boulder Highway)
approximately 400' northwest of the intersection of
Sandhill Road and the Boulder Highway; thence proceeding
-northerly along the east side of Sandhill Road to a
crossing of Charleston Boulevard at a p01nt approximately
500' west of Del Amo Drive; thence curving westerly and
proceeding along the north side of Marlin Street to
Bruce Street; thence proceedlng westerly to a crossing
of Las Vegas Boulevard at a point near Linden Avenue;
thence westerly to connect with existing Interstate 15,

- Length approximately 5.9 miles, as shown on Exhibit ”A“
attached hereto and made a part hereof

'DATED this _ day;of 1976

ATTEST:;' ' .~ 'THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
- - ' CITY OF LAS VEGAS

Fdwina M Cole Mayor —  WILLIAM H. BRIARE
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DEPT. OF
-RECREATION & -
" CULTURAL
SERVICES
(continued)

Bill No. 76-48
- Adopted
. Ordinance
No. 1857
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Cultural Serv1ces" be now referred to as the

~ "Department of Recreation and Cultural Services"

Does the Comm1ss1on have any obJect1on to that?

Commissioner Chr1stensen It's sure gT1ng to make

an awful lot.of things to write - that's like changing
South 5th Street to Las Vegas Boulevard, South. You
can't write it'on one line any more.

Mayor Briare: We still call it 5th Street .

\
Commissioner Christensen: Nobody knows what you're
talking about un]ess they have been here for over:
twenty years .

Mayor Briare: It is 1mportant, I think that both

 of those 1nterest - namely "Recreation" and
‘"Cultural Services" be speT]ed out -

Mr Adams Actual]y, it should because there is more
in the Department than just Recreation.. We will just:

9o ahead and start the process for the change

Mayor Br1are ,Is.there anyth1ng,e]se.to be brought

. up?

Commissioner Chr1stensen Yes - what about Bill No.
76-487 If it isn't acted upon today, it dies in

Committee. If you don't agree, vote against. 1t but
‘I'm not ready to take it off the agenda . ,

"_Mr Adams It was 1nadvertant1y left off the agenda
* for today.. ‘It should normal]y be before you for

act1on at th1s point.

BILL No. 76-48 - TO PROVIDE A "HOLDING" DESIGNATION
FOR TEN (10) ACRES, OR MORE, OF "R-E CLASSIFICATION
LAND; CLARIFYING PROVISIONS FOR SCREENING AND/OR
FENCING OF TENNIS COURTS, ETC.

- Committee: Comm1ss1oners Chr1stensen & woofter

Bill No. 76 48 moved out of Comm1ttee favorab]y

A Bill entitled: "BILL No. 76-48, ORDINANCE No.

1857 - AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND. TITLE XI, CHAPTER 1,
SECTION 9 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF‘LAS
VEGAS, NEVADA, 1960 EDITION, BY ADDING A PROVISION
TO PROVIDE THAT THE -R-E CLASSIFICATION OF LAND .
CONSISTING OF TEN (10) ACRES, OR MORE, SHALL BE CON-
SIDERED AS A HOLDING DESIGNATION TO CLARIFY AND. o
TRANSFER A PROVISION ON THE SCREENING OF TENNIS COURTS
FROM SECTION 9 TO SECTION 6 (G) OF SAID CHAPTER:1;
PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING THERETO AND

REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES:-AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN E

CONFLICT THEREWITH" was read by t1t1e by the C1ty

pAttorney (2nd read1ng)

Comm1551oner Christensen moved that B111.
“No. 76-48 be adopted and the Clerk
authorized to proceed with the second
“publication, by Title, of sa1d Ord1nance
- No. 1857. , ST

Mot1on carried by the follow1ng vote:

Commissioners. Chr1stensen,.Leav1tt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare .voting aye; noes, none.

Mayor Briare: . The mot1on is approved and. the'
0rd1nance is adopted S

e
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fMayor Briare: . Is. there anyth1ng further to come
'before the Comm1ss1on?

(No response)

At the hour of 3:20 P.M. Mayor Briare declared this
Regu]ar Meeting of the Board of City Comm1ss1oners

A D J 0 U R N ED.

* WILLIAM H. BRIARE, MAYOR

=‘ATTEST:

i

_TEDWINA M. COLE, CMC

CITY CLERK

APPROVED BY REFERENCE at a Régu]ar‘Meetingeof . o
: the Board of C1ty Comm1ss1oners he]d on the M;
day ofA<“--."‘e'v= 1 vckau 1977




